

Table of Contents

Jaix Admin - ACCESS, SECURITY AND AUTOMATION	1
EDI	1
Admin	2
GENERAL	3
Global Changes	3
ACCOUNTS	3
Tools	3
Assets	4
Creditors/Subcontractors	4
Debtors	4
General Ledger	5
FREIGHT AND OPERATIONS	6
General	6
Consignments	8
Pickups	11
Distribution	11
Trailer Loads	14
Load Planning	
Linehaul Console	17
Reports	
MOBILITY	20
General	20
Jaix Driver App	20
SmartSCAN	21
Freight	22
WMS	23
ONLINE	23
WMS	24
General	24
Operations	24
Rates and Charging	24
WORKSHOP	25
General	25
Jobs	25
Assets	26

Suppliers	26
ISSUE RESOLUTION	26
Admin	26
Accounts	27
Freight	28
Document Scanning	36
Jaix Service	36
Mobility	36
EDI	38
Online	39
WMS	39
Workshop	40
MapView	41
APPENDIX	41
Global Shortcut Keys	41
Ribbon Tab Shortcuts	43
Jaix Admin - ACCESS, SECURITY AND AUTOMATION	48
EDI	48
Admin	49
GENERAL	49
Global Changes	49
ACCOUNTS	50
Tools	50
Assets	50
Creditors/Subcontractors	50
Debtors	51
General Ledger	52
FREIGHT AND OPERATIONS	53
General	53
Consignments	55
Pickups	57
Distribution	58
Trailer Loads	61
Load Planning	62
Linehaul Console	64
Reports	66
MOBILITY	66
General	66

Jaix Driver App	67
SmartSCAN	68
Freight	68
WMS	69
ONLINE	69
WMS	70
General	70
Operations	70
Rates and Charging	71
WORKSHOP	71
General	71
Jobs	72
Assets	72
Suppliers	72
ISSUE RESOLUTION	73
Admin	73
Accounts	73
Freight	75
Document Scanning	83
Jaix Service	83
Mobility	83
EDI	85
Online	86
WMS	86
Workshop	87
MapView	88
APPENDIX	88
Global Shortcut Keys	88
Ribbon Tab Shortcuts	90
Jaix Admin - ACCESS, SECURITY AND AUTOMATION	95
EDI	95
Admin	96
GENERAL	96
Global Changes	96
ACCOUNTS	97
Tools	97
Assets	97
Creditors/Subcontractors	97

Debtors	98
General Ledger	99
FREIGHT AND OPERATIONS	100
General	100
Consignments	102
Pickups	104
Distribution	104
Trailer Loads	107
Load Planning	109
Linehaul Console	
Reports	113
MOBILITY	113
General	113
Jaix Driver App	114
SmartSCAN	115
Freight	115
WMS	116
ONLINE	
WMS	117
General	117
Operations	117
Rates and Charging	118
WORKSHOP	118
General	118
Jobs	119
Assets	119
Suppliers	119
ISSUE RESOLUTION	120
Admin	120
Accounts	120
Freight	122
Document Scanning	
Jaix Service	
Mobility	
EDI	
Online	
WMS	
Warkshop	132

I	MapView	.135
APF	PENDIX	. 135
(Global Shortcut Keys	.135
	Ribbon Tab Shortcuts	137



Symbol	Meaning
*	Major or Special Interest Task
	Refer to attached set up and usage instructions
\triangle	High impact task



Jaix Admin - ACCESS, SECURITY AND AUTOMATION

EDI

MEDI-257	*	JaixAdmin > System > EDI Added new EDI Data Events that can be triggered upon user creation of a Docket/Pickup/Consignment/Job. Refer associated task manual.
MEDI-154		JaixAdmin > System > EDI Added additional logging when EDI import fails due to unmatched Fleet Code.
MEDI-239		JaixAdmin > System > EDI Implement Bank Rec Format support into Jaix EDI. Refer associated task manual and task JA-416
MEDI-148		JaixAdmin > System > EDI EDI Hardcoded Format to Update Consignment Rated Amount and Charge To Reference using Woolworths specific File Format.
MEDI-168		JaixAdmin > System > EDI Add more information to the error log to advise users than a product import has failed due to a duplicated unit within a single product configuration set.

MEDI-222	*	JaixAdmin > System > EDI > Profiles Emailing Customer Defaults now emails all of the documents as per the customer defaults (if Email PDF is selected) > and sends them in ONE email. Previously this was splitting files out into multiple emails.
JF-823		JaixAdmin > System > EDI > Format Builder New "Charge Reference" that can be used to hold a customer reference value. Field can be imported and exported using the EDI module.
JF-1170		JaixAdmin > System > EDI > Format Builder Adding Field Length Truncation to Hardcoded EDI Format.

Admin

MRP-47	<u>↑</u>	JaixAdmin > Tools > Main > Report Manager Added ability to send Scheduled Reports to FTP servers Refer associated task manual
JADM-35		JaixAdmin > System > Users > User Roles Added WMS Stocktake and Measure Operations to User Roles.
GEN-196		JaixAdmin > System > Service > Task Scheduler Implemented the ability to schedule hourly in the Jaix Scheduling tool.
MDS-12	★	JaixAdmin > System > Imaging New Auto-Detect Attachments function for Imaging. Refer associated task manual.
JADM-47		JaixAdmin > Mobility Services > SmartSCAN > Monitor Added 'Device Branch' and 'Depot' to SmartSCAN logging grids.

GENERAL

Global Changes

GEN-204		JaixAdmin > Tools > Setup > System Setup > Global Added new option within Jaix Admin to allow setting the default Output method for all Jaix applications (Print, Email or Both).
GEN-169	*	Search & List Grids ERP wide: added the ability to mark grid rows and summarize selected or marked grid data. Refer associated task manual.
JF-1454	*	Search & List Grids ERP wide > Update 'Actions' button to utilize new "Selected" and "Marked" options. Refer associated task manual.
GEN-175		Enabled grids to be re-sizable (if needed) to view whole column name and to display further data.



Tools

JA-35 1	JA > Tools > Setup > System Setup > Setup > Invoices Added the 'Account Number' field as a dynamic option in Invoice Email Template.
JA-44 7	JA > Tools > Setup Company Details - long company name (100 chars) can now be entered.
MDS-9	JA > Tools > Main > Imaging Sorted account selection in ascending order - alphabetically.

Assets

JA-34 5	JA > Assets > Fleet Additional fields have been added to Co.Fleet for Heavy Mass Limit and Intelligent Access Program.

Creditors/Subcontractors

JA-31 7	JA > Subcontractors Subcontractor Settings panel - Cosmetic change to remove the redundant "No GST" tick box
JA-35	JA > Subcontractors > Auto Pay
2	 When using the Auto Pay function in JA > Creditors or JA > Subcontractors, added a new "Payment Date" field which is to be used to define the date of payment.
	System automatically defaults this new payment date field to current date, but allows user to set into the future
	3. Posting to the bank account GL occurs for the payments on the specified date

Debtors

JA-266		JA > Debtors > Main Changes to ABN and ACN Validation to support New Zealand values.
JA-451	*	JA > Debtors > Main > Search & Setup > Debtor > Master Details Major <u>performance improvement</u> to loading Debtors records in Jaix Accounts.
JA-459	*	JA > Debtors > Main Significant <u>performance improvement</u> to the Debtor Setup Form.
JA-269	*	JA > Debtors > Tools > Other > Quick Settings Significant <u>performance improvement</u> to the Debtor Quick Settings grid in Jaix Accounts
JA-407		JA > Debtors > Main > Transactions / Receipts Change to Debtor Receipt Transactions to allow use of 'Next Reference No.' global setting.

JA-350		JA > Debtors > Main > Transactions / Receipts Added Adjustment Note Email Template setting, where user can setup default email text when issuing Adjustments / Credit Notes.
JA-460		JA > Debtors > Main > Transactions / Receipts Add new global Debtor setting 'Prompt to Print Receipts' > prompt to print upon Save/Allocation of Debtor receipts.
JA-336	*	JA > Debtors > Invoices > Manage Added 'View' group in the ribbon within WMS and General Invoice tab to view both the Main and Log details. This will show any changes made to Invoice Lines and general invoice details.
JA-162		JA > Debtors > Reports Banking List Report > minor cosmetic changes
JA-414		JA > Debtors > Main > Transactions / Receipts Specified the company name on the subject and attachment of Remittance Advice outgoing email.
JA-386		JA > Debtors > Invoices > Manage Added 'Open In Preview Tab' tick option in Freight Invoices Reprint Dialogue.
GEN-188		JA > Debtors Added support for NZBN (New Zealand ABN)

General Ledger

JA-186	JA > General Ledger > Main > View Account Removed header columns in the CSV & XLS output when exporting GL transactions. Results in a cleaner more readily legible data file.
JA-380	JA > General Ledger > Main > View Account In the General Ledger > View Account (General Ledger Account View) screen, there is an option to 'Report As' where you can select an alternative account to report against. The result of this is that certain reports will include the transactions, but others (that do not consider the 'Report As' option) do not. Therefore, totals in one place may not equal the totals in another place and it may not be clear why. We have updated all reports or views that considers the 'Report As' option and added a label to inform the user when it has been invoked.
JA-389	JA > General Ledger > Main > Transactions Restriction to disallow imported transactions from being reversed.

JA-392		JA > General Ledger > Main > Transactions Currently both Creditor and Debtor Transaction screen have a "Delete" button with the ability to delete/ remove a transaction line posting. This task adds the same functionality to the GL transaction posting grids. Previously, if any transactions were added/posted to this screen in error, you had to close the screen and start again.
JA-364		JA > General Ledger > Main > Search & Setup Improved performance when loading General Ledger Search & List.
JA-416		JA > General Ledger > Reconciliation Bank Reconciliation > Added support for EDI Custom Formats. Refer associated task manual.
JA-391		JA > General Ledger > Reconciliation > Reconcile Added Closing Column in Reconcile > History grid.
MRP-118	*	JA > General Ledger > Reports Improved performance in generating Aged Trial Balance report.



General

JF-612



Jaix Freight > Pallet Management

Introduction phase one of full pallet management capabilities in Jaix Freight, including pallet exchange 2IC integration. This feature requires additional licensing – enquire if interested.

This functionality achieves the following outcomes for clients:

- Improved data capture of Pallet transactions within Jaix Freight
- Ability to create Pallet Exchange/Transfer documents directly from Jaix Freight
- Ability to review, confirm and export data to 2IC Software

Jaix Pallet Management is not intended to:

• Manage equipment balances or reconciliation

		Replace 2IC Software
JF-686		JF > Customers > Additional Charges Added Detail column in Consignment > Additional Charges where information relating to the charge can be entered.
JF-1147	*	JF > Customers > Additional Charges Added Audit Logs to Additional Charge Setup Screen to improve traceability.
JF-1482		JF > Tools > Setup > System Setup Changes made to the Delivery Rebook logic when the Pickup Ready At Date is changed or the Pickup is Completed. Instead of always rebooking the Delivery Ready At Date, system now checks if the Current Delivery Ready At Date is less than the automatically generated one. If it is not, then leaves the Delivery Ready at Date untouched. This works in conjunction with Cross Dock Settings panel setup in Jaix Freight > Tools > System Setup > Branches
JF-346		JF > Tools > Setup > System Setup Added Copy button on Linehaul rates table.
JF-1232		JF > Freight Implemented a pallet account sender/receiver lookup for pallet management.
JF-1527	*	JF > Customers > Senders & Receivers > Search & Setup Sender/Receiver Setup Form - Performance review and <u>significant optimisation</u> .
JF-988		JF > Customers > Senders & Receivers > Search & Setup Deleting Sender/Receiver records will now prompt the user for confirmation before proceeding to delete.
JF-1404		JF > Fleet > Main > Co. Fleet Implemented Alternate contact number for a fleet in Jaix Freight.
JF-991	×	JF > Fleet > Main > Co. Fleet Added audit logging for Fleet changes to better track changes made by users.
JF-824		JF > Process > Process > Invoices Run Added Invoice Per Consignment Charge Reference in Invoice Method.
JF-899		JF > Tools > Setup > System Setup Default option of service settings was moved at top to make it more obvious.

JF-955	JF > Tools > Setup > System Setup Added 'Pallet Control Email Address' field under Branches Pallet Control settings.
JF-1518	JF > Tools > Setup > System Setup Added 'Default No. Of Copies' settings for Pallet Docket print.
JF-1487	JF > Tools > Setup > User Setup Added a new Printer selection in the User Setup > Default Printers for "Pallet Dockets".
JF-1469	JF > Tools > Main > Form Manager Payment type field was added in the consignment dataset.
JF-1376	JF > Tools > Main > Form Manager Added new fields in the Manifests dataset that display trailer registration numbers and consignment booking reference numbers.
JF-1375	JF > Tools > Main > Form Manager Added new fields in Statement dataset to allow the display of Freight Product, Freight Product Group, Item QTY, and Pallet Spaces in Consignment Cash Sale Tax Invoice form.
JF-961	JF > Tools > Main > Form Manager Creation of new default Pallet Docket print format
JF-1374	JF > Tools > Main > Form Manager Added Pallet Number field to Consignment dataset to display pallet numbers of the associated detail line of a consignment.

Consignments

JF-1368	JF > Freight > Consignments > Add/Edit/View Allows a 121 Consignment to be swapped from Interstate to Local and vice versa after the Pickup has already been completed. The corresponding status changes then let the Delivery leg appear on or not on the appropriate Allocations screen.
JF-752	JF > Freight > Consignments > Add/Edit/View Added the display message "No matching consignments found" in consignment 'FIND' function when no results are found.

JF-727		JF > Freight > Consignments Product Readings (temperatures) are captured manually and via mobility Apps and stored against Consignment Detail Lines. The Readings UI can be accessed from the relevant detail line on the Consignment form. This task adds ability to enter a temperature range, as opposed to a single value.
JF-1526	<u>*</u>	JF > Freight > Consignments > Add/Edit/View Significant <u>performance improvements</u> to the Consignment Rating engine.
JF-820		JF > Freight > Consignments > Add/Edit/View Added Charge reference (Debtor Reference) field in the pickup/consignment screens.
JF-1321		JF > Freight > Consignments > Add/Edit/View In the case where a consignment is directly linked to a pickup (meaning it will be locked out pending completion of that Pickup at which point the CN details will be updated from the Pickup), any changes to the details of the pickup are now also reflected in the Consignment Log.
JF-1395		JF > Freight > Consignments > Add/Edit/View Improved Vehicle Type field mapping on Timeslot Booking window to cater for Linehaul Direct deliveries.
JF-1174		JF > Freight > Consignments > Add/Edit/View Improve logging of Consignment amount changes to help track and identify cause of balance issues.
JF-1336		JF > Freight > Consignments > Add/Edit/View Implemented license plates to be entity specific and non-numeric in Jaix Freight.
JF-931	*	JF > Freight > Consignments > Add/Edit/View Consignments > Ability to print Licence Plates
JF-1325		JF > Freight > Consignments > Add/Edit/View Consignment Product Readings - Ability to capture and view readings per Licence Plate.
JF-1357		JF > Freight > Consignments > Add/Edit/View Consignment Find Function > Added Licence Plate No, Pallet No, and Pallet Docket.
JF-1339		JF > Freight > Consignments > Add/Edit/View Added new columns Last Scanned Depot and Last Scanned Status.

JF-971		JF > Freight > Consignments > Add/Edit/View Added Pallet Docket button to CN, PU, and JOB ribbon to access Pallet Docket screen.
JF-1207		JF > Freight > Consignments > Add/Edit/View Added Linehaul code field on the timeslot booking window.
JF-1249		JF > Freight > Consignments > S&L Updated the column headers Pickup No. and CN Number to PUP No. and CN No., respectively, in PUP and CN Search & List.
JF-618		JF > Freight > Consignments > S&L <u>Performance improvement</u> for Consignment Search and List screen.
JF-783	*	JF > Freight > Consignments > S&L Overridden from zone and overridden to zone columns were added to Consignment Search and List.
JF-821		JF > Freight > Consignments > S&L Charge Reference field was added to Pickup S&L, Consignment S&L and allocation screen.
JF-904		JF > Freight > Consignments > S&L Linehaul code column added to Consignment S&L.
JF-1565		JF > Freight > Consignments > S&L Implemented a new column 'Has Pallet Docket' in Consignment, Pickup and Job Search & List forms.
JF-1279	*	JF > Freight > Consignments > S&L Implemented Batch Printing Functions into Consignment & Job S&L.
JF-1437		JF > Freight > Consignments > S&L Fixed issue not clearing Pickup and Delivery ID when unallocated.
JF-1449		JF > Freight > Consignments > S&L Added new option on Consignment S&L batch printing and Manifest Printing called 'Delivery Consignment Note' (if split for delivery).
JF-1277	★	JF > Freight > Consignments > S&L Added a new "Hamburger style" Menu to the Pickups/Consignment/Job search and list grids with advanced query filters. This adds significant <u>performance improvement</u> capabilities to the grids, if used well.

JF-972	JF > Freight > Consignments > S&L Added Pallet Docket access on Consignment S&L
JF-1293	JF > Freight > Consignments > S&L Added 'Pickup Status' column in Consignment and QQ S&L's which displays the correct status of the pickup.
JF-973	JF > Freight > Consignments > S&L Added 'No Pallet Dockets' view option on Consignment, Pickup and Jobs Search & Lists.

Pickups

JF-140 0	JF > Freight > Pickups > Add/Edit/View Added function where PUP status updates to 'Departed Sender' if completed within PUP/DEL Attempts screen.	

Distribution

JF-776		JF > Distribution > Linehaul Manifests Debtors > Locations & Contacts > Contact > Email Options: added new email option called "Manifest Notify". When using the Linehaul Manifest > Notify function and selecting "Notify Customers" in the subsequent delivery notification window, the system will now send to debtor contacts marked as above to receive manifest notifications. Previously, only the debtor 'Primary Contact' would receive the notifications.
JF-1201	*	JF > Distribution > Despatch > Allocations A new prompt has been added to the Allocations screen, whereby a 'Set Trailers' pop-up will show when local work has been allocated to a prime mover. This will allow the user to add trailer/s which are then written back to the Pickup or Consignment record. The fields will filter to only show company trailers that are physically available in the branch, and this is not a mandatory field. A new 'Trailers' button has been added to the Fleet Summary window to allow the allocator to select (or remove) trailers after the initial allocation.
JF-833		JF > Distribution > Despatch This task was implemented to add column headers for the Unshipped Planning screen in Jaix Freight (JaixFreight > Distribution > Linehaul (Unshipped Planning). The following are now available, populating the correct information from the PUP/CN. • Agent Name • Service Code • Created Date/Time • Delivery Required Date/time • Timeslot Required

	 Timeslot Booked Timeslot Reference 1 Timeslot Reference 2 Timeslot window First Additional Ref Sender instructions General instructions Receiver instructions QTY Item QTY Pickup Ready Branch Pickup Ready Date/Time Pickup Allocated Fleet ID
JF-874	JF > Distribution > Despatch > Allocations Previously on the Allocations screen, the Summary Panel only loaded information for Pickups/Consignments/ Jobs that are selected within the top Despatch/Allocations grid. Now, when a row is selected in the <u>Unshipped Consignments</u> grid, the selected record details load in the Summary grid.
JF-1282	JF > Distribution > Despatch > Allocations When a Rebook is performed, and either a preset or free text "Reason" is entered, Jaix will check the Debtor Account Contacts for the "Receive Rebook Notification" tick box and then email that contact the Job/ Consignment number along with the original DateTime, new DateTime and Rebook Reason.
JF-1571	JF > Distribution > Linehaul Manifests New MDR code (BRKD- Breakdown) was added to manifest discrepancy code list.
JF-1606	JF > Distribution > Linehaul Manifests Manifest Printed Form > Added Pallet Docket data to the dataset.
JF-1333	JF > Distribution > Linehaul Manifests Added ability to print Consignments and Labels directly from Manifest, LDM and ADM form.
MEDI-236	JF > Distribution > Linehaul Manifests Ability to automatically EDI export RCTI/SPA Forms with Manifest Form to Subcontractor when Manifesting or Allocating.
JF-1115	JF > Distribution > Linehaul Manifests > Add/Edit/View Following sender details of a consignment are now available on the linehaul manifest form: • Address Line 1 • Address Line 2 • Address Line 3 • Suburb • State • Post Code

JF-1075		JF > Distribution > Linehaul Manifests > Add/Edit/View Linehaul manifest will now list the consignments in the same order that is shown on the trailer load. Any ordering changes on the trailer load (generally from the load planning function within the Planning Pad), will be reflected on the manifest.
JF-919		JF > Distribution > Linehaul Manifests > S&L Trail load confirmed date time was added to Manifest S&L.
JF-1280	*	JF > Distribution > Linehaul Manifests > S&L Implemented Batch Printing Functions into Manifest S&L.
JF-779		JF > Distribution > Linehaul Manifests > S&L Change over 1 and change over 2 columns have been added to Manifest Search and list.
JF-1088		JF > Distribution > Runsheets > Add/Edit/View Trailer1 and Trailer2 fields in the Consignment dataset updated to ensure the correct trailers are populated when printing a Runsheet.
JF-1481		JF > Distribution > Despatch Implemented function enabling users to create CN's PUPs directly from Unshipped CN grid.
JF-1229		JF > Distribution > Despatch > Allocations Implemented defaulting of previously selected Trailer when allocating to a Prime-mover.
JF-826		JF > Distribution > Despatch > Allocations Refined the Fleet Summary functions to accommodate multiple job selections correctly.
JF-1608		JF > Distribution > Despatch > Allocations Allocations > Unshipped Consignments > Added "Sender Instructions" column to the grid.
JF-1220		JF > Distribution > Despatch > Allocations Close button (X) on all Allocation screen panels has been removed
JF-1516		JF > Distribution > Despatch > Allocations Added ability to manage Local Dropped into Depot Jobs on allocation screen.
JF-1224		JF > Distribution > Despatch > Allocations Added support for dragging driver onto an available fleet.

JF-1222	JF > Distribution > Despatch > Allocations Available Trailers grid - 'Type' column has been added on column chooser. Displays the trailer type.
JF-1531	JF > Distribution > Despatch > Allocations Added 'Carrier' column on Unshipped Consignment grids.
JF-1338	JF > Distribution > Despatch > Allocations Add warning message when allocating Job/CN that are dropped to depot.
JF-1086	JF > Distribution > Despatch > Allocations A new prompt has been added to the Allocations screen, whereby a 'Set Trailers' pop-up will show when local work has been allocated to a prime mover. This will allow the user to add trailer/s which are then written back to the Pickup or Consignment record. The fields will filter to only show company trailers that are physically available in the branch, and this is not a mandatory field. A new 'Trailers' button has been added to the Fleet Summary window to allow the allocator to select (or remove) trailers after the initial allocation.

Trailer Loads

JF-758		JF > Distribution > Trailer Loads > Add/Edit/View Original functionality allowed for A or B trailer configuration in the Linehaul Console. This task was created to add a new Trailer Configuration called 'Single', which when selected for a linehaul code, will validate to only allow 'Trailer (Single)' to be selected.
JF-14	*	JF > Distribution > Trailer Loads With trailer loads, a linehaul cost is established at trailer load level for the entire lane. This cost is used for allocation as revenue to manifests for each leg of the trailer's journey.
JF-986		JF > Distribution > Trailer Loads Trailer load that is in a 'Confirmed' status can no longer have consignments added/removed. This includes drag and drop options from the Planning Pad and Unshipped Consignments screen, as well as the 'Add to TL' function in the Consignment Search & List. A trailer load must be unconfirmed to allow for changes.
JF-156 3	★	JF > Distribution > Trailer Loads Since general freight (Multiple Consignments per Trailer Load) has been implemented into our Trailer Load/ Linehaul Console functionality, the assumption was made that the equipment always ended up at the depot. Where direct deliveries are required, the assumption was that these would be done on the way to the depot and the depot is the final stop. This is not always the case. There are scenario's where the depot may be on route to the direct deliveries and it makes more sense for the depot delivered freight to be dropped off at depot first, and the load continue on to the direct deliveries.

	This task introduces a new "Drop Depot Freight <u>FIRST</u> " flag, and additional associated logic.
JF-118 7	JF > Distribution > Trailer Loads Removed location tick boxes from Load Plan form.
JF-139 7	JF > Distribution > Trailer Loads Added QTY an Pallet Space column to Consignment grid, Trailer Load Screen and on Trailer Load Planning, Trailer Load window.
JF-136 4	JF > Distribution > Trailer Loads Added Driver Instructions field on Load Plan dataset.

JF-818	JF > Distribution > Trailer Loads > Add/Edit/View Trailer Loads - Many deliveries may occur along the linehaul journey, up to the point when the Trailer may be dropped to the final receiver and left on site to be collected later. For the system to correctly update and track the Trailers' location, we must be able to identify which consignment the Trailer will be left at. To achieve this we have implemented a new "Drop Trailer" flag on the Trailer Load > Consignments Grid. • Only a single consignment on the Trailer Load can be flagged as 'Drop Trailer'. • Only Consignments that are Direct (Depot Delivered Flag = False) can be marked as Drop Trailer This new flag is available both on Trailer Load Setup Form and the Planning Pad.
JF-983	JF > Distribution > Trailer Loads > Add/Edit/View The ability to print a load plan has been added to the Trailer Load Add/Edit screen. Available from the Print menu in the top Ribbon Bar.
JF-1566	JF > Distribution > Trailer Loads > S&L Added the ability to see Trailers from other branches on Trailer Search and List page.
JF-1424	JF > Distribution > Trailer Loads > Add/Edit/View This task includes the entry of trailer fridge motor temperature set points to be entered on the trailer load (on the manual form and/or the planning pad). With these new entries, the fields are now also displayed for trailer loads on a manifest, as well as the printed load plan. In the case of straight linehaul manifests (that dont use trailer loads), the existing functionality has been improved to display the temperature set points within the 'Trailers' link in the manifest search & list screen.

Load Planning

JF-902	*	JF > Distribution > Despatch > Load Planning New functionality introduced allowing consignments to be assigned to specific trailers within a double set, directly from the open Trailer Load in the Planning Pad. When a consignment is added to a Trailer Load with Linehaul Code: BDouble selected, it will automatically be assigned to the 'A Trailer'. By right-mouse-clicking on the consignment, the user has the option to 'Move to B-Trailer'. This will now show the two trailers grouped in the trailer load, and consignments can be moved between the two trailers by drag-and-drop. We have removed the previous grouping of 'Type' as this is now obsolete. This task has also included selection of A or B Trailer for the consignment detail lines within the Load Planning function of the Trailer Load in the Planning Pad. The user can move individual detail lines of the contained consignments across both trailers, using drag-and-drop and the Up and Down arrows. Finally Load Plan 'Print' functionality now takes into account the two trailers in a B-Double Trailer Load and groups the detail lines within the two trailers when printing the load plan. Single Trailer Loads will still display with a single trailer group in the Planning Pad, and consignments can still be freely moved between Trailer Loads in the Planning Pad.
JF-898	*	JF > Distribution > Despatch > Load Planning While original functionality allowed users to directly drag-and-drop consignment/s from the Unshipped Planning screen to an open Trailer Load in the Planning Pad, this task was created to also allow the same drag- and-drop functionality to a (minimised) Trailer Load in Trailer Load list on the right-hand-side of the screen. This task has also allowed single CNs to be dragged from an open Trailer Load in the Planning Pad to a (minimised) Trailer Load in the Trailer Load list. These changes will update the 'TL #' column of the Unshipped Planning screen, as well as correctly reflecting the CN adjustments when opening the Trailer Load form.
JF-982		JF > Distribution > Despatch > Load Planning Implemented display of the 'Load Name' as a column by default in the Trailer Loads grid of the Planning Pad.
JF-836	*	JF > Distribution > Despatch > Load Planning This task was implemented to assist load planners to quickly and easily create <u>Linehaul splits</u> of a consignment <u>directly from the Planning Pad</u> . Right-clicking on a consignment already added to a trailer load will now display 'Create Split', which brings up Add/Edit Split window used throughout the system. T The created split will immediately show on the same trailer load as the parent consignment (as well as the Unshipped Planning screen and Consignment Search & List), which can then be moved to an alternate trailer load or removed altogether. Functionality has also been included to right-mouse click 'Cancel' of any split that has been created.
JF-1206		JF > Distribution > Despatch > Load Planning This task introduces the ability to cancel a trailer load directly from the Trailer Loads list on the right-hand side of the Planning Pad. Right-mouse clicking will show the option to 'Cancel', and when selected will go through a confirmation, then comment entry before cancelling the TL. The standard validation applies to allow the cancel (eg, contains no consignments, has not been departed).
JF-903		JF > Distribution > Despatch > Load Planning This task cleans up some minor items in the Planning Pad of Freight. These include;

		 Disable sorting on columns of Load Plan (to ensure accurate ordering of CNs for loading) Include CN number as the first column in Load Plan Removal of 'Reserved' columns in the trailer loads list as this functionality is no longer required Update the 'Consigned' column to 'Consignments' Widen the column widths within the trailer look up for clearer visibility of resources.
JF-1530		JF > Distribution > Despatch > Load Planning Load Planning Pad > Added visibility of Trailer Status
JF-1537		JF > Distribution > Despatch > Load Planning Load Planning Pad > Added Trailer Load Status to the Trailer Load List
JF-1529		JF > Distribution > Despatch > Load Planning Implemented multi-select functions on Load Planning Pad.
JF-1059		JF > Distribution > Despatch > Load Planning Added a new event to include transhipments in the Unshipped Planning Search and List grid.
JF-1434	*	JF > Distribution > Despatch > Load Planning Added Tranship column in Planning Pad > Trailer Load panel > Consignments grid.
JF-1477		JF > Distribution > Despatch > Load Planning Added Quantity column on Unshipped Consignments grid.
JF-1450		JF > Distribution > Despatch > Load Planning Added Freight Product Group on the Load Planning columns.
JF-1442		JF > Distribution > Despatch > Load Planning Added Driver Instructions field box to the Load Plan window of the Planning pad.
JF-1544	*	JF > Distribution > Despatch > Load Planning Added 'Detail Lines' column on Unshipped Consignments grids.

Linehaul Console

JF-1050	JF > Distribution > Despatch > Linehaul Console This task provides extra printing options for a trailer load in linehaul console.
	User can now select 'Consignment(s)' to print all consignments on the trailer load, and 'All' to print all consignments, manifests and safe driver plans associated with the trailer load.

JF-815		JF > Distribution > Despatch > Linehaul Console Updated the name of 'Road Train Continue' right-click functionality within the Linehaul Console to 'Continue Journey'.
JF-1080		JF > Distribution > Despatch > Linehaul Console Introduced 'Rating' columns for both the PM and Dollies and Trailers grids in LHC. These columns (selectable from the column chooser) display the HIGHEST valid rating set against the resource (Accounts>Assets>Co. Fleet>(Select Fleet)>Compliance). The rating needs to have active dates set, expired dates or the rating flag with no dates set will not show the rating in the LHC.
JF-1044	*	JF > Distribution > Despatch > Linehaul Console Integrates the tranship process with Linehaul Console. The Validate Destinations window will now show to create the tranships on trailer load confirm (where previously occurring on manifest/trailer load form save). This task also ensures delete tranship validation is triggered if a consignment as been moved to a trailer load which no longer requires the already created tranships. In these instances, the created tranships will be automatically deleted (or in the few cases where a manual delete is required, a warning will be shown to the user with detail).
JF-1251	*	JF > Distribution > Despatch > Linehaul Console New ability for trailer loads to be created and managed though Planning Pad and LHC for <u>Subcontractors</u> . This has been made possible by allowing a custom text value to be entered in the trailer field in place of a company fleet.
JF-1551		JF > Distribution > Despatch > Linehaul Console Added the Relocate function to the "Prime Movers and Dollies" & Drivers grids > Right click menu.
JF-1572		JF > Distribution > Despatch > Linehaul Console Added ability to create Manifest Resource Movement straight from Drivers, Prime Movers or Trailers resource listings.
JF-1051		JF > Distribution > Despatch > Linehaul Console Batch printing functions > Added ability to print Pallet Dockets.
JF-1588		JF > Distribution > Despatch > Linehaul Console Added Validation to warn if assigning the same trailer to a second Trailer Load on same date.
JF-1585		JF > Distribution > Despatch > Linehaul Console In the Manifest Depart logic, the system now checks for Transhipment Consignments that are on any trailer loads attached to the Manifest. For any Transhipment, it checks the Parent Consignment and associated Manifest and ensure the status is Arrived. If the parent CN is not yet arrived at location where the transship's Manifest is departing from, the system now prevents the depart function with a message to the user:

		"Unable to Depart as there are Consignments incoming on Manifests that have not yet Arrived".
JF-1553		JF > Distribution > Despatch > Linehaul Console Added Scheduled Departure Time to the Trailer Loads band in main Linehaul Console grid.
JF-1506		JF > Distribution > Despatch > Linehaul Console Added validation message when confirming Manifest with same From and To Zone.
JF-1619	<u>★</u>	JF > Freight > Jobs > S&L Significant <u>Performance Improvements</u> to Jobs Search & List Grid - Implemented Dynamic Query Generation which improves speed by only querying database to gather data for the fields <u>showing</u> in the grid.
JF-1343		JF > Freight > Jobs > S&L Jobs S&L: Added Receiver Address 1, Receiver Address 2 and Receiver Address 3 columns.
JF-1028		JF > Distribution > LDMs Changes to LDM>RCTI to print/show line breakdown for detail and additional charge lines (like that of the Freight Invoice with Full Detail).
JF-1805		JF > Freight > Jobs > S&L 'Created at Date Time' & 'Ready At Time' columns reinstated for Jobs & Pickups Search and List.

Reports

JF-1047	JF > Freight > Analysis > Reports An Agent filter has been added to the Freight Activity Report and Activity Report with Detail.
JF-822	JF > Freight > Analysis > Reports New field charge reference was added to dataset for custom Freight reports.
MRP-120	JF > Freight > Analysis > Reports Improved loading performance of Local Ops Activity Report.
JF-1609	JF > Freight > Analysis > Reports Customer Job Summary Form and CSV > Added Scheduled Date And Time Fields to the Data Set.

JF-1102	JF > Freight > Analysis > Reports Added Agent Stock On Hand report to FreightSCAN Reports.
MRP-154	JF > Tools > Main > Form Manager Consignment Note Label - populated From Zone field

MOBILITY

General

MMB-392	Mobility Implemented License plate scanning both in SmartSCAN and Jaix Driver with prefixes set at entity level	
MMB-371	Mobility Changes made on Device Global setting will not need to request API reset to reflect changes.	

Jaix Driver App

MMB-109	*	Mobility > JaixDriver Ability to confirm Freight Product Group & Freight Product for consignment line details.
MMB-307		Mobility > JaixDriver Implemented display of product details in Jaix driver app.
MMB-420		Mobility > JaixDriver Implemented better visibility of pickup/delivery instructions in Jaix Driver app.
MMB-378		Mobility > JaixDriver The Freight Information page layout has improved, Job Detail Lines are now more readable.
MMB-422		Mobility > JaixDriver Temperature capture screen is now displayed right away after adding License Plate.

MMB-385	*	Mobility > JaixDriver JaixDriver > Update Temperature Capture functionality to be per Licence Plate.
MMB-306	*	Mobility > JaixDriver Jaix Driver App > Ability to link LPN's to Detail Lines on Pickup.
MMB-425		Mobility > JaixDriver Implemented visual cue in JaixDriver, once all required license plates have been added.
MMB-423		Mobility > JaixDriver Enhanced consignment detail format on Capture Signature screen.
MMB-344		Mobility > JaixDriver Added the ability to capture trailers assigned to a Pickup or a Delivery on Jaix Driver app.
MMB-424		Mobility > JaixDriver Added numbering to added License Plates through Jaix Driver.
MMB-421		Mobility > JaixDriver Added function to save entered Job temperatures first when clicking 'Done' button.
MMB-395		Mobility > JaixDriver Added feature which disable Scanned Barcode screen on Job completion process.
MMB-302		Mobility > JaixDriver Added feature to disable JD Location menu if Here Maps license keys were not configured.

SmartSCAN

Freight

MMB-110	× F	Mobility > SmartSCAN (Freight) SmartSCAN (Freight) > Ability for Depot Staff to Capture Temperature Readings.
MMB-434		Mobility > SmartSCAN (Freight) Now include Co. Fleet Asset Registration Numbers within SmartSCAN Freight "Load Runsheet" screen.
MMB-366		Mobility > SmartSCAN (Freight) Included Dock Location description on SmartSCAN wherever Dock Location details is displayed.
MMB-398		Mobility > SmartSCAN (Freight) Background context: EDI Imports using "Force Auto Increment" feature generate Jaix Consignment Numbers. Previously, this meant that SmartSCAN (Freight) was not able to read customer Labels even with a custom FreightScan Barcode Format. This New feature allows SmartSCAN (Freight) to match on Original Consignment Number when Jaix does not find a record with matching current CN Number.
MMB-410		Mobility > SmartSCAN (Freight) Update SmartSCAN to save product readings against LPs.
MMB-393	<u>^</u>	Mobility > SmartSCAN (Freight) Update SmartSCAN (Freight) to support Jobs.
MMB-394	<u> </u>	Mobility > SmartSCAN (Freight) SmartSCAN - improved visibility of freight arrived at the depot
MMB-446		Mobility > SmartSCAN (Freight) Scanning different consignment label will now display relevant details instead of checking for destination.
MMB-237	*	Mobility > SmartSCAN (Freight) Added the ability to use SSCC barcodes as License Plate.

MMB-343	*	Mobility > SmartSCAN (Freight) Added new feature on SmartSCAN to be on validation mode only.
MMB-431		Mobility > SmartSCAN (Freight) Added Freight Product Group name on Consignment scan result for CNs with LPs.

WMS

MMB-350 Mobility > SmartSCAN (WMS) Added the Allocated Location to the Info Screen displayed on devices after scanning a Jaix generated SSCC	label.
--	--------

ONLINE

JF-828		Portal Included email booking notifications for Jobs created in Freight, Online, and EDI.
JPT-15 4		Portal Portal Stock On Hand report now includes 'received date/time' as a customisable column.
JPT-18 2		Portal Implemented the ability to Restrict Portal Order Quantities to the Available Quantity at Customer Level. In Accounts > Debtors > Debtor Record > Online Settings, added a new option within the WMS Panel called "Disallow Backorders".
JPT-18 8		Portal Added validation to Batch, Serial and Qty for Web Portal WMS orders. User presented with an error if the values entered to not match a valid record / insufficient quantity available in the system.
JPT-13 9	*	Portal Added new feature to generate License Plate for a Consignment created from Portal.



General

JWM-69	*	WMS > Customers > Products > Find/Setup Implemented the ability to set a different default unit for Picks and Puts in the product config setup.
JWM-436		WMS > Tools Add the ability to Access Jaix Imaging from within WMS.

Operations

JWM-552		WMS > Operations > Activity > Pick Implemented opening of Ex WMS consignment (from WMS docket bar) in Freight if the user has an active Freight session open at the time. User must either be signed into Freight Head Office, or the Consignment's designated branch.
JWM-559		WMS > Operations > Activity > S&L Revise Docket Search and List query to <u>significantly improve performance</u>
JWM-61	*	WMS > Operations > Activity > Pick SSCC Pick Label Print - skip remaining stock label if no SSCC generated on in movement.
MRP-165		WMS > Operations > Reports Changed the name of WMS 'Detail Activity Report' to 'Freight Operations Activity Report'
JWM-536		WMS > Customers > Customers Option on customer record 'Print License Plates' has been split into two options: 'Print Put License Plates' & 'Print Pick License Plates' allowing control of printing per function (at inbound and split pick respectively).

Rates and Charging

JWM-468		WMS > Customers > Rates > Copy Rates Tidied up the formatting of a message box displayed during the Copy Rates process.
JWM-363	*	WMS > Customers > Rates > Copy Rates Copy Rates - new ability to copy customer specific UOM's when performing rate copy



General

JWS-272	WS > Tools > Setup > System Setup Added new ability to set an ASG Service Template to Inactive.
	Sometimes service requirements for an asset can change and a previously required service is no longer required for that asset. We now can hide such services from the AMP for selection and if the services are scheduled, exclude them from predictive servicing.
	In Workshop > Tools > System Setup > Setup - ASG Templates (Open a Template). Added new 'Inactive' flag to the template.

Jobs

JWS-262	WS > Jobs > Jobs > AMP Added ability to see the date of KMS/Hours readings on workshop Jobs and set these dates when adding them. Refer associated task manual.
JWS-278	WS > Jobs > Jobs > AMP System now disallows Job Finalise unless all linked POs are marked as Completed, Invoiced or Cancelled Status.
JWS-241	WS > Jobs > Jobs > AMP Added logic so that when a PO link is removed from a Parts line on the AMP and there are no dockets for it, that the parts line becomes unlocked again so the quantity can be edited.
JWS-275	WS > Jobs > Jobs > AMP Added PO Number to Warranty and Consignment Workshop Supervisor emails.

JWS-252	WS > Jobs > Reports Parts Tracking report now excludes Returned Parts.
JWS-237	WS > Jobs > Reports Parts Tracking Report - Renamed Date column to "Actual Fin. Date" to better represent the data shown. Also added the "Actual Start date" to the dataset and it can be added to custom report as required.

Assets

JWS-6



WS > Assets > Reports New Workshop Report - Over / Under Servicing

Suppliers

JWS-21 9	WS > Suppliers > Purchase Orders Added validation to check for Obsolete Parts at Master and Supplier Product level. If Obsolete Parts are found POs are now unable to be finalised.
JWS-27 7	WS > Suppliers > Purchase Orders > Search & Setup Search and Select by product in PO screen - new ability to search by Master Product.
JWS-27 9	WS > Suppliers > Purchase Orders > Search & Setup Add PO Status Column to the Purchase History Window on the PO Screen

ISSUE RESOLUTION

Admin

JADM-48	JaixAdmin > System > Users > View Logins Fixed issue in Admin->View Logins where Machine and Account data were not being populated.	

JADM-36	Mobility > JaixDriver Fixed an issue on Vlink Diagnostics where OutOfMemory exceptions was being displayed upon viewing large volume logs.	
GEN-240	Fixed issue on grids not saving calculated columns on profiles.	

Accounts

JA-40 5	JA > Debtors > Main > Search & Setup > Online Access > Import Senders/Receivers Fixed an issue where accounts won't import senders/receivers when names exist in another debtor's frequent senders/ receivers list.
JA-40 8	JA > Debtors > Main > Transactions / Receipts Fixed an issue in Transactions where Reference 1 field was throwing incorrect validation.
JA-45 7	JA > Debtors > Invoices > Manage Validation added to Override Debtor Settings option where email not manually entered then use debtor contact email.
JA-45 5	JA > Debtors > Reports Fixed an issue in Debtor Transaction list report which was generating error on selecting include all unallocated CNs filter
JA-33 8	JA > Subcontractors > Main > Search & Setup Fixed an issue where a user can delete Subcontractor Requirements even if System Setup page is locked to a different user.
JA-43 2	JA > Assets > Tracking > Mobility Updated Mobility Device Operating System selection to reflect iOS instead of MacOSX.
JA-43 1	JA > Assets > Tracking > Mobility Fixed an issue in Mobility Device > Master Details where tabbing through skipped Vendor ID field.

JA-29 2	JA > Assets > Fleet > Co. Fleet > Fleet Setup Fixed an issue on Co. Fleet Assets where Sub Type is not cleared after changing Type that doesn't require a Sub Type.
JA-28 8	JA > General Ledger > Main > Transactions Bug Fix to ensure Allowable Date Ranges are effective when posting GL transactions if the transaction date is changed using the mouse prior to choosing Next to complete the journal.

JA-24 5	JA > Tools > Setup > System Setup > Main > General Cost centers created in Tools> System Set Up that are applied to a creditor cannot be deleted unless the link to the creditor is removed in the individual creditor settings. Once the link has been removed they can be deleted without issues.
JA-19 0	JA > Debtors > Reports Bug fix to make sure Debtors ATB report in grid view drills down directly to Transactions.
JA-51 8	JA > Debtors > Main > Search & Setup > Debtor > Locations & Contacts Fixed issue on Debtor set up form, where contacts are duplicated when saved.
JA-51 5	JA > Debtors > Main > Search & Setup > Online Access > Allowable Debtors Fixed issue on Debtor Setup where user cannot add allowable debtors for a newly created debtor.
JA-50 6	JA > Debtors > Tools > Other > Quick Settings Resolved an issue in Jaix Accounts due to which Debtor quick settings were showing non active debtors.
JA-53 1	JA > Debtors > Reports Fixed an issue where exception occur when printing Debtor Balance at Date report.

Freight

JF-1055	JF > Freight > Pickups > Add/Edit/View Fixed an issue where an object exception was thrown when trying to undo a completed Pickup which was created within a consignment.
JF-1008	JF > Freight > Pickups > Add/Edit/View Fixed an issue on PU/CN, where product readings were duplicated when updating/saving.
JF-1534	JF > Freight > Consignments Resolved issue whereby Tranship Consignments were not allowing Linehaul Split Creation outside of SmartSCAN.
JF-763	JF > Freight > Consignments Fixed sorting issue of freight scan events on consignment track and trace.
JF-1390	JF > Freight > Consignments > Add/Edit/View Prohibited an inactive sender/receiver to be selected on new records.

JF-1208	JF > Freight > Consignments > Add/Edit/View Fixed issue for CN form layout, Local Subcontractor is positioned correctly.
JF-780	JF > Freight > Consignments > Add/Edit/View Fixed an issue where consignment status was incorrect when Create PU is used to create pickup.
JF-1194	JF > Freight > Consignments > Add/Edit/View Fixed an issue on Product Reading where Code is not defaulted to 'TEMP' when Freight Product is set up with Temperature.
JF-1418	JF > Freight > Consignments > Add/Edit/View Fixed an issue on LH Split consignment where its Transhipment was not displaying detail line.
JF-1252	JF > Freight > Consignments > Add/Edit/View Fixed an issue on Consignments where Duplicate validation was including cancelled consignments.
JF-1317	JF > Freight > Consignments > Add/Edit/View Fixed an issue on Consignment Pup/Del Attempts tab where an exception shows after entering Completed Date/ Time.
JF-1378	JF > Freight > Consignments > Add/Edit/View Fixed an issue on Consignment Lookup where exception shows upon searching empty query.
JF-1070	JF > Freight > Consignments > Add/Edit/View Fixed an issue in consignment detail line where the selected Freight Product was loading incorrectly.
JF-1061	JF > Freight > Consignments > Add/Edit/View Fixed an issue in Statutory Charges where % statutory charge was not calculating correctly.
JF-1350	JF > Freight > Consignments > Add/Edit/View Fixed an error on Consignment Track & Trace where clicking FreightSCAN icon displays exception.
JF-1265	JF > Freight > Consignments > Add/Edit/View Fixed an issue in consignments where an exception message was being thrown when deleting a detail line with a Product Reading.
JF-1543	JF > Freight > Consignments > Add/Edit/View Disabled Delivery Split button on Consignment screen when Delivery is already allocated to fleet.
JF-806	JF > Freight > Consignments > Add/Edit/View Allowed consignment detail line units to be cleared.

JF-1087	JF > Freight > Jobs Fixed an issue on Quick Access Toolbar where 'Add Edit View' was added and loaded incorrect form after closing Freight app.
JF-1085	JF > Freight > Jobs > Add/Edit/View Fixed an issue in Job with an On-Forwarder rate where saving the job without any field update, was adding 'Subcontractor OnForward Rate Price override removed' to the audit logs.
JF-1037	JF > Freight > Jobs > S&L Fixed an issue on Jobs S&L where grid was not showing 'Is Reported' data.
JF-1573	JF > Freight > Jobs > S&L Fixed an issue on Job Search & List where Open Date Range returned no records even if records were existing.
JF-933	JF > Freight > Jobs > S&L Fixed an issue in Search & List screen where once a search filter is changed, refresh clicked it then cancels the ongoing search and returns results based on the current filters.
JF-1017	JF > Freight > Quick Quotes > Add/Edit/View Fixed an issue on Quick Quote setup where Recharge button was incorrectly displayed.
JF-1367	JF > Distribution > Linehaul Manifests > Add/Edit/View Fixed an issue in manifest with a subcontractor carrier where incorrect validation was firing up upon confirming the manifest.
JF-1419	JF > Distribution > Linehaul Manifests > S&L Fixed an issue in Manifest S&L where double-clicking a trailer load hyperlink will open TL popup window instead of opening a file from the apps folder.
JF-1287	JF > Distribution > Linehaul Manifests > Add/Edit/View Fixed an issue on Manifest where Total Pallet spaces from the consignment detail lines is not retrieved correctly.
JF-1316	JF > Distribution > Trailer Loads This task was raised to ensure changes to 'Depot Delivered' flags on a trailer load (if already on a manifest) would update automatically on the linehaul manifest. This includes adjustments to the flags on in the Unshipped Planning screen, Planning Pad, and manual Trailer Load form.
JF-894	JF > Distribution > Runsheets Hide Arrived/Depart Events on System Setup and on Runsheet page.
JF-1046	JF > Distribution > Despatch System now ensures/validates that once a pickup is created or linked to a consignment through the Allocations screen (either by creating a pickup from the consignment in the unshipped Consignments grid OR by drag-and-

	drop of the consignments directly on to a pickup in the despatch screen), the status of the consignment is updated to 'Awaiting Pickup (24)'.
JF-1218	JF > Distribution > Despatch > Allocations General fixes and improvements to Driver allocation functions in Allocations screen.
JF-1219	JF > Distribution > Despatch Implemented validation to prevent driver assignment to multiple runsheets.
JF-1221	JF > Distribution > Despatch Fixed an issue with updating Consignment Booking Status when unallocating Pick up.
JF-843	JF > Distribution > Despatch > Allocations Issue fix for same consignment number being displayed for multiple pickups when creating pickups from unshipped consignments grid.
JF-1447	JF > Distribution > Despatch > Allocations Fixed exception issue on allocation screen when hitting F5 key.
JF-994	JF > Distribution > Despatch > Allocations Fixed an issue on Unshipped Consignments lists where CNs are listed across different entities.
JF-1539	JF > Distribution > Despatch > Allocations Fixed an issue on Unshipped Consignments grid where Delivery Required Date and Time is not updating.
JF-1476	JF > Distribution > Despatch > Allocations Fixed an issue on Allocations were Fleet Summary is not reloaded after clicking on Available Drivers grid.
JF-1067	JF > Distribution > Despatch > Allocations Fixed an issue in sender/receiver/debtor multiple Fleet Equipment Must Haves where proceeding was allowed in Allocation when one of the Fleet Must Haves was allowed to override.
JF-1466	JF > Distribution > Despatch > Allocations Fixed an issue in Allocations where an unshipped consignment's booking status was not updating right away to 'Pickup Allocated' when its linked pickup was allocated to a fleet.
JF-1192	JF > Distribution > Despatch > Allocations Fixed an issue in Allocations where 'Rigid' and 'Ute' fleet types were not displaying in Available Fleets grid.
JF-1167	JF > Distribution > Despatch > Allocations Added a validation for the receiver Fleet Must Haves when allocating a local direct Pickup.

JF-1289	JF > Distribution > Despatch > Linehaul Console Rectified an exception that would be thrown when using LHC. If a trailer load did not have a TO ZONE (which would occur if the selected to Depot did not have a managing zone setup), the exception would occur. This task has removed the exception, instead showing the user a message with the detail of the trailer load which is incorrect.
JF-1108	JF > Distribution > Despatch > Linehaul Console This task ensures that linehaul manifests allow for correct 'Depot Delivered' flagging of consignments. For manifests using trailer loads, the depot delivered flag will reflect that already set against the trailer load (unless the manifest does not have a delivery depot selected). For manifests not using trailer loads, the depot delivered flag for consignments will depend on delivery depot selection of the manifest.
JF-1315	JF > Distribution > Despatch > Linehaul Console Resolved issue whereby arriving a manifest through LHC which contained a consignment that had 'Timeslot Required' (but no Delivery Required Date/Time) would throw an exception.
JF-1615	JF > Distribution > Despatch > Linehaul Console Resolved issue whereby removing a Trailer Load from a Manifest can raise an error.
JF-1331	JF > Distribution > Despatch > Linehaul Console Fixed an issue on Manifest created from Linehaul Console not populating KMS.
JF-1016	JF > Distribution > Despatch > Linehaul Console Fixed an issue on Linehaul Console, where an exception is thrown when using Show Auto Filter Row.
JF-813	JF > Distribution > Despatch > Linehaul Console Resolved issue whereby Trailer Loads would be incorrectly duplicated in the LHC up to 5 times. This issue no longer occurs, showing the trailer load as a single line for each of the associated LMZs in the console.
JF-817	JF > Distribution > Despatch > Linehaul Console An issue was occurring, whereby selecting 'Unconfirm Journey' at the starting point of a trailer load with multiple manifested legs, would not revert the resources and statuses all the way back to the beginning. With this fix, even on multiple manifested and departed legs, selecting Unconfirm Journey for a trailer load will revert resources back to the point of selection (with the manifests reverted from Confirmed to Assigned).
JF-1185	JF > Distribution > Despatch > Load Planning Resolves issue whereby the detail lines of consignments that had been split for linehaul were not able to be rearranged in the 'Load Plan' for a trailer load in the Planning Pad.
JF-1020	JF > Distribution > Despatch > Load Planning Resolve issue whereby transhipped consignments were not showing in the Unshipped Planning Screen (Jaix Freight>Distribution>Linehaul (Unshipped Planning) at the branch of unload. With this fix, once the tranship is created, the consignment will show in the appropriate branch's unshipped screen, to assist in planning for continuing journey.

JF-1183	JF > Distribution > Despatch > Load Planning This task was created to correct an error which was throwing an exception when trying to enter a Load Name in the Planning Pad. This has been rectified and is working/updating correctly.
JF-895	JF > Distribution > Despatch > Load Planning The system was forcing the 'Load Name' for a Trailer Load to be unique. This task was created to allow trailer loads (create both from the Trailer Load form and/or the Planning Pad) to have the same load name, and show these (non-unique) names correctly in the Planning Pad and Trailer Load Search & List.
JF-1584	JF > Distribution > Despatch > Load Planning Resolved issues where when a consignment is split for Pickup, the QTY, weight and pallets spaces were not showing correctly through the process.
JF-1332	JF > Distribution > Despatch > Load Planning Resolved issue within Planning Pad whereby Pallet Spaces were not calculating correctly or updating in some instances.
JF-1363	JF > Distribution > Despatch > Load Planning Resolved issue where local delivery does not show on allocations for Consignment Linehaul Splits when the 'Depot Delivered' flag is OFF.
JF-1353	JF > Distribution > Despatch > Load Planning Fixed exception issue when printing Load Plan.
JF-1576	JF > Distribution > Despatch > Load Planning Fixed an issue in loading planning pad window when its left and top position had negative value.
JF-1445	JF > Distribution > Despatch > Load Planning Fixed an issue in Planning Pad where a Trailer Load updated with new load date was still showing on its original load date.
JF-1223	JF > Distribution > Despatch > Load Planning Fixed an issue in Load Planning screen where the updated trailer load name was not reflecting on the Trailer Loads list.
JF-1356	JF > Customers > Senders & Receivers Fixed an issue on Senders/Receivers form where Status was not set to 'Approved' by default.
JF-1441	JF > Customers > Senders & Receivers Fixed an issue in Senders/Receivers where Linked Depot value was not being retained after subsequent saves.
JF-1096	JF > Customers > Schedule Rates > Search & Setup Fixed issue on Schedule Rates Setup where Account Status column is showing.

JF-1510	JF > Customers > Analysis > Reports Fixed an issue where exception occurred when running Customer Reports.
JF-1226	JF > Fleet > Main > Co. Fleet Fixed an issue in Fleet View S&L so that when Linehaul Management is ON, grid will display fleets with last destination as the Freight branch; and when Linehaul Management is ON, grid will display fleets with fleet branch as Freight branch.
JF-1090	JF > Drivers > Drivers > Master Details Fixed an issue on Driver Master Details where an exception appears upon relocating or cancelling relocate to Drivers that has no primary branch.
JF-1399	JF > Depots and Zones Fixed an issue on Dock Location - Add/Edit where exception occur upon entering DL Code with more than 10 character.
JF-795	JF > Depots and Zones > Zone Sets > Search & Setup Fixed an issue on Depot & Zone where exception occur when creating a local zone.
JF-1478	JF > Depots and Zones > Depots > Dock Locations Fixed an issue on Add/Edit Dock Location where exception occur when saving Name with more than 50 characters.
JF-1019	JF > Tools > Setup > System Setup Fixed an issue on Freight System Setup where 'Default Service' appeared on Global settings instead on Branches settings.
JF-1398	JF > Tools > Main > Form Manager Fixed an issue where Runsheet Number is not binded on the printed runsheet form bar code.
JF-875	JF > Fleet > Main > Subcontractors Issue fix for ensuring fleet setup options branch and depot stays enabled for subcontractor fields when Linehaul planning option is being used.
JF-1809	JF > Freight Resolved an issue in linehaul rates due to which exception was being thrown when linehaul rate saved with an accreditation.
JF-1668	JF > Freight > Consignments Allows PU to be created on Cash Sale consignments after payment is received.
JF-1722	JF > Freight > Consignments > Add/Edit/View Fixed an issue on Consignment setup form where CN with null debtor was saved.

JF-1778	JF > Freight > Jobs > Add/Edit/View Fixed an issue on Job setup form where focus skips detail line.
JF-1655	JF > Freight > Quick Quotes > Add/Edit/View Fixed an Issue where printing Quick Quote throws exception.
JF-1540	JF > Distribution > Linehaul Manifests Load Report to consider Split Consignments and needs to report Remaining Weight
JF-1811	JF > Distribution > Linehaul Manifests Fixed an issue where exception occur when printing LDM.
JF-1657	JF > Distribution > Linehaul Manifests > Add/Edit/View Resolved an issue in Linehaul Console where an exception was being generated when a trailer load was removed from manifest.
JF-1761	JF > Distribution > Linehaul Manifests > Add/Edit/View Fixed issue on manifest listing inactive delivery depots.
JF-1806	JF > Distribution > Linehaul Manifests > Add/Edit/View Fixed issue on Manifest where user is unable to add trailer.
JF-1795	JF > Distribution > LDMs > Add/Edit/View Fixed issue on LDM form printing where QTY with decimal places was not printed as it is.
JF-1672	JF > Distribution > Despatch > Load Planning This task was raised to keep detail lines clear when creating linehaul splits. If a consignment is split for linehaul, and an entire detail line is moved, only detail lines which contain a QTY will be displayed (where previously even detail lines with a zero QTY were showing).
JF-1624	JF > Distribution > Despatch > Load Planning Resolved issue in Planning Pad where consignments with a depot receiver were not showing if the Consignment is not local.
JF-1798	JF > Customers > Search & Setup Fixed an access issue where user was allowed to make changes to Debtor details.
JF-1822	JF > Customers > Search & Setup Creating new debtor on freight will now have the status of New instead of Approved.

JF-1754	JF > Customers > Additional Charges > Dangerous Goods Fixed an issue where DG are not being applied.
JF-1712	JF > Fleet > Main > Co. Fleet Fixed an issue where an inactive fleet was creating a duplicate after being updated.
JF-1713	JF > Fleet > Main > Co. Fleet Fixed an issue in Relocate Trailers where receivers were seen duplicated in the lookup.
MRP-174	JF > Tools > Main > Form Manager Fixed issue on Pallet Docket template having multiple consignment data sets.

Document Scanning

MDS-21	JF > Tools > Main > Imaging Resolved issue whereby 100% CPU spikes happening on servers when Loading Images in Imaging module.
GEN-233	JF > Tools > Setup > User Setup Resolved an issue around Jaix Scanning service which was generating exception when loading list of scanners attached.

Jaix Service

JS-5 3		Jaix Service Fixed issue where the email attachment purge process can remove repository files linked to other records if the file has ever been emailed.	
-----------	--	--	--

Mobility

MMB-320	JF > Distribution > Despatch > Allocations Only jobs from the FIRST allocated and Uncompleted Runsheet should appear on VLink devices whrunsheets functionality is activated.	nen multiple
MMB-332	JA > Assets > Tracking > Mobility Fixed an issue on Accounts when adding a mobility device with a lengthy DeviceId.	

MMB-437	Mobility > SmartSCAN (Freight) Fixed issue on SmartSCAN where missing items are not displayed when loading to TL, Manifest and Runsheet.
MMB-193	Mobility > SmartSCAN (Freight) Fixed issue on PU/Del Attempts nor recording Fleet Code and Delivery Code when CN is scanned on local runsheet and completed via Jaix Driver app.
MMB-215	Mobility > SmartSCAN (Freight) Fixed an issue where logged in employee name is not appearing on FreightSCAN events grid.
MMB-409	Mobility > SmartSCAN (Freight) Fixed an issue on SmartSCAN - Record Temperature screen where +/- buttons were cropped.
MMB-367	Mobility > SmartSCAN (Freight) Fixed issue on displaying information for consignments scanned on SmartSCAN.
MMB-415	Mobility > JaixDriver Implemented a validation for odometer reading in Jaix Driver app.
MMB-401	Mobility > JaixDriver Fixed issue on JaixDriver app when adding Freight Product Group and Freight Product.
MMB-399	Mobility > JaixDriver Fixed issue on JaixDriver app by passing pages when progress button is tap multiple times.
MMB-432	Mobility > JaixDriver Fixed an issue in JaixDriver app where Pickup related pictures were displayed in delivery or vice versa.
MMB-496	Mobility Resolved an issue in Mobility Device API which was generating authentication exceptions.
MMB-506	Mobility > SmartSCAN (Freight) Fixed issue on smart scan not recording temperature reading against LP.
MMB-509	Mobility > SmartSCAN (Freight) Fixed an issue where a SmartSCAN Internal Server Error was occurring when scanning consignment labels to a Fleet without a Runsheet.
MMB-464	Mobility > JaixDriver Resolved issue whereby delivery splits were not displaying correct amounts on JaixDriver.

MMB-487	Mobility > JaixDriver Fixed issue on JD where Pallet Space is not updating right away.
MMB-514	Mobility > JaixDriver Fixed exception thrown when allocating a Job without sender ID to Jaix Driver app.
MMB-470	Mobility > JaixPUD Fixed issue in deprecated JaixPUD app whereby runsheet scheduled date/time doesn't update on device after it's edited.

EDI

MEDI-170	WMS > Operations > Activity > Putaway Added validation to ensure that when mapping EDI formats that UOM is specified for relevant fields.
MEDI-286	WMS > Operations > Activity > Pick EDI Imported Weight Calculations - If the imported Docket is of type Pick, then system will now use the Pick Product UOM Weight instead of the imported one.
MEDI-225	WS > Assets > Meters Resolved issue where EDI Odometer reading imports were occasionally skipping.
MEDI-177	JaixAdmin > System > EDI > Profiles WMS Product Import now validates default units in config sets.
MEDI-285	JaixAdmin > System > EDI > Profiles Resolved issue whereby print and Save PDF Options on EDI Profile Setup was not working with all Customer Defaults.
MEDI-220	JaixAdmin > System > EDI > Profiles Resolved issue whereby print and Save PDF Options on EDI Profile Setup was not working with all Customer Defaults.
MEDI-184	JaixAdmin > System > EDI > Format Builder Fixed an issue where required fields doesn't appear in bold text if line mapper first opened. Formatting also applied for Update type - reference number fields.
MEDI-232	JaixAdmin > System > EDI > Format Builder Fixed error log on consignment EDI update to display a more specific message when updating a duplicated detail line reference.

MEDI-238	JaixAdmin > System > EDI > Format Builder Fixed an issue on EDI Formats where creating Line Mappers with the same name as deleted one doesn't allow.
MEDI-226	JaixAdmin > System > EDI > Format Builder Fixed an issue in Format Line Mapper where deleting a parent tag didn't delete child tag's ParentID.
MEDI-171	JaixAdmin > System > EDI > Format Builder EDI Format - Line Mapper Attributes and Command Strings were not following Tags correctly when being moved.
MEDI-224	JaixAdmin > System > EDI > Format Builder Add validation for Additional References on line mapper to require delimiter.
MEDI-291	JaixAdmin > System > EDI > Format Builder Resolved issue where Consignment export format not exporting Default Value for XML V2 mappers only.

Online

JPT-18 1	Portal Updated Portal to hide price fields for locked consignments.
JPT-12 9	Portal Fixed an issue in portal once consignment instructions are entered manually these are not cleared upon changing customer.
JPT-19 1	Portal Corrected Drop to Depot and Pickup from Depot icons on Portal.
JPT-23 1	Portal Fixed an issue where exception occur upon sending CN as email.
JPT-21 7	Portal Fixed an issue where exception occur on quotes approval.

WMS

JWM-569	WMS 24hr timestamp preference toggle in admin tools now effective in WMS logs. Requires close WMS and reopen to take effect.
JWM-516	WMS > Operations > Activity > S&L Docket 'Age' field now calculated by current branch time rather than UTC time. Calculation includes Date AND time to present Age in whole days.
JWM-483	WMS > Operations > Activity > Putaway Tidied up some formatting so then when a docket product with a date requirement is reopened the date requirement type is shown, rather than the words 'Date Requirement'
JWM-291	WMS > Operations > Activity > Pick Fixed an Issue where the Handling Unit Summary on the Allocations Screen in Pick Dockets could display an incorrect quantity when part pallets are ordered.
JWM-368	WMS > Customers > Products Added validation when excessive values are set for a unit in Product Setup that can cause an Arithmetic Overflow error on the Product Grid.
JWM-519	JaixAdmin > System > EDI > Profiles Fixed an Issue where SOH could be incorrectly imported into the wrong entity when not importing into Entity one.

Workshop

JWS-23 5	WS > Jobs > Jobs > AMP Resolved issue whereby information was being removed from Section and Sub Section columns in Service Tasks.
JWS-26 4	WS > Jobs > Jobs > AMP Fixed issue with Active Job Gradient not updating correctly.
JWS-27 6	WS > Jobs > Jobs > AMP Fixed issue where parts are removed from a Workshop Job if no Subsection is present.
JWS-25 4	WS > Jobs > Jobs > AMP Fixed issue where AMP Dash could occasionally show incorrect last service details.
JWS-22 6	WS > Jobs > Jobs > AMP Fixed issue where AMP Cost Each was summing instead of averaging when multiple license plates are auto allocated from the AMP.

JWS-24 5	WS > Jobs > Reports Parts Used on Services report was including reclaimed gases.
JWS-23	WS > Assets > Meters > Km / Hours
2	Resolved issue whereby EDI KMs imp.ort was overriding previous manually entered higher value.
JWS-30 2	WS > Assets > Reports. Fixed issue where Asset Service History report doesn't populate if there isn't a service/part
JWS-28 3	WS > Inventory > Products > Master Products Resolved issue where printing Master Product Labels for multiple products only prints the first label.
JWS-23	WS > Suppliers > Purchase Orders > Search & Setup
8	Resolved issue where Workshop > Suppliers > PO S&S > Created By field was not consistently populating.
JWS-30	WS > Jobs > Jobs > AMP
4	Resolved issue whereby users cannot update qty of No-Scan Products after a PO is created.
JWS-25	WS > Jobs > Services > All Services Due
6	Resolved issue where Predictive Servicing Dates not consistently calculating correctly.
JWS-27 3	WS > Jobs > Services > All Services Due Fixed issue whereby brand new Asset Service Predictions incorrectly calculated.
JWS-32	WS > Assets > Meters > Km / Hours
5	Modified logic when there are multiple meter readings for a single asset in an EDI import.

MapView

JMV-15	MapView Fixed an issue on Vehicle history finder where selected (highlighted) record is not readable due to text colour.	

APPENDIX

Global Shortcut Keys

Action	Keyboard Shortcut	Comment
Close	W + Ctrl	
Refresh	F 5	
Save	S + Ctrl	
Save & Exit	E + Ctrl	
Save & Repeat	R Ctrl	
Print	P Ctrl	
New	N + Ctrl	
Edit (from S&L grids)	Enter	Select any record in S&L and hit enter to open the form in edit mode
Comments	M + Ctrl	
Log	Ctrl	
Find	F Ctrl	

Action	Keyboard Shortcut	Comment
Attachments	T + Ctrl	
Charges	A + Ctrl	
Next	Enter +	

Ribbon Tab Shortcuts

Ribbon tab shortcuts are to be changed as follows (Alt + #)



Admir

Key	Menu	System	Mobility Services	Tools
Alt	X	S	M	

Accounts

Key	Menu	Debtors	Creditors	Payroll Accounts	Subcontractors	Assets	General Ledger	Tools
Alt	X	D	С	P	S	A	G	T



Key	Menu	Freight	Distribution	Customers	Fleet	Drivers	Containers	Depot & Zones	Process	Tools
All	X	F	D	С	V	E	L	Z	P	T



Key	Menu	Operations	Customers	Warehouse	Distribution	Process	Tools
Alt	A	0	С	w	D	P	Ī



Tab	Key	Menu	Jobs	Assets	Inventory	Suppliers	Customers	Labour	Tools
Ne w	Alt	X	J	A		S	С	L	Ī

MV	
	MapView

Key	Menu	MapView	Admin	Tools
Alt	X	М	A	T

WL	
	WineLoader

Key	Menu	Wine	Tools
Alt	x	W	T

• Jaix Admin - ACCESS, SECURITY AND AUTOMATION

- EDI
- Admin
- GENERAL
 - Global Changes
- ACCOUNTS
 - Tools
 - Assets
 - Creditors/Subcontractors
 - Debtors
 - General Ledger
- FREIGHT AND OPERATIONS
 - General
 - Consignments
 - Pickups
 - Distribution
 - Trailer Loads
 - Load Planning
 - Linehaul Console
 - Reports
- MOBILITY
 - General
 - Jaix Driver App
- SmartSCAN
 - Freight
 - WMS
- ONLINE
- WMS
 - General
 - Operations
 - Rates and Charging
- WORKSHOP
 - General
 - Jobs
 - Assets
 - Suppliers
- ISSUE RESOLUTION
 - Admin
 - Accounts
 - Freight
 - Document Scanning
 - Jaix Service
 - Mobility
 - EDI
 - Online
 - WMS
 - Workshop
 - MapView
- APPENDIX
 - Global Shortcut Keys
 - Ribbon Tab Shortcuts
- Jaix Admin ACCESS, SECURITY AND AUTOMATION
 - EDI
 - Admin
- GENERAL
 - Global Changes

ACCOUNTS

- Tools
- Assets
- Creditors/Subcontractors
- Debtors
- General Ledger

FREIGHT AND OPERATIONS

- General
- Consignments
- Pickups
- Distribution
- Trailer Loads
- Load Planning
- Linehaul Console
- Reports

• MOBILITY

- General
- Jaix Driver App
- SmartSCAN
 - Freight
 - WMS
- ONLINE
- WMS
 - General
 - Operations
 - Rates and Charging
- WORKSHOP
 - General
 - Jobs
 - Assets
 - Suppliers

• ISSUE RESOLUTION

- Admin
- Accounts
- Freight
- Document Scanning
- Jaix Service
- Mobility
- EDI
- Online
- WMS
- Workshop
- MapView
- APPENDIX
 - Global Shortcut Keys
 - Ribbon Tab Shortcuts
- Jaix Admin ACCESS, SECURITY AND AUTOMATION
 - EDI
 - Admin
- GENERAL
 - Global Changes
- ACCOUNTS
 - Tools
 - Assets
 - Creditors/Subcontractors

- Debtors
- General Ledger
- FREIGHT AND OPERATIONS
 - General
 - Consignments
 - Pickups
 - Distribution
 - Trailer Loads
 - Load Planning
 - Linehaul Console
 - Reports
- MOBILITY
 - General
 - Jaix Driver App
- SmartSCAN
 - Freight
 - WMS
- ONLINE
- WMS
 - General
 - Operations
 - Rates and Charging
- WORKSHOP
 - General
 - Jobs
 - Assets
 - Suppliers
- ISSUE RESOLUTION
 - Admin
 - Accounts
 - Freight
 - Document Scanning
 - Jaix Service
 - Mobility
 - EDI
 - Online
 - WMS
 - Workshop
 - MapView
- APPENDIX
 - Global Shortcut Keys
 - Ribbon Tab Shortcuts

Symbol	Meaning
*	Major or Special Interest Task

	Refer to attached set up and usage instructions
\triangle	High impact task



Jaix Admin - ACCESS, SECURITY AND AUTOMATION

EDI

MEDI-257	*	JaixAdmin > System > EDI Added new EDI Data Events that can be triggered upon user creation of a Docket/Pickup/Consignment/Job. Refer associated task manual.
MEDI-154		JaixAdmin > System > EDI Added additional logging when EDI import fails due to unmatched Fleet Code.
MEDI-239		JaixAdmin > System > EDI Implement Bank Rec Format support into Jaix EDI. Refer associated task manual and task JA-416
MEDI-148		JaixAdmin > System > EDI EDI Hardcoded Format to Update Consignment Rated Amount and Charge To Reference using Woolworths specific File Format.
MEDI-168		JaixAdmin > System > EDI Add more information to the error log to advise users than a product import has failed due to a duplicated unit within a single product configuration set.
MEDI-222	*	JaixAdmin > System > EDI > Profiles Emailing Customer Defaults now emails all of the documents as per the customer defaults (if Email PDF is selected) > and sends them in ONE email. Previously this was splitting files out into multiple emails.
JF-823		JaixAdmin > System > EDI > Format Builder New "Charge Reference" that can be used to hold a customer reference value. Field can be imported and exported using the EDI module.
JF-1170		JaixAdmin > System > EDI > Format Builder Adding Field Length Truncation to Hardcoded EDI Format.

Admin

MRP-47	<u>↑</u>	JaixAdmin > Tools > Main > Report Manager Added ability to send Scheduled Reports to FTP servers Refer associated task manual
JADM-35		JaixAdmin > System > Users > User Roles Added WMS Stocktake and Measure Operations to User Roles.
GEN-196		JaixAdmin > System > Service > Task Scheduler Implemented the ability to schedule hourly in the Jaix Scheduling tool.
MDS-12	<u>★</u>	JaixAdmin > System > Imaging New Auto-Detect Attachments function for Imaging. Refer associated task manual.
JADM-47		JaixAdmin > Mobility Services > SmartSCAN > Monitor Added 'Device Branch' and 'Depot' to SmartSCAN logging grids.

GENERAL

Global Changes

GEN-204		JaixAdmin > Tools > Setup > System Setup > Global Added new option within Jaix Admin to allow setting the default Output method for all Jaix applications (Print, Email or Both).
GEN-169	*	Search & List Grids ERP wide: added the ability to mark grid rows and summarize selected or marked grid data. Refer associated task manual.

JF-1454	*	Search & List Grids ERP wide > Update 'Actions' button to utilize new "Selected" and "Marked" options. Refer associated task manual.
GEN-175		Enabled grids to be re-sizable (if needed) to view whole column name and to display further data.



Tools

JA-35 1	JA > Tools > Setup > System Setup > Setup > Invoices Added the 'Account Number' field as a dynamic option in Invoice Email Template.
JA-44 7	JA > Tools > Setup Company Details - long company name (100 chars) can now be entered.
MDS-9	JA > Tools > Main > Imaging Sorted account selection in ascending order - alphabetically.

Assets

JA-34 5	JA > Assets > Fleet Additional fields have been added to Co.Fleet for Heavy Mass Limit and Intelligent Access Program.	

Creditors/Subcontractors

JA-31 7	JA > Subcontractors Subcontractor Settings panel - Cosmetic change to remove the redundant "No GST" tick box
JA-35 2	JA > Subcontractors > Auto Pay 1. When using the Auto Pay function in JA > Creditors or JA > Subcontractors, added a new "Payment Date" field which is to be used to define the date of payment.

- 2. System automatically defaults this new payment date field to current date, but allows user to set into the future
- 3. Posting to the bank account GL occurs for the payments on the specified date

Debtors

JA-266		JA > Debtors > Main Changes to ABN and ACN Validation to support New Zealand values.
JA-451	*	JA > Debtors > Main > Search & Setup > Debtor > Master Details Major <u>performance improvement</u> to loading Debtors records in Jaix Accounts.
JA-459	*	JA > Debtors > Main Significant <u>performance improvement</u> to the Debtor Setup Form.
JA-269	*	JA > Debtors > Tools > Other > Quick Settings Significant <u>performance improvement</u> to the Debtor Quick Settings grid in Jaix Accounts
JA-407		JA > Debtors > Main > Transactions / Receipts Change to Debtor Receipt Transactions to allow use of 'Next Reference No.' global setting.
JA-350		JA > Debtors > Main > Transactions / Receipts Added Adjustment Note Email Template setting, where user can setup default email text when issuing Adjustments / Credit Notes.
JA-460		JA > Debtors > Main > Transactions / Receipts Add new global Debtor setting 'Prompt to Print Receipts' > prompt to print upon Save/Allocation of Debtor receipts.
JA-336	×	JA > Debtors > Invoices > Manage Added 'View' group in the ribbon within WMS and General Invoice tab to view both the Main and Log details. This will show any changes made to Invoice Lines and general invoice details.
JA-162		JA > Debtors > Reports Banking List Report > minor cosmetic changes
JA-414		JA > Debtors > Main > Transactions / Receipts Specified the company name on the subject and attachment of Remittance Advice outgoing email.

JA-386	JA > Debtors > Invoices > Manage Added 'Open In Preview Tab' tick option in Freight Invoices Reprint Dialogue.
GEN-188	JA > Debtors Added support for NZBN (New Zealand ABN)

General Ledger

JA-186	JA > General Ledger > Main > View Account Removed header columns in the CSV & XLS output when exporting GL transactions. Results in a cleaner more readily legible data file.
JA-380	JA > General Ledger > Main > View Account In the General Ledger > View Account (General Ledger Account View) screen, there is an option to 'Report As' where you can select an alternative account to report against. The result of this is that certain reports will include the transactions, but others (that do not consider the 'Report As' option) do not. Therefore, totals in one place may not equal the totals in another place and it may not be clear why. We have updated all reports or views that considers the 'Report As' option and added a label to inform the user when it has been invoked.
JA-389	JA > General Ledger > Main > Transactions Restriction to disallow imported transactions from being reversed.
JA-392	JA > General Ledger > Main > Transactions Currently both Creditor and Debtor Transaction screen have a "Delete" button with the ability to delete/ remove a transaction line posting. This task adds the same functionality to the GL transaction posting grids. Previously, if any transactions were added/posted to this screen in error, you had to close the screen and start again.
JA-364	JA > General Ledger > Main > Search & Setup Improved performance when loading General Ledger Search & List.
JA-416	JA > General Ledger > Reconciliation Bank Reconciliation > Added support for EDI Custom Formats. Refer associated task manual.
JA-391	JA > General Ledger > Reconciliation > Reconcile Added Closing Column in Reconcile > History grid.

MRP-118



JA > General Ledger > Reports
Improved performance in generating Aged Trial Balance report.



FREIGHT AND OPERATIONS

General

JF-612	*	Jaix Freight > Pallet Management
		Introduction phase one of full pallet management capabilities in Jaix Freight, including pallet exchange 2IC integration. This feature requires additional licensing – enquire if interested.
		This functionality achieves the following outcomes for clients:
		 Improved data capture of Pallet transactions within Jaix Freight Ability to create Pallet Exchange/Transfer documents directly from Jaix Freight Ability to review, confirm and export data to 2IC Software
		Jaix Pallet Management is not intended to: • Manage equipment balances or reconciliation • Replace 2IC Software
JF-686		JF > Customers > Additional Charges Added Detail column in Consignment > Additional Charges where information relating to the charge can be entered.
JF-1147	*	JF > Customers > Additional Charges Added Audit Logs to Additional Charge Setup Screen to improve traceability.
JF-1482		JF > Tools > Setup > System Setup Changes made to the Delivery Rebook logic when the Pickup Ready At Date is changed or the Pickup is Completed. Instead of always rebooking the Delivery Ready At Date, system now checks if the Current Delivery Ready At Date is less than the automatically generated one. If it is not, then leaves the Delivery Ready at Date untouched.
		This works in conjunction with Cross Dock Settings panel setup in Jaix Freight > Tools > System Setup > Branches

JF-346		JF > Tools > Setup > System Setup Added Copy button on Linehaul rates table.
JF-1232		JF > Freight Implemented a pallet account sender/receiver lookup for pallet management.
JF-1527	×	JF > Customers > Senders & Receivers > Search & Setup Sender/Receiver Setup Form - Performance review and <u>significant optimisation</u> .
JF-988		JF > Customers > Senders & Receivers > Search & Setup Deleting Sender/Receiver records will now prompt the user for confirmation before proceeding to delete.
JF-1404		JF > Fleet > Main > Co. Fleet Implemented Alternate contact number for a fleet in Jaix Freight.
JF-991	*	JF > Fleet > Main > Co. Fleet Added audit logging for Fleet changes to better track changes made by users.
JF-824		JF > Process > Process > Invoices Run Added Invoice Per Consignment Charge Reference in Invoice Method.
JF-899		JF > Tools > Setup > System Setup Default option of service settings was moved at top to make it more obvious.
JF-955		JF > Tools > Setup > System Setup Added 'Pallet Control Email Address' field under Branches Pallet Control settings.
JF-1518		JF > Tools > Setup > System Setup Added 'Default No. Of Copies' settings for Pallet Docket print.
JF-1487		JF > Tools > Setup > User Setup Added a new Printer selection in the User Setup > Default Printers for "Pallet Dockets".
JF-1469		JF > Tools > Main > Form Manager Payment type field was added in the consignment dataset.
JF-1376		JF > Tools > Main > Form Manager Added new fields in the Manifests dataset that display trailer registration numbers and consignment booking reference numbers.

JF-1375	JF > Tools > Main > Form Manager Added new fields in Statement dataset to allow the display of Freight Product, Freight Product Group, Item QTY, and Pallet Spaces in Consignment Cash Sale Tax Invoice form.
JF-961	JF > Tools > Main > Form Manager Creation of new default Pallet Docket print format
JF-1374	JF > Tools > Main > Form Manager Added Pallet Number field to Consignment dataset to display pallet numbers of the associated detail line of a consignment.

Consignments

JF-1368	JF > Freight > Consignments > Add/Edit/View Allows a 121 Consignment to be swapped from Interstate to Local and vice versa after the Pickup has already been completed. The corresponding status changes then let the Delivery leg appear on or not on the appropriate Allocations screen.
JF-752	JF > Freight > Consignments > Add/Edit/View Added the display message "No matching consignments found" in consignment 'FIND' function when no results are found.
JF-727	JF > Freight > Consignments Product Readings (temperatures) are captured manually and via mobility Apps and stored against Consignment Detail Lines. The Readings UI can be accessed from the relevant detail line on the Consignment form. This task adds ability to enter a temperature range, as opposed to a single value.
JF-1526	JF > Freight > Consignments > Add/Edit/View Significant performance improvements to the Consignment Rating engine.
JF-820	JF > Freight > Consignments > Add/Edit/View Added Charge reference (Debtor Reference) field in the pickup/consignment screens.
JF-1321	JF > Freight > Consignments > Add/Edit/View In the case where a consignment is directly linked to a pickup (meaning it will be locked out pending completion of that Pickup at which point the CN details will be updated from the Pickup), any changes to the details of the pickup are now also reflected in the Consignment Log.

JF-1395		JF > Freight > Consignments > Add/Edit/View Improved Vehicle Type field mapping on Timeslot Booking window to cater for Linehaul Direct deliveries.
JF-1174		JF > Freight > Consignments > Add/Edit/View Improve logging of Consignment amount changes to help track and identify cause of balance issues.
JF-1336		JF > Freight > Consignments > Add/Edit/View Implemented license plates to be entity specific and non-numeric in Jaix Freight.
JF-931	*	JF > Freight > Consignments > Add/Edit/View Consignments > Ability to print Licence Plates
JF-1325		JF > Freight > Consignments > Add/Edit/View Consignment Product Readings - Ability to capture and view readings per Licence Plate.
JF-1357		JF > Freight > Consignments > Add/Edit/View Consignment Find Function > Added Licence Plate No, Pallet No, and Pallet Docket.
JF-1339		JF > Freight > Consignments > Add/Edit/View Added new columns Last Scanned Depot and Last Scanned Status.
JF-971		JF > Freight > Consignments > Add/Edit/View Added Pallet Docket button to CN, PU, and JOB ribbon to access Pallet Docket screen.
JF-1207		JF > Freight > Consignments > Add/Edit/View Added Linehaul code field on the timeslot booking window.
JF-1249		JF > Freight > Consignments > S&L Updated the column headers Pickup No. and CN Number to PUP No. and CN No., respectively, in PUP and CN Search & List.
JF-618		JF > Freight > Consignments > S&L <u>Performance improvement</u> for Consignment Search and List screen.
JF-783	*	JF > Freight > Consignments > S&L Overridden from zone and overridden to zone columns were added to Consignment Search and List.
JF-821		JF > Freight > Consignments > S&L Charge Reference field was added to Pickup S&L, Consignment S&L and allocation screen.

JF-904		JF > Freight > Consignments > S&L Linehaul code column added to Consignment S&L.
JF-1565		JF > Freight > Consignments > S&L Implemented a new column 'Has Pallet Docket' in Consignment, Pickup and Job Search & List forms.
JF-1279	*	JF > Freight > Consignments > S&L Implemented Batch Printing Functions into Consignment & Job S&L.
JF-1437		JF > Freight > Consignments > S&L Fixed issue not clearing Pickup and Delivery ID when unallocated.
JF-1449		JF > Freight > Consignments > S&L Added new option on Consignment S&L batch printing and Manifest Printing called 'Delivery Consignment Note' (if split for delivery).
JF-1277	<u>★</u>	JF > Freight > Consignments > S&L Added a new "Hamburger style" Menu to the Pickups/Consignment/Job search and list grids with advanced query filters. This adds significant <u>performance improvement</u> capabilities to the grids, if used well.
JF-972		JF > Freight > Consignments > S&L Added Pallet Docket access on Consignment S&L
JF-1293		JF > Freight > Consignments > S&L Added 'Pickup Status' column in Consignment and QQ S&L's which displays the correct status of the pickup.
JF-973		JF > Freight > Consignments > S&L Added 'No Pallet Dockets' view option on Consignment, Pickup and Jobs Search & Lists.

Pickups

JF-140 0	JF > Freight > Pickups > Add/Edit/View Added function where PUP status updates to 'Departed Sender' if completed within PUP/DEL Attempts screen.	

Distribution

JF-776		JF > Distribution > Linehaul Manifests Debtors > Locations & Contacts > Contact > Email Options: added new email option called "Manifest Notify". When using the Linehaul Manifest > Notify function and selecting "Notify Customers" in the subsequent delivery notification window, the system will now send to debtor contacts marked as above to receive manifest notifications. Previously, only the debtor 'Primary Contact' would receive the notifications.
JF-1201	*	JF > Distribution > Despatch > Allocations A new prompt has been added to the Allocations screen, whereby a 'Set Trailers' pop-up will show when local work has been allocated to a prime mover. This will allow the user to add trailer/s which are then written back to the Pickup or Consignment record. The fields will filter to only show company trailers that are physically available in the branch, and this is not a mandatory field. A new 'Trailers' button has been added to the Fleet Summary window to allow the allocator to select (or remove) trailers after the initial allocation.
JF-833		JF > Distribution > Despatch This task was implemented to add column headers for the Unshipped Planning screen in Jaix Freight (JaixFreight > Distribution > Linehaul (Unshipped Planning). The following are now available, populating the correct information from the PUP/CN. Agent Name Service Code Created Date/Time Delivery Required Date/time Timeslot Required Timeslot Required Timeslot Reference 1 Timeslot Reference 2 Timeslot window First Additional Ref Sender instructions General instructions Receiver instructions Receiver instructions QTY Item QTY Pickup Ready Branch Pickup Ready Date/Time Pickup Allocated Fleet ID
JF-874		JF > Distribution > Despatch > Allocations Previously on the Allocations screen, the Summary Panel only loaded information for Pickups/Consignments/ Jobs that are selected within the top Despatch/Allocations grid. Now, when a row is selected in the <u>Unshipped Consignments</u> grid, the selected record details load in the Summary grid.
JF-1282		JF > Distribution > Despatch > Allocations When a Rebook is performed, and either a preset or free text "Reason" is entered, Jaix will check the Debtor

		Account Contacts for the "Receive Rebook Notification" tick box and then email that contact the Job/Consignment number along with the original DateTime, new DateTime and Rebook Reason.
JF-1571		JF > Distribution > Linehaul Manifests New MDR code (BRKD- Breakdown) was added to manifest discrepancy code list.
JF-1606		JF > Distribution > Linehaul Manifests Manifest Printed Form > Added Pallet Docket data to the dataset.
JF-1333		JF > Distribution > Linehaul Manifests Added ability to print Consignments and Labels directly from Manifest, LDM and ADM form.
MEDI-236		JF > Distribution > Linehaul Manifests Ability to automatically EDI export RCTI/SPA Forms with Manifest Form to Subcontractor when Manifesting or Allocating.
JF-1115		JF > Distribution > Linehaul Manifests > Add/Edit/View Following sender details of a consignment are now available on the linehaul manifest form: • Address Line 1 • Address Line 2 • Address Line 3 • Suburb • State • Post Code
JF-1075		JF > Distribution > Linehaul Manifests > Add/Edit/View Linehaul manifest will now list the consignments in the same order that is shown on the trailer load. Any ordering changes on the trailer load (generally from the load planning function within the Planning Pad), will be reflected on the manifest.
JF-919		JF > Distribution > Linehaul Manifests > S&L Trail load confirmed date time was added to Manifest S&L.
JF-1280	*	JF > Distribution > Linehaul Manifests > S&L Implemented Batch Printing Functions into Manifest S&L.
JF-779		JF > Distribution > Linehaul Manifests > S&L Change over 1 and change over 2 columns have been added to Manifest Search and list.
JF-1088		JF > Distribution > Runsheets > Add/Edit/View Trailer1 and Trailer2 fields in the Consignment dataset updated to ensure the correct trailers are populated when printing a Runsheet.

JF-1481	JF > Distribution > Despatch Implemented function enabling users to create CN's PUPs directly from Unshipped CN grid.
JF-1229	JF > Distribution > Despatch > Allocations Implemented defaulting of previously selected Trailer when allocating to a Prime-mover.
JF-826	JF > Distribution > Despatch > Allocations Refined the Fleet Summary functions to accommodate multiple job selections correctly.
JF-1608	JF > Distribution > Despatch > Allocations Allocations > Unshipped Consignments > Added "Sender Instructions" column to the grid.
JF-1220	JF > Distribution > Despatch > Allocations Close button (X) on all Allocation screen panels has been removed
JF-1516	JF > Distribution > Despatch > Allocations Added ability to manage Local Dropped into Depot Jobs on allocation screen.
JF-1224	JF > Distribution > Despatch > Allocations Added support for dragging driver onto an available fleet.
JF-1222	JF > Distribution > Despatch > Allocations Available Trailers grid - 'Type' column has been added on column chooser. Displays the trailer type.
JF-1531	JF > Distribution > Despatch > Allocations Added 'Carrier' column on Unshipped Consignment grids.
JF-1338	JF > Distribution > Despatch > Allocations Add warning message when allocating Job/CN that are dropped to depot.
JF-1086	JF > Distribution > Despatch > Allocations A new prompt has been added to the Allocations screen, whereby a 'Set Trailers' pop-up will show when local work has been allocated to a prime mover. This will allow the user to add trailer/s which are then written back to the Pickup or Consignment record. The fields will filter to only show company trailers that are physically available in the branch, and this is not a mandatory field. A new 'Trailers' button has been added to the Fleet Summary window to allow the allocator to select for
	A new 'Trailers' button has been added to the Fleet Summary window to allow the allocator to select (or remove) trailers after the initial allocation.

Trailer Loads

JF-758		JF > Distribution > Trailer Loads > Add/Edit/View Original functionality allowed for A or B trailer configuration in the Linehaul Console. This task was created to add a new Trailer Configuration called 'Single', which when selected for a linehaul code, will validate to only allow 'Trailer (Single)' to be selected.
JF-14	×	JF > Distribution > Trailer Loads With trailer loads, a linehaul cost is established at trailer load level for the entire lane. This cost is used for allocation as revenue to manifests for each leg of the trailer's journey.
JF-986		JF > Distribution > Trailer Loads Trailer load that is in a 'Confirmed' status can no longer have consignments added/removed. This includes drag and drop options from the Planning Pad and Unshipped Consignments screen, as well as the 'Add to TL' function in the Consignment Search & List. A trailer load must be unconfirmed to allow for changes.
JF-156 3	<u>★</u>	JF > Distribution > Trailer Loads Since general freight (Multiple Consignments per Trailer Load) has been implemented into our Trailer Load/ Linehaul Console functionality, the assumption was made that the equipment always ended up at the depot. Where direct deliveries are required, the assumption was that these would be done on the way to the depot and the depot is the final stop. This is not always the case. There are scenario's where the depot may be on route to the direct deliveries and it makes more sense for the depot delivered freight to be dropped off at depot first, and the load continue on to the direct deliveries. This task introduces a new "Drop Depot Freight FIRST" flag, and additional associated logic.
JF-118 7		JF > Distribution > Trailer Loads Removed location tick boxes from Load Plan form.
JF-139 7		JF > Distribution > Trailer Loads Added QTY an Pallet Space column to Consignment grid, Trailer Load Screen and on Trailer Load Planning, Trailer Load window.
JF-136 4		JF > Distribution > Trailer Loads Added Driver Instructions field on Load Plan dataset.

JF-818



JF > Distribution > Trailer Loads > Add/Edit/View

Trailer Loads - Many deliveries may occur along the linehaul journey, up to the point when the Trailer may be dropped to the final receiver and left on site to be collected later.

For the system to correctly update and track the Trailers' location, we must be able to identify which

	consignment the Trailer will be left at.
	To achieve this we have implemented a new "Drop Trailer" flag on the Trailer Load > Consignments Grid.
	 Only a single consignment on the Trailer Load can be flagged as 'Drop Trailer'. Only Consignments that are Direct (Depot Delivered Flag = False) can be marked as Drop Trailer
	This new flag is available both on Trailer Load Setup Form and the Planning Pad.
JF-983	JF > Distribution > Trailer Loads > Add/Edit/View The ability to print a load plan has been added to the Trailer Load Add/Edit screen. Available from the Print menu in the top Ribbon Bar.
JF-1566	JF > Distribution > Trailer Loads > S&L Added the ability to see Trailers from other branches on Trailer Search and List page.
JF-1424	JF > Distribution > Trailer Loads > Add/Edit/View This task includes the entry of trailer fridge motor temperature set points to be entered on the trailer load (on the manual form and/or the planning pad). With these new entries, the fields are now also displayed for trailer loads on a manifest, as well as the printed load plan.
	In the case of straight linehaul manifests (that dont use trailer loads), the existing functionality has been improved to display the temperature set points within the 'Trailers' link in the manifest search & list screen.

Load Planning

JF-902		JF > Distribution > Despatch > Load Planning New functionality introduced allowing consignments to be assigned to specific trailers within a double set, directly from the open Trailer Load in the Planning Pad. When a consignment is added to a Trailer Load with Linehaul Code: BDouble selected, it will automatically be assigned to the 'A Trailer'. By right-mouse-clicking on the consignment, the user has the option to 'Move to B-Trailer'. This will now show the two trailers grouped in the trailer load, and consignments can be moved between the two trailers by drag-and-drop. We have removed the previous grouping of 'Type' as this is now obsolete. This task has also included selection of A or B Trailer for the consignment detail lines within the Load Planning function of the Trailer Load in the Planning Pad. The user can move individual detail lines of the contained consignments across both trailers, using drag-and-drop and the Up and Down arrows. Finally Load Plan 'Print' functionality now takes into account the two trailers in a B-Double Trailer Load and groups the detail lines within the two trailers when printing the load plan. Single Trailer Loads will still display with a single trailer group in the Planning Pad, and consignments can still be freely moved between Trailer Loads in the Planning Pad.
JF-898	*	JF > Distribution > Despatch > Load Planning While original functionality allowed users to directly drag-and-drop consignment/s from the Unshipped Planning screen to an open Trailer Load in the Planning Pad, this task was created to also allow the same drag- and-drop functionality to a (minimised) Trailer Load in Trailer Load list on the right-hand-side of the screen.

		This task has also allowed single CNs to be dragged from an open Trailer Load in the Planning Pad to a (minimised) Trailer Load in the Trailer Load list. These changes will update the 'TL #' column of the Unshipped Planning screen, as well as correctly reflecting the CN adjustments when opening the Trailer Load form.
JF-982		JF > Distribution > Despatch > Load Planning Implemented display of the 'Load Name' as a column by default in the Trailer Loads grid of the Planning Pad.
JF-836	*(1)	JF > Distribution > Despatch > Load Planning This task was implemented to assist load planners to quickly and easily create <u>Linehaul splits</u> of a consignment <u>directly from the Planning Pad</u> . Right-clicking on a consignment already added to a trailer load will now display 'Create Split', which brings up Add/Edit Split window used throughout the system. T The created split will immediately show on the same trailer load as the parent consignment (as well as the Unshipped Planning screen and Consignment Search & List), which can then be moved to an alternate trailer load or removed altogether. Functionality has also been included to right-mouse click 'Cancel' of any split that has been created.
JF-1206		JF > Distribution > Despatch > Load Planning This task introduces the ability to cancel a trailer load directly from the Trailer Loads list on the right-hand side of the Planning Pad. Right-mouse clicking will show the option to 'Cancel', and when selected will go through a confirmation, then comment entry before cancelling the TL. The standard validation applies to allow the cancel (eg, contains no consignments, has not been departed).
JF-903		 JF > Distribution > Despatch > Load Planning This task cleans up some minor items in the Planning Pad of Freight. These include; Disable sorting on columns of Load Plan (to ensure accurate ordering of CNs for loading) Include CN number as the first column in Load Plan Removal of 'Reserved' columns in the trailer loads list as this functionality is no longer required Update the 'Consigned' column to 'Consignments' Widen the column widths within the trailer look up for clearer visibility of resources.
JF-1530		JF > Distribution > Despatch > Load Planning Load Planning Pad > Added visibility of Trailer Status
JF-1537		JF > Distribution > Despatch > Load Planning Load Planning Pad > Added Trailer Load Status to the Trailer Load List
JF-1529		JF > Distribution > Despatch > Load Planning Implemented multi-select functions on Load Planning Pad.
JF-1059		JF > Distribution > Despatch > Load Planning Added a new event to include transhipments in the Unshipped Planning Search and List grid.
JF-1434	*	JF > Distribution > Despatch > Load Planning Added Tranship column in Planning Pad > Trailer Load panel > Consignments grid.

JF-1477		JF > Distribution > Despatch > Load Planning Added Quantity column on Unshipped Consignments grid.
JF-1450		JF > Distribution > Despatch > Load Planning Added Freight Product Group on the Load Planning columns.
JF-1442		JF > Distribution > Despatch > Load Planning Added Driver Instructions field box to the Load Plan window of the Planning pad.
JF-1544	*	JF > Distribution > Despatch > Load Planning Added 'Detail Lines' column on Unshipped Consignments grids.

Linehaul Console

JF-1050		JF > Distribution > Despatch > Linehaul Console This task provides extra printing options for a trailer load in linehaul console. User can now select 'Consignment(s)' to print all consignments on the trailer load, and 'All' to print all consignments, manifests and safe driver plans associated with the trailer load.
JF-815		JF > Distribution > Despatch > Linehaul Console Updated the name of 'Road Train Continue' right-click functionality within the Linehaul Console to 'Continue Journey'.
JF-1080		JF > Distribution > Despatch > Linehaul Console Introduced 'Rating' columns for both the PM and Dollies and Trailers grids in LHC. These columns (selectable from the column chooser) display the HIGHEST valid rating set against the resource (Accounts>Assets>Co. Fleet>(Select Fleet)>Compliance). The rating needs to have active dates set, expired dates or the rating flag with no dates set will not show the rating in the LHC.
JF-1044	*	JF > Distribution > Despatch > Linehaul Console Integrates the tranship process with Linehaul Console. The Validate Destinations window will now show to create the tranships on trailer load confirm (where previously occurring on manifest/trailer load form save). This task also ensures delete tranship validation is triggered if a consignment as been moved to a trailer load which no longer requires the already created tranships. In these instances, the created tranships will be automatically deleted (or in the few cases where a manual delete is required, a warning will be shown to the user with detail).
JF-1251	*	JF > Distribution > Despatch > Linehaul Console New ability for trailer loads to be created and managed though Planning Pad and LHC for <u>Subcontractors</u> . This has been made possible by allowing a custom text value to be entered in the trailer field in place of a company fleet.

JF-1551		JF > Distribution > Despatch > Linehaul Console Added the Relocate function to the "Prime Movers and Dollies" & Drivers grids > Right click menu.
JF-1572		JF > Distribution > Despatch > Linehaul Console Added ability to create Manifest Resource Movement straight from Drivers, Prime Movers or Trailers resource listings.
JF-1051		JF > Distribution > Despatch > Linehaul Console Batch printing functions > Added ability to print Pallet Dockets.
JF-1588		JF > Distribution > Despatch > Linehaul Console Added Validation to warn if assigning the same trailer to a second Trailer Load on same date.
JF-1585		JF > Distribution > Despatch > Linehaul Console In the Manifest Depart logic, the system now checks for Transhipment Consignments that are on any trailer loads attached to the Manifest.
		For any Transhipment, it checks the Parent Consignment and associated Manifest and ensure the status is Arrived.
		If the parent CN is not yet arrived at location where the transship's Manifest is departing from, the system now prevents the depart function with a message to the user:
		"Unable to Depart as there are Consignments incoming on Manifests that have not yet Arrived".
JF-1553		JF > Distribution > Despatch > Linehaul Console Added Scheduled Departure Time to the Trailer Loads band in main Linehaul Console grid.
JF-1506		JF > Distribution > Despatch > Linehaul Console Added validation message when confirming Manifest with same From and To Zone.
JF-1619	<u>*</u>	JF > Freight > Jobs > S&L Significant <u>Performance Improvements</u> to Jobs Search & List Grid - Implemented Dynamic Query Generation which improves speed by only querying database to gather data for the fields <u>showing</u> in the grid.
JF-1343		JF > Freight > Jobs > S&L Jobs S&L: Added Receiver Address 1, Receiver Address 2 and Receiver Address 3 columns.
JF-1028		JF > Distribution > LDMs Changes to LDM>RCTI to print/show line breakdown for detail and additional charge lines (like that of the Freight Invoice with Full Detail).

JF-1805	JF > Freight > Jobs > S&L 'Created at Date Time' & 'Ready At Time' columns reinstated for Jobs & Pickups Search and List.	

Reports

JF-1047	JF > Freight > Analysis > Reports An Agent filter has been added to the Freight Activity Report and Activity Report with Detail.
JF-822	JF > Freight > Analysis > Reports New field charge reference was added to dataset for custom Freight reports.
MRP-120	JF > Freight > Analysis > Reports Improved loading performance of Local Ops Activity Report.
JF-1609	JF > Freight > Analysis > Reports Customer Job Summary Form and CSV > Added Scheduled Date And Time Fields to the Data Set.
JF-1102	JF > Freight > Analysis > Reports Added Agent Stock On Hand report to FreightSCAN Reports.
MRP-154	JF > Tools > Main > Form Manager Consignment Note Label - populated From Zone field

MOBILITY

General

MMB-392	Mobility Implemented License plate scanning both in SmartSCAN and Jaix Driver with prefixes set at entity level	
MMB-371	Mobility Changes made on Device Global setting will not need to request API reset to reflect changes.	

Jaix Driver App

MMB-109	*	Mobility > JaixDriver Ability to confirm Freight Product Group & Freight Product for consignment line details.
MMB-307		Mobility > JaixDriver Implemented display of product details in Jaix driver app.
MMB-420		Mobility > JaixDriver Implemented better visibility of pickup/delivery instructions in Jaix Driver app.
MMB-378		Mobility > JaixDriver The Freight Information page layout has improved, Job Detail Lines are now more readable.
MMB-422		Mobility > JaixDriver Temperature capture screen is now displayed right away after adding License Plate.
MMB-385	*	Mobility > JaixDriver JaixDriver > Update Temperature Capture functionality to be per Licence Plate.
MMB-306	*	Mobility > JaixDriver Jaix Driver App > Ability to link LPN's to Detail Lines on Pickup.
MMB-425		Mobility > JaixDriver Implemented visual cue in JaixDriver, once all required license plates have been added.
MMB-423		Mobility > JaixDriver Enhanced consignment detail format on Capture Signature screen.
MMB-344		Mobility > JaixDriver Added the ability to capture trailers assigned to a Pickup or a Delivery on Jaix Driver app.
MMB-424		Mobility > JaixDriver Added numbering to added License Plates through Jaix Driver.

MMB-421	Mobility > JaixDriver Added function to save entered Job temperatures first when clicking 'Done' button.
MMB-395	Mobility > JaixDriver Added feature which disable Scanned Barcode screen on Job completion process.
MMB-302	Mobility > JaixDriver Added feature to disable JD Location menu if Here Maps license keys were not configured.

SmartSCAN

Freight

MMB-110	*	Mobility > SmartSCAN (Freight) SmartSCAN (Freight) > Ability for Depot Staff to Capture Temperature Readings.
MMB-434		Mobility > SmartSCAN (Freight) Now include Co. Fleet Asset Registration Numbers within SmartSCAN Freight "Load Runsheet" screen.
MMB-366		Mobility > SmartSCAN (Freight) Included Dock Location description on SmartSCAN wherever Dock Location details is displayed.
MMB-398		Mobility > SmartSCAN (Freight) Background context: EDI Imports using "Force Auto Increment" feature generate Jaix Consignment Numbers. Previously, this meant that SmartSCAN (Freight) was not able to read customer Labels even with a custom FreightScan Barcode Format. This New feature allows SmartSCAN (Freight) to match on Original Consignment Number when Jaix does not find a record with matching current CN Number.
MMB-410		Mobility > SmartSCAN (Freight) Update SmartSCAN to save product readings against LPs.
MMB-393	<u>↑</u>	Mobility > SmartSCAN (Freight) Update SmartSCAN (Freight) to support Jobs.

MMB-394		Mobility > SmartSCAN (Freight) SmartSCAN - improved visibility of freight arrived at the depot
MMB-446		Mobility > SmartSCAN (Freight) Scanning different consignment label will now display relevant details instead of checking for destination.
MMB-237	*	Mobility > SmartSCAN (Freight) Added the ability to use SSCC barcodes as License Plate.
MMB-343	*	Mobility > SmartSCAN (Freight) Added new feature on SmartSCAN to be on validation mode only.
MMB-431		Mobility > SmartSCAN (Freight) Added Freight Product Group name on Consignment scan result for CNs with LPs.

WMS

MMB-350	Mobility > SmartSCAN (WMS) Added the Allocated Location to the Info Screen displayed on devices after scanning a Jaix generated SSCC label.	

ONLINE

JF-828	Portal Included email booking notifications for Jobs created in Freight, Online, and EDI.
JPT-15 4	Portal Portal Stock On Hand report now includes 'received date/time' as a customisable column.
JPT-18 2	Portal Implemented the ability to Restrict Portal Order Quantities to the Available Quantity at Customer Level.

		In Accounts > Debtors > Debtor Record> Online Settings, added a new option within the WMS Panel called "Disallow Backorders" .
JPT-18 8		Portal Added validation to Batch, Serial and Qty for Web Portal WMS orders. User presented with an error if the values entered to not match a valid record / insufficient quantity available in the system.
JPT-13 9	*	Portal Added new feature to generate License Plate for a Consignment created from Portal.



General

JWM-69	*	WMS > Customers > Products > Find/Setup Implemented the ability to set a different default unit for Picks and Puts in the product config setup.
JWM-436		WMS > Tools Add the ability to Access Jaix Imaging from within WMS.

Operations

JWM-552		WMS > Operations > Activity > Pick Implemented opening of Ex WMS consignment (from WMS docket bar) in Freight if the user has an active Freight session open at the time. User must either be signed into Freight Head Office, or the Consignment's designated branch.
JWM-559		WMS > Operations > Activity > S&L Revise Docket Search and List query to <u>significantly improve performance</u>
JWM-61	*	WMS > Operations > Activity > Pick SSCC Pick Label Print - skip remaining stock label if no SSCC generated on in movement.

MRP-165	WMS > Operations > Reports Changed the name of WMS 'Detail Activity Report' to 'Freight Operations Activity Report'
JWM-536	WMS > Customers > Customers Option on customer record 'Print License Plates' has been split into two options: 'Print Put License Plates' & 'Print Pick License Plates' allowing control of printing per function (at inbound and split pick respectively).

Rates and Charging

JWM-274		WMS > Customers > Rates > Find/Setup Added the ability to Cancel Rate Schedules that have not yet reached Activated Status.
JWM-468		WMS > Customers > Rates > Copy Rates Tidied up the formatting of a message box displayed during the Copy Rates process.
JWM-363	*	WMS > Customers > Rates > Copy Rates Copy Rates - new ability to copy customer specific UOM's when performing rate copy



General

JWS-272	WS > Tools > Setup > System Setup Added new ability to set an ASG Service Template to Inactive.
	Sometimes service requirements for an asset can change and a previously required service is no longer required for that asset. We now can hide such services from the AMP for selection and if the services are scheduled, exclude them from predictive servicing.
	In Workshop > Tools > System Setup - ASG Templates (Open a Template). Added new 'Inactive' flag to the template.

Jobs

JWS-262	WS > Jobs > Jobs > AMP Added ability to see the date of KMS/Hours readings on workshop Jobs and set these dates when adding them. Refer associated task manual.
JWS-278	WS > Jobs > Jobs > AMP System now disallows Job Finalise unless all linked POs are marked as Completed, Invoiced or Cancelled Status.
JWS-241	WS > Jobs > Jobs > AMP Added logic so that when a PO link is removed from a Parts line on the AMP and there are no dockets for it, that the parts line becomes unlocked again so the quantity can be edited.
JWS-275	WS > Jobs > Jobs > AMP Added PO Number to Warranty and Consignment Workshop Supervisor emails.
JWS-252	WS > Jobs > Reports Parts Tracking report now excludes Returned Parts.
JWS-237	WS > Jobs > Reports Parts Tracking Report - Renamed Date column to "Actual Fin. Date" to better represent the data shown. Also added the "Actual Start date" to the dataset and it can be added to custom report as required.

Assets

JWS-6 9



WS > Assets > Reports New Workshop Report - Over / Under Servicing

Suppliers

JWS-21 9	WS > Suppliers > Purchase Orders Added validation to check for Obsolete Parts at Master and Supplier Product level. If Obsolete Parts are found POs are now unable to be finalised.
-------------	---

JWS-27 7	WS > Suppliers > Purchase Orders > Search & Setup Search and Select by product in PO screen - new ability to search by Master Product.
JWS-27	WS > Suppliers > Purchase Orders > Search & Setup
9	Add PO Status Column to the Purchase History Window on the PO Screen

ISSUE RESOLUTION

Admin

JADM-48	JaixAdmin > System > Users > View Logins Fixed issue in Admin->View Logins where Machine and Account data were not being populated.
JADM-36	Mobility > JaixDriver Fixed an issue on Vlink Diagnostics where OutOfMemory exceptions was being displayed upon viewing large volume logs.
GEN-240	Fixed issue on grids not saving calculated columns on profiles.

Accounts

JA-40 5	JA > Debtors > Main > Search & Setup > Online Access > Import Senders/Receivers Fixed an issue where accounts won't import senders/receivers when names exist in another debtor's frequent senders/ receivers list.
JA-40 8	JA > Debtors > Main > Transactions / Receipts Fixed an issue in Transactions where Reference 1 field was throwing incorrect validation.
JA-45 7	JA > Debtors > Invoices > Manage Validation added to Override Debtor Settings option where email not manually entered then use debtor contact email.
JA-45 5	JA > Debtors > Reports Fixed an issue in Debtor Transaction list report which was generating error on selecting include all unallocated CNs filter

JA-33 8	JA > Subcontractors > Main > Search & Setup Fixed an issue where a user can delete Subcontractor Requirements even if System Setup page is locked to a different user.
JA-43 2	JA > Assets > Tracking > Mobility Updated Mobility Device Operating System selection to reflect iOS instead of MacOSX.
JA-43 1	JA > Assets > Tracking > Mobility Fixed an issue in Mobility Device > Master Details where tabbing through skipped Vendor ID field.

JA-29 2	JA > Assets > Fleet > Co. Fleet > Fleet Setup Fixed an issue on Co. Fleet Assets where Sub Type is not cleared after changing Type that doesn't require a Sub Type.
JA-28 8	JA > General Ledger > Main > Transactions Bug Fix to ensure Allowable Date Ranges are effective when posting GL transactions if the transaction date is changed using the mouse prior to choosing Next to complete the journal.
JA-24 5	JA > Tools > Setup > System Setup > Main > General Cost centers created in Tools> System Set Up that are applied to a creditor cannot be deleted unless the link to the creditor is removed in the individual creditor settings. Once the link has been removed they can be deleted without issues.
JA-19 0	JA > Debtors > Reports Bug fix to make sure Debtors ATB report in grid view drills down directly to Transactions.
JA-51 8	JA > Debtors > Main > Search & Setup > Debtor > Locations & Contacts Fixed issue on Debtor set up form, where contacts are duplicated when saved.
JA-51 5	JA > Debtors > Main > Search & Setup > Online Access > Allowable Debtors Fixed issue on Debtor Setup where user cannot add allowable debtors for a newly created debtor.
JA-50 6	JA > Debtors > Tools > Other > Quick Settings Resolved an issue in Jaix Accounts due to which Debtor quick settings were showing non active debtors.
JA-53 1	JA > Debtors > Reports Fixed an issue where exception occur when printing Debtor Balance at Date report.

Freight

JF-1055	JF > Freight > Pickups > Add/Edit/View Fixed an issue where an object exception was thrown when trying to undo a completed Pickup which was created within a consignment.
JF-1008	JF > Freight > Pickups > Add/Edit/View Fixed an issue on PU/CN, where product readings were duplicated when updating/saving.
JF-1534	JF > Freight > Consignments Resolved issue whereby Tranship Consignments were not allowing Linehaul Split Creation outside of SmartSCAN.
JF-763	JF > Freight > Consignments Fixed sorting issue of freight scan events on consignment track and trace.
JF-1390	JF > Freight > Consignments > Add/Edit/View Prohibited an inactive sender/receiver to be selected on new records.
JF-1208	JF > Freight > Consignments > Add/Edit/View Fixed issue for CN form layout, Local Subcontractor is positioned correctly.
JF-780	JF > Freight > Consignments > Add/Edit/View Fixed an issue where consignment status was incorrect when Create PU is used to create pickup.
JF-1194	JF > Freight > Consignments > Add/Edit/View Fixed an issue on Product Reading where Code is not defaulted to 'TEMP' when Freight Product is set up with Temperature.
JF-1418	JF > Freight > Consignments > Add/Edit/View Fixed an issue on LH Split consignment where its Transhipment was not displaying detail line.
JF-1252	JF > Freight > Consignments > Add/Edit/View Fixed an issue on Consignments where Duplicate validation was including cancelled consignments.
JF-1317	JF > Freight > Consignments > Add/Edit/View Fixed an issue on Consignment Pup/Del Attempts tab where an exception shows after entering Completed Date/ Time.
JF-1378	JF > Freight > Consignments > Add/Edit/View Fixed an issue on Consignment Lookup where exception shows upon searching empty query.

JF-1070	JF > Freight > Consignments > Add/Edit/View Fixed an issue in consignment detail line where the selected Freight Product was loading incorrectly.
JF-1061	JF > Freight > Consignments > Add/Edit/View Fixed an issue in Statutory Charges where % statutory charge was not calculating correctly.
JF-1350	JF > Freight > Consignments > Add/Edit/View Fixed an error on Consignment Track & Trace where clicking FreightSCAN icon displays exception.
JF-1265	JF > Freight > Consignments > Add/Edit/View Fixed an issue in consignments where an exception message was being thrown when deleting a detail line with a Product Reading.
JF-1543	JF > Freight > Consignments > Add/Edit/View Disabled Delivery Split button on Consignment screen when Delivery is already allocated to fleet.
JF-806	JF > Freight > Consignments > Add/Edit/View Allowed consignment detail line units to be cleared.
JF-1087	JF > Freight > Jobs Fixed an issue on Quick Access Toolbar where 'Add Edit View' was added and loaded incorrect form after closing Freight app.
JF-1085	JF > Freight > Jobs > Add/Edit/View Fixed an issue in Job with an On-Forwarder rate where saving the job without any field update, was adding 'Subcontractor OnForward Rate Price override removed' to the audit logs.
JF-1037	JF > Freight > Jobs > S&L Fixed an issue on Jobs S&L where grid was not showing 'Is Reported' data.
JF-1573	JF > Freight > Jobs > S&L Fixed an issue on Job Search & List where Open Date Range returned no records even if records were existing.
JF-933	JF > Freight > Jobs > S&L Fixed an issue in Search & List screen where once a search filter is changed, refresh clicked it then cancels the ongoing search and returns results based on the current filters.
JF-1017	JF > Freight > Quick Quotes > Add/Edit/View Fixed an issue on Quick Quote setup where Recharge button was incorrectly displayed.

JF-1367 JF > Distribution > Linehaul Manifests > Add/Edit/View Fixed an issue in manifest with a subcontractor carrier where incorrect validation was firing up upon confirmithe manifest. JF-1419 JF > Distribution > Linehaul Manifests > S&L Fixed an issue in Manifest S&L where double-clicking a trailer load hyperlink will open TL popup window instead of opening a file from the apps folder. JF-1287 JF > Distribution > Linehaul Manifests > Add/Edit/View Fixed an issue on Manifest where Total Pallet spaces from the consignment detail lines is not retrieved correct JF-1316 JF > Distribution > Trailer Loads This task was raised to ensure changes to 'Depot Delivered' flags on a trailer load (if already on a manifest) woundate automatically on the linehaul manifest. This includes adjustments to the flags on in the Unshipped Planning screen, Planning Pad, and manual Trailer Load form. JF-894 JF > Distribution > Runsheets Hide Arrived/Depart Events on System Setup and on Runsheet page.
Fixed an issue in Manifest S&L where double-clicking a trailer load hyperlink will open TL popup window instead of opening a file from the apps folder. JF-1287 JF > Distribution > Linehaul Manifests > Add/Edit/View Fixed an issue on Manifest where Total Pallet spaces from the consignment detail lines is not retrieved correct JF-1316 JF > Distribution > Trailer Loads This task was raised to ensure changes to 'Depot Delivered' flags on a trailer load (if already on a manifest) woundate automatically on the linehaul manifest. This includes adjustments to the flags on in the Unshipped Planning screen, Planning Pad, and manual Trailer Load form. JF-894 JF > Distribution > Runsheets
JF-1316 JF > Distribution > Trailer Loads This task was raised to ensure changes to 'Depot Delivered' flags on a trailer load (if already on a manifest) wo update automatically on the linehaul manifest. This includes adjustments to the flags on in the Unshipped Planning screen, Planning Pad, and manual Trailer Load form. JF-894 JF > Distribution > Runsheets
This task was raised to ensure changes to 'Depot Delivered' flags on a trailer load (if already on a manifest) we update automatically on the linehaul manifest. This includes adjustments to the flags on in the Unshipped Planning screen, Planning Pad, and manual Trailer Load form. JF-894 JF > Distribution > Runsheets
JF > Distribution > Despatch System now ensures/validates that once a pickup is created or linked to a consignment through the Allocation screen (either by creating a pickup from the consignment in the unshipped Consignments grid OR by drag-and drop of the consignments directly on to a pickup in the despatch screen), the status of the consignment is updated to 'Awaiting Pickup (24)'.
JF > Distribution > Despatch > Allocations General fixes and improvements to Driver allocation functions in Allocations screen.
JF > Distribution > Despatch Implemented validation to prevent driver assignment to multiple runsheets.
JF > Distribution > Despatch Fixed an issue with updating Consignment Booking Status when unallocating Pick up.
JF > Distribution > Despatch > Allocations Issue fix for same consignment number being displayed for multiple pickups when creating pickups from unshipped consignments grid.
JF > Distribution > Despatch > Allocations Fixed exception issue on allocation screen when hitting F5 key.
JF > Distribution > Despatch > Allocations Fixed an issue on Unshipped Consignments lists where CNs are listed across different entities.

JF-1539	JF > Distribution > Despatch > Allocations Fixed an issue on Unshipped Consignments grid where Delivery Required Date and Time is not updating.
JF-1476	JF > Distribution > Despatch > Allocations Fixed an issue on Allocations were Fleet Summary is not reloaded after clicking on Available Drivers grid.
JF-1067	JF > Distribution > Despatch > Allocations Fixed an issue in sender/receiver/debtor multiple Fleet Equipment Must Haves where proceeding was allowed in Allocation when one of the Fleet Must Haves was allowed to override.
JF-1466	JF > Distribution > Despatch > Allocations Fixed an issue in Allocations where an unshipped consignment's booking status was not updating right away to 'Pickup Allocated' when its linked pickup was allocated to a fleet.
JF-1192	JF > Distribution > Despatch > Allocations Fixed an issue in Allocations where 'Rigid' and 'Ute' fleet types were not displaying in Available Fleets grid.
JF-1167	JF > Distribution > Despatch > Allocations Added a validation for the receiver Fleet Must Haves when allocating a local direct Pickup.
JF-1289	JF > Distribution > Despatch > Linehaul Console Rectified an exception that would be thrown when using LHC. If a trailer load did not have a TO ZONE (which would occur if the selected to Depot did not have a managing zone setup), the exception would occur. This task has removed the exception, instead showing the user a message with the detail of the trailer load which is incorrect.
JF-1108	JF > Distribution > Despatch > Linehaul Console This task ensures that linehaul manifests allow for correct 'Depot Delivered' flagging of consignments. For manifests using trailer loads, the depot delivered flag will reflect that already set against the trailer load (unless the manifest does not have a delivery depot selected). For manifests not using trailer loads, the depot delivered flag for consignments will depend on delivery depot selection of the manifest.
JF-1315	JF > Distribution > Despatch > Linehaul Console Resolved issue whereby arriving a manifest through LHC which contained a consignment that had 'Timeslot Required' (but no Delivery Required Date/Time) would throw an exception.
JF-1615	JF > Distribution > Despatch > Linehaul Console Resolved issue whereby removing a Trailer Load from a Manifest can raise an error.
JF-1331	JF > Distribution > Despatch > Linehaul Console Fixed an issue on Manifest created from Linehaul Console not populating KMS.

JF-1016	JF > Distribution > Despatch > Linehaul Console Fixed an issue on Linehaul Console, where an exception is thrown when using Show Auto Filter Row.
JF-813	JF > Distribution > Despatch > Linehaul Console Resolved issue whereby Trailer Loads would be incorrectly duplicated in the LHC up to 5 times. This issue no longer occurs, showing the trailer load as a single line for each of the associated LMZs in the console.
JF-817	JF > Distribution > Despatch > Linehaul Console An issue was occurring, whereby selecting 'Unconfirm Journey' at the starting point of a trailer load with multiple manifested legs, would not revert the resources and statuses all the way back to the beginning. With this fix, even on multiple manifested and departed legs, selecting Unconfirm Journey for a trailer load will revert resources back to the point of selection (with the manifests reverted from Confirmed to Assigned).
JF-1185	JF > Distribution > Despatch > Load Planning Resolves issue whereby the detail lines of consignments that had been split for linehaul were not able to be rearranged in the 'Load Plan' for a trailer load in the Planning Pad.
JF-1020	JF > Distribution > Despatch > Load Planning Resolve issue whereby transhipped consignments were not showing in the Unshipped Planning Screen (Jaix Freight>Distribution>Linehaul (Unshipped Planning) at the branch of unload. With this fix, once the tranship is created, the consignment will show in the appropriate branch's unshipped screen, to assist in planning for continuing journey.
JF-1183	JF > Distribution > Despatch > Load Planning This task was created to correct an error which was throwing an exception when trying to enter a Load Name in the Planning Pad. This has been rectified and is working/updating correctly.
JF-895	JF > Distribution > Despatch > Load Planning The system was forcing the 'Load Name' for a Trailer Load to be unique. This task was created to allow trailer loads (create both from the Trailer Load form and/or the Planning Pad) to have the same load name, and show these (non-unique) names correctly in the Planning Pad and Trailer Load Search & List.
JF-1584	JF > Distribution > Despatch > Load Planning Resolved issues where when a consignment is split for Pickup, the QTY, weight and pallets spaces were not showing correctly through the process.
JF-1332	JF > Distribution > Despatch > Load Planning Resolved issue within Planning Pad whereby Pallet Spaces were not calculating correctly or updating in some instances.
JF-1363	JF > Distribution > Despatch > Load Planning Resolved issue where local delivery does not show on allocations for Consignment Linehaul Splits when the 'Depot Delivered' flag is OFF.

JF-1353	JF > Distribution > Despatch > Load Planning Fixed exception issue when printing Load Plan.
JF-1576	JF > Distribution > Despatch > Load Planning Fixed an issue in loading planning pad window when its left and top position had negative value.
JF-1445	JF > Distribution > Despatch > Load Planning Fixed an issue in Planning Pad where a Trailer Load updated with new load date was still showing on its original load date.
JF-1223	JF > Distribution > Despatch > Load Planning Fixed an issue in Load Planning screen where the updated trailer load name was not reflecting on the Trailer Loads list.
JF-1356	JF > Customers > Senders & Receivers Fixed an issue on Senders/Receivers form where Status was not set to 'Approved' by default.
JF-1441	JF > Customers > Senders & Receivers Fixed an issue in Senders/Receivers where Linked Depot value was not being retained after subsequent saves.
JF-1096	JF > Customers > Schedule Rates > Search & Setup Fixed issue on Schedule Rates Setup where Account Status column is showing.
JF-1510	JF > Customers > Analysis > Reports Fixed an issue where exception occurred when running Customer Reports.
JF-1226	JF > Fleet > Main > Co. Fleet Fixed an issue in Fleet View S&L so that when Linehaul Management is ON, grid will display fleets with last destination as the Freight branch; and when Linehaul Management is ON, grid will display fleets with fleet branch as Freight branch.
JF-1090	JF > Drivers > Drivers > Master Details Fixed an issue on Driver Master Details where an exception appears upon relocating or cancelling relocate to Drivers that has no primary branch.
JF-1399	JF > Depots and Zones Fixed an issue on Dock Location - Add/Edit where exception occur upon entering DL Code with more than 10 character.
JF-795	JF > Depots and Zones > Zone Sets > Search & Setup Fixed an issue on Depot & Zone where exception occur when creating a local zone.

JF-1478	JF > Depots and Zones > Depots > Dock Locations Fixed an issue on Add/Edit Dock Location where exception occur when saving Name with more than 50 characters.
JF-1019	JF > Tools > Setup > System Setup Fixed an issue on Freight System Setup where 'Default Service' appeared on Global settings instead on Branches settings.
JF-1398	JF > Tools > Main > Form Manager Fixed an issue where Runsheet Number is not binded on the printed runsheet form bar code.
JF-875	JF > Fleet > Main > Subcontractors Issue fix for ensuring fleet setup options branch and depot stays enabled for subcontractor fields when Linehaul planning option is being used.
JF-1809	JF > Freight Resolved an issue in linehaul rates due to which exception was being thrown when linehaul rate saved with an accreditation.
JF-1668	JF > Freight > Consignments Allows PU to be created on Cash Sale consignments after payment is received.
JF-1722	JF > Freight > Consignments > Add/Edit/View Fixed an issue on Consignment setup form where CN with null debtor was saved.
JF-1778	JF > Freight > Jobs > Add/Edit/View Fixed an issue on Job setup form where focus skips detail line.
JF-1655	JF > Freight > Quick Quotes > Add/Edit/View Fixed an Issue where printing Quick Quote throws exception.
JF-1540	JF > Distribution > Linehaul Manifests Load Report to consider Split Consignments and needs to report Remaining Weight
JF-1811	JF > Distribution > Linehaul Manifests Fixed an issue where exception occur when printing LDM.
JF-1657	JF > Distribution > Linehaul Manifests > Add/Edit/View Resolved an issue in Linehaul Console where an exception was being generated when a trailer load was removed from manifest.

JF-1761	JF > Distribution > Linehaul Manifests > Add/Edit/View Fixed issue on manifest listing inactive delivery depots.
JF-1806	JF > Distribution > Linehaul Manifests > Add/Edit/View Fixed issue on Manifest where user is unable to add trailer.
JF-1795	JF > Distribution > LDMs > Add/Edit/View Fixed issue on LDM form printing where QTY with decimal places was not printed as it is.
JF-1672	JF > Distribution > Despatch > Load Planning This task was raised to keep detail lines clear when creating linehaul splits. If a consignment is split for linehaul, and an entire detail line is moved, only detail lines which contain a QTY will be displayed (where previously even detail lines with a zero QTY were showing).
JF-1624	JF > Distribution > Despatch > Load Planning Resolved issue in Planning Pad where consignments with a depot receiver were not showing if the Consignment is not local.
JF-1798	JF > Customers > Search & Setup Fixed an access issue where user was allowed to make changes to Debtor details.
JF-1822	JF > Customers > Search & Setup Creating new debtor on freight will now have the status of New instead of Approved.
JF-1754	JF > Customers > Additional Charges > Dangerous Goods Fixed an issue where DG are not being applied.
JF-1712	JF > Fleet > Main > Co. Fleet Fixed an issue where an inactive fleet was creating a duplicate after being updated.
JF-1713	JF > Fleet > Main > Co. Fleet Fixed an issue in Relocate Trailers where receivers were seen duplicated in the lookup.
MRP-174	JF > Tools > Main > Form Manager Fixed issue on Pallet Docket template having multiple consignment data sets.

Document Scanning

MDS-21	JF > Tools > Main > Imaging Resolved issue whereby 100% CPU spikes happening on servers when Loading Images in Imaging module.
GEN-233	JF > Tools > Setup > User Setup Resolved an issue around Jaix Scanning service which was generating exception when loading list of scanners attached.

Jaix Service

3	JS-5 3	Jaix Service Fixed issue where the email attachment purge process can remove repository files linked to other records if the file has ever been emailed.	

Mobility

r	
MMB-320	JF > Distribution > Despatch > Allocations Only jobs from the FIRST allocated and Uncompleted Runsheet should appear on VLink devices when multiple runsheets functionality is activated.
MMB-332	JA > Assets > Tracking > Mobility Fixed an issue on Accounts when adding a mobility device with a lengthy DeviceId.
MMB-437	Mobility > SmartSCAN (Freight) Fixed issue on SmartSCAN where missing items are not displayed when loading to TL, Manifest and Runsheet.
MMB-193	Mobility > SmartSCAN (Freight) Fixed issue on PU/Del Attempts nor recording Fleet Code and Delivery Code when CN is scanned on local runsheet and completed via Jaix Driver app.
MMB-215	Mobility > SmartSCAN (Freight) Fixed an issue where logged in employee name is not appearing on FreightSCAN events grid.
MMB-409	Mobility > SmartSCAN (Freight) Fixed an issue on SmartSCAN - Record Temperature screen where +/- buttons were cropped.

MMB-367	Mobility > SmartSCAN (Freight) Fixed issue on displaying information for consignments scanned on SmartSCAN.
MMB-415	Mobility > JaixDriver Implemented a validation for odometer reading in Jaix Driver app.
MMB-401	Mobility > JaixDriver Fixed issue on JaixDriver app when adding Freight Product Group and Freight Product.
MMB-399	Mobility > JaixDriver Fixed issue on JaixDriver app by passing pages when progress button is tap multiple times.
MMB-432	Mobility > JaixDriver Fixed an issue in JaixDriver app where Pickup related pictures were displayed in delivery or vice versa.
MMB-496	Mobility Resolved an issue in Mobility Device API which was generating authentication exceptions.
MMB-506	Mobility > SmartSCAN (Freight) Fixed issue on smart scan not recording temperature reading against LP.
MMB-509	Mobility > SmartSCAN (Freight) Fixed an issue where a SmartSCAN Internal Server Error was occurring when scanning consignment labels to a Fleet without a Runsheet.
MMB-464	Mobility > JaixDriver Resolved issue whereby delivery splits were not displaying correct amounts on JaixDriver.
MMB-487	Mobility > JaixDriver Fixed issue on JD where Pallet Space is not updating right away.
MMB-514	Mobility > JaixDriver Fixed exception thrown when allocating a Job without sender ID to Jaix Driver app.
MMB-470	Mobility > JaixPUD Fixed issue in deprecated JaixPUD app whereby runsheet scheduled date/time doesn't update on device after it's edited.

EDI

MEDI-170	WMS > Operations > Activity > Putaway Added validation to ensure that when mapping EDI formats that UOM is specified for relevant fields.
MEDI-286	WMS > Operations > Activity > Pick EDI Imported Weight Calculations - If the imported Docket is of type Pick, then system will now use the Pick Product UOM Weight instead of the imported one.
MEDI-225	WS > Assets > Meters Resolved issue where EDI Odometer reading imports were occasionally skipping.
MEDI-177	JaixAdmin > System > EDI > Profiles WMS Product Import now validates default units in config sets.
MEDI-285	JaixAdmin > System > EDI > Profiles Resolved issue whereby print and Save PDF Options on EDI Profile Setup was not working with all Customer Defaults.
MEDI-220	JaixAdmin > System > EDI > Profiles Resolved issue whereby print and Save PDF Options on EDI Profile Setup was not working with all Customer Defaults.
MEDI-184	JaixAdmin > System > EDI > Format Builder Fixed an issue where required fields doesn't appear in bold text if line mapper first opened. Formatting also applied for Update type - reference number fields.
MEDI-232	JaixAdmin > System > EDI > Format Builder Fixed error log on consignment EDI update to display a more specific message when updating a duplicated detail line reference.
MEDI-238	JaixAdmin > System > EDI > Format Builder Fixed an issue on EDI Formats where creating Line Mappers with the same name as deleted one doesn't allow.
MEDI-226	JaixAdmin > System > EDI > Format Builder Fixed an issue in Format Line Mapper where deleting a parent tag didn't delete child tag's ParentID.
MEDI-171	JaixAdmin > System > EDI > Format Builder EDI Format - Line Mapper Attributes and Command Strings were not following Tags correctly when being moved.
MEDI-224	JaixAdmin > System > EDI > Format Builder Add validation for Additional References on line mapper to require delimiter.

MEDI-291	JaixAdmin > System > EDI > Format Builder Resolved issue where Consignment export format not exporting Default Value for XML V2 mappers only.	
	<u></u>	

Online

JPT-18 1	Portal Updated Portal to hide price fields for locked consignments.
JPT-12 9	Portal Fixed an issue in portal once consignment instructions are entered manually these are not cleared upon changing customer.
JPT-19 1	Portal Corrected Drop to Depot and Pickup from Depot icons on Portal.
JPT-23 1	Portal Fixed an issue where exception occur upon sending CN as email.
JPT-21 7	Portal Fixed an issue where exception occur on quotes approval.

WMS

JWM-569	WMS 24hr timestamp preference toggle in admin tools now effective in WMS logs. Requires close WMS and reopen to take effect.
JWM-516	WMS > Operations > Activity > S&L Docket 'Age' field now calculated by current branch time rather than UTC time. Calculation includes Date AND time to present Age in whole days.
JWM-483	WMS > Operations > Activity > Putaway Tidied up some formatting so then when a docket product with a date requirement is reopened the date requirement type is shown, rather than the words 'Date Requirement'

JWM-291	WMS > Operations > Activity > Pick Fixed an Issue where the Handling Unit Summary on the Allocations Screen in Pick Dockets could display an incorrect quantity when part pallets are ordered.
JWM-368	WMS > Customers > Products Added validation when excessive values are set for a unit in Product Setup that can cause an Arithmetic Overflow error on the Product Grid.
JWM-519	JaixAdmin > System > EDI > Profiles Fixed an Issue where SOH could be incorrectly imported into the wrong entity when not importing into Entity one.

Workshop

·····	
JWS-23 5	WS > Jobs > Jobs > AMP Resolved issue whereby information was being removed from Section and Sub Section columns in Service Tasks.
JWS-26 4	WS > Jobs > Jobs > AMP Fixed issue with Active Job Gradient not updating correctly.
JWS-27 6	WS > Jobs > Jobs > AMP Fixed issue where parts are removed from a Workshop Job if no Subsection is present.
JWS-25 4	WS > Jobs > Jobs > AMP Fixed issue where AMP Dash could occasionally show incorrect last service details.
JWS-22 6	WS > Jobs > Jobs > AMP Fixed issue where AMP Cost Each was summing instead of averaging when multiple license plates are auto allocated from the AMP.
JWS-24 5	WS > Jobs > Reports Parts Used on Services report was including reclaimed gases.
JWS-23 2	WS > Assets > Meters > Km / Hours Resolved issue whereby EDI KMs imp.ort was overriding previous manually entered higher value.
JWS-30 2	WS > Assets > Reports. Fixed issue where Asset Service History report doesn't populate if there isn't a service/part

JWS-28 3	WS > Inventory > Products > Master Products Resolved issue where printing Master Product Labels for multiple products only prints the first label.
JWS-23	WS > Suppliers > Purchase Orders > Search & Setup
8	Resolved issue where Workshop > Suppliers > PO S&S > Created By field was not consistently populating.
JWS-30 4	WS > Jobs > Jobs > AMP Resolved issue whereby users cannot update qty of No-Scan Products after a PO is created.
JWS-25	WS > Jobs > Services > All Services Due
6	Resolved issue where Predictive Servicing Dates not consistently calculating correctly.
JWS-27	WS > Jobs > Services > All Services Due
3	Fixed issue whereby brand new Asset Service Predictions incorrectly calculated.
JWS-32	WS > Assets > Meters > Km / Hours
5	Modified logic when there are multiple meter readings for a single asset in an EDI import.

MapView

JMV-15	MapView Fixed an issue on Vehicle history finder where selected (highlighted) record is not readable due to text colour.	

APPENDIX

Global Shortcut Keys

Action	Keyboard Shortcut	Comment
Close	W + Ctrl	

Action	Keyboard Shortcut	Comment
Refresh	F 5	
Save	S + Ctrl	
Save & Exit	E + Ctrl	
Save & Repeat	R + Ctrl	
Print	P + Ctrl	
New	N + Ctrl	
Edit (from S&L grids)	Enter	Select any record in S&L and hit enter to open the form in edit mode
Comments	M + Ctrl	
Log	L + Ctrl	
Find	F Ctrl	
Attachments	T Ctrl	

Action	Keyboard Shortcut	Comment
Charges	A + Ctrl	
Next	Enter +	

Ribbon Tab Shortcuts

Ribbon tab shortcuts are to be changed as follows (Alt + #)



۸dmin

Key	Menu	System	Mobility Services	Tools
Ait	x	S	M	



Key	Menu	Debtors	Creditors	Payroll Accounts	Subcontractors	Assets	General Ledger	Tools
Alt	x	D	С	P	S	A	G	T



Key	Menu	Freight	Distribution	Customers	Fleet	Drivers	Containers	Depot & Zones	Process	Tools
АН	X	F	D	С	V	E	L	Z	P	T



Key	Menu	Operations	Customers	Warehouse	Distribution	Process	Tools
Alt	A	0	С	w	D	P	T



Tab	Key	Menu	Jobs	Assets	Inventory	Suppliers	Customers	Labour	Tools
Ne w	Alt	x	J	A		S	С	L	T



Key	Menu	MapView	Admin	Tools
Ait	X	М	A	T



Key	Menu	Wine	Tools
Alt	x	w	T

- Jaix Admin ACCESS, SECURITY AND AUTOMATION
 - EDI
 - Admin
- GENERAL
 - Global Changes
- ACCOUNTS

 - Tools Assets

- Creditors/Subcontractors
- Debtors
- General Ledger
- FREIGHT AND OPERATIONS
 - General
 - Consignments
 - Pickups
 - Distribution
 - Trailer Loads
 - Load Planning
 - Linehaul Console
 - Reports
- MOBILITY
 - General
 - Jaix Driver App
- SmartSCAN
 - Freight
 - WMS
- ONLINE
- WMS
 - General
 - Operations
 - Rates and Charging
- WORKSHOP
 - General
 - Jobs
 - Assets
 - Suppliers
- ISSUE RESOLUTION
 - Admin
 - Accounts
 - Freight
 - Document Scanning
 - Jaix Service
 - Mobility
 - EDI
 - Online
 - WMS
 - Workshop
 - MapView
- APPENDIX
 - Global Shortcut Keys
 - Ribbon Tab Shortcuts
- Jaix Admin ACCESS, SECURITY AND AUTOMATION
 - EDI
 - Admin
- GENERAL
 - Global Changes
- ACCOUNTS
 - Tools
 - Assets
 - Creditors/Subcontractors
 - Debtors
 - General Ledger
- FREIGHT AND OPERATIONS

- General
- Consignments
- Pickups
- Distribution
- Trailer Loads
- Load Planning
- Linehaul Console
- Reports
- MOBILITY
 - General
 - Jaix Driver App
- SmartSCAN
 - Freight
 - WMS
- ONLINE
- WMS
 - General
 - Operations
 - Rates and Charging
- WORKSHOP
 - General
 - Jobs
 - Assets
 - Suppliers
- ISSUE RESOLUTION
 - Admin
 - Accounts
 - Freight
 - Document Scanning
 - Jaix Service
 - Mobility
 - EDI
 - Online
 - WMS
 - Workshop
 - MapView
- APPENDIX
 - Global Shortcut Keys
 - Ribbon Tab Shortcuts
- Jaix Admin ACCESS, SECURITY AND AUTOMATION
 - EDI
 - Admin
- GENERAL
 - Global Changes
- ACCOUNTS
 - Tools
 - Assets
 - Creditors/Subcontractors
 - Debtors
 - General Ledger
- FREIGHT AND OPERATIONS
 - General
 - Consignments
 - Pickups
 - Distribution

- Trailer Loads
- Load Planning
- Linehaul Console
- Reports
- MOBILITY
 - General
 - Jaix Driver App
- SmartSCAN
 - Freight
 - WMS
- ONLINE
- WMS
 - General
 - Operations
 - Rates and Charging
- WORKSHOP
 - General
 - Jobs
 - Assets
 - Suppliers
- ISSUE RESOLUTION
 - Admin
 - Accounts
 - Freight
 - Document Scanning
 - Jaix Service
 - Mobility
 - EDI
 - Online
 - WMS
 - Workshop
 - MapView
- APPENDIX
 - Global Shortcut Keys
 - Ribbon Tab Shortcuts

Symbol	Meaning
×	Major or Special Interest Task
	Refer to attached set up and usage instructions
\triangle	High impact task



Jaix Admin - ACCESS, SECURITY AND AUTOMATION

EDI

MEDI-257	*	JaixAdmin > System > EDI Added new EDI Data Events that can be triggered upon user creation of a Docket/Pickup/Consignment/Job. Refer associated task manual.
MEDI-154		JaixAdmin > System > EDI Added additional logging when EDI import fails due to unmatched Fleet Code.
MEDI-239		JaixAdmin > System > EDI Implement Bank Rec Format support into Jaix EDI. Refer associated task manual and task JA-416
MEDI-148		JaixAdmin > System > EDI EDI Hardcoded Format to Update Consignment Rated Amount and Charge To Reference using Woolworths specific File Format.
MEDI-168		JaixAdmin > System > EDI Add more information to the error log to advise users than a product import has failed due to a duplicated unit within a single product configuration set.
MEDI-222	×	JaixAdmin > System > EDI > Profiles Emailing Customer Defaults now emails all of the documents as per the customer defaults (if Email PDF is selected) > and sends them in ONE email. Previously this was splitting files out into multiple emails.
JF-823		JaixAdmin > System > EDI > Format Builder New "Charge Reference" that can be used to hold a customer reference value. Field can be imported and exported using the EDI module.
JF-1170		JaixAdmin > System > EDI > Format Builder Adding Field Length Truncation to Hardcoded EDI Format.

Admin

MRP-47	<u> </u>	JaixAdmin > Tools > Main > Report Manager Added ability to send Scheduled Reports to FTP servers Refer associated task manual
JADM-35		JaixAdmin > System > Users > User Roles Added WMS Stocktake and Measure Operations to User Roles.
GEN-196		JaixAdmin > System > Service > Task Scheduler Implemented the ability to schedule hourly in the Jaix Scheduling tool.
MDS-12		JaixAdmin > System > Imaging New Auto-Detect Attachments function for Imaging. Refer associated task manual.
JADM-47		JaixAdmin > Mobility Services > SmartSCAN > Monitor Added 'Device Branch' and 'Depot' to SmartSCAN logging grids.

GENERAL

Global Changes

GEN-204		JaixAdmin > Tools > Setup > System Setup > Global Added new option within Jaix Admin to allow setting the default Output method for all Jaix applications (Print, Email or Both).
GEN-169	*	Search & List Grids ERP wide: added the ability to mark grid rows and summarize selected or marked grid data. Refer associated task manual.
JF-1454	*	Search & List Grids ERP wide > Update 'Actions' button to utilize new "Selected" and "Marked" options. Refer associated task manual.

GEN-175

Enabled grids to be re-sizable (if needed) to view whole column name and to display further data.



Tools

JA-35 1	JA > Tools > Setup > System Setup > Setup > Invoices Added the 'Account Number' field as a dynamic option in Invoice Email Template.
JA-44 7	JA > Tools > Setup Company Details - long company name (100 chars) can now be entered.
MDS-9	JA > Tools > Main > Imaging Sorted account selection in ascending order - alphabetically.

Assets

JA-34 5	JA > Assets > Fleet Additional fields have been added to Co.Fleet for Heavy Mass Limit and Intelligent Access Program.	

Creditors/Subcontractors

JA-31 7	JA > Subcontractors Subcontractor Settings panel - Cosmetic change to remove the redundant "No GST" tick box
JA-35 2	JA > Subcontractors > Auto Pay 1. When using the Auto Pay function in JA > Creditors or JA > Subcontractors, added a new "Payment Date" field which is to be used to define the date of payment.
	System automatically defaults this new payment date field to current date, but allows user to set into the future
	3. Posting to the bank account GL occurs for the payments on the specified date

Debtors

JA-266		JA > Debtors > Main Changes to ABN and ACN Validation to support New Zealand values.
JA-451	*	JA > Debtors > Main > Search & Setup > Debtor > Master Details Major <u>performance improvement</u> to loading Debtors records in Jaix Accounts.
JA-459	*	JA > Debtors > Main Significant <u>performance improvement</u> to the Debtor Setup Form.
JA-269	*	JA > Debtors > Tools > Other > Quick Settings Significant <u>performance improvement</u> to the Debtor Quick Settings grid in Jaix Accounts
JA-407		JA > Debtors > Main > Transactions / Receipts Change to Debtor Receipt Transactions to allow use of 'Next Reference No.' global setting.
JA-350		JA > Debtors > Main > Transactions / Receipts Added Adjustment Note Email Template setting, where user can setup default email text when issuing Adjustments / Credit Notes.
JA-460		JA > Debtors > Main > Transactions / Receipts Add new global Debtor setting 'Prompt to Print Receipts' > prompt to print upon Save/Allocation of Debtor receipts.
JA-336	*	JA > Debtors > Invoices > Manage Added 'View' group in the ribbon within WMS and General Invoice tab to view both the Main and Log details. This will show any changes made to Invoice Lines and general invoice details.
JA-162		JA > Debtors > Reports Banking List Report > minor cosmetic changes
JA-414		JA > Debtors > Main > Transactions / Receipts Specified the company name on the subject and attachment of Remittance Advice outgoing email.
JA-386		JA > Debtors > Invoices > Manage Added 'Open In Preview Tab' tick option in Freight Invoices Reprint Dialogue.
GEN-188		JA > Debtors Added support for NZBN (New Zealand ABN)

General Ledger

JA-186		JA > General Ledger > Main > View Account Removed header columns in the CSV & XLS output when exporting GL transactions. Results in a cleaner more readily legible data file.
JA-380		JA > General Ledger > Main > View Account In the General Ledger > View Account (General Ledger Account View) screen, there is an option to 'Report As' where you can select an alternative account to report against. The result of this is that certain reports will include the transactions, but others (that do not consider the 'Report As' option) do not. Therefore, totals in one place may not equal the totals in another place and it may not be clear why. We have updated all reports or views that considers the 'Report As' option and added a label to inform the user when it has been invoked.
JA-389		JA > General Ledger > Main > Transactions Restriction to disallow imported transactions from being reversed.
JA-392		JA > General Ledger > Main > Transactions Currently both Creditor and Debtor Transaction screen have a "Delete" button with the ability to delete/ remove a transaction line posting. This task adds the same functionality to the GL transaction posting grids. Previously, if any transactions were added/posted to this screen in error, you had to close the screen and start again.
JA-364		JA > General Ledger > Main > Search & Setup Improved performance when loading General Ledger Search & List.
JA-416		JA > General Ledger > Reconciliation Bank Reconciliation > Added support for EDI Custom Formats. Refer associated task manual.
JA-391		JA > General Ledger > Reconciliation > Reconcile Added Closing Column in Reconcile > History grid.
MRP-118	*	JA > General Ledger > Reports Improved performance in generating Aged Trial Balance report.



General

	T	
JF-612	*	Jaix Freight > Pallet Management Introduction phase one of full pallet management capabilities in Jaix Freight, including pallet exchange 2IC integration. This feature requires additional licensing – enquire if interested. This functionality achieves the following outcomes for clients: Improved data capture of Pallet transactions within Jaix Freight Ability to create Pallet Exchange/Transfer documents directly from Jaix Freight
		 Ability to review, confirm and export data to 2IC Software Jaix Pallet Management is not intended to: Manage equipment balances or reconciliation Replace 2IC Software
JF-686		JF > Customers > Additional Charges Added Detail column in Consignment > Additional Charges where information relating to the charge can be entered.
JF-1147	*	JF > Customers > Additional Charges Added Audit Logs to Additional Charge Setup Screen to improve traceability.
JF-1482		JF > Tools > Setup > System Setup Changes made to the Delivery Rebook logic when the Pickup Ready At Date is changed or the Pickup is Completed. Instead of always rebooking the Delivery Ready At Date, system now checks if the Current Delivery Ready At Date is less than the automatically generated one. If it is not, then leaves the Delivery Ready at Date untouched. This works in conjunction with Cross Dock Settings panel setup in Jaix Freight > Tools > System Setup > Branches
JF-346		JF > Tools > Setup > System Setup Added Copy button on Linehaul rates table.
JF-1232		JF > Freight Implemented a pallet account sender/receiver lookup for pallet management.
JF-1527	*	JF > Customers > Senders & Receivers > Search & Setup Sender/Receiver Setup Form - Performance review and <u>significant optimisation</u> .

JF-988		JF > Customers > Senders & Receivers > Search & Setup Deleting Sender/Receiver records will now prompt the user for confirmation before proceeding to delete.
JF-1404		JF > Fleet > Main > Co. Fleet Implemented Alternate contact number for a fleet in Jaix Freight.
JF-991	*	JF > Fleet > Main > Co. Fleet Added audit logging for Fleet changes to better track changes made by users.
JF-824		JF > Process > Process > Invoices Run Added Invoice Per Consignment Charge Reference in Invoice Method.
JF-899		JF > Tools > Setup > System Setup Default option of service settings was moved at top to make it more obvious.
JF-955		JF > Tools > Setup > System Setup Added 'Pallet Control Email Address' field under Branches Pallet Control settings.
JF-1518		JF > Tools > Setup > System Setup Added 'Default No. Of Copies' settings for Pallet Docket print.
JF-1487		JF > Tools > Setup > User Setup Added a new Printer selection in the User Setup > Default Printers for "Pallet Dockets".
JF-1469		JF > Tools > Main > Form Manager Payment type field was added in the consignment dataset.
JF-1376		JF > Tools > Main > Form Manager Added new fields in the Manifests dataset that display trailer registration numbers and consignment booking reference numbers.
JF-1375		JF > Tools > Main > Form Manager Added new fields in Statement dataset to allow the display of Freight Product, Freight Product Group, Item QTY, and Pallet Spaces in Consignment Cash Sale Tax Invoice form.
JF-961		JF > Tools > Main > Form Manager Creation of new default Pallet Docket print format
JF-1374		JF > Tools > Main > Form Manager Added Pallet Number field to Consignment dataset to display pallet numbers of the associated detail line of a consignment.

Consignments

JF-1368	JF > Freight > Consignments > Add/Edit/View Allows a 121 Consignment to be swapped from Interstate to Local and vice versa after the Pickup has already been completed. The corresponding status changes then let the Delivery leg appear on or not on the appropriate Allocations screen.
JF-752	JF > Freight > Consignments > Add/Edit/View Added the display message "No matching consignments found" in consignment 'FIND' function when no results are found.
JF-727	JF > Freight > Consignments Product Readings (temperatures) are captured manually and via mobility Apps and stored against Consignment Detail Lines. The Readings UI can be accessed from the relevant detail line on the Consignment form. This task adds ability to enter a temperature range, as opposed to a single value.
JF-1526	JF > Freight > Consignments > Add/Edit/View Significant performance improvements to the Consignment Rating engine.
JF-820	JF > Freight > Consignments > Add/Edit/View Added Charge reference (Debtor Reference) field in the pickup/consignment screens.
JF-1321	JF > Freight > Consignments > Add/Edit/View In the case where a consignment is directly linked to a pickup (meaning it will be locked out pending completion of that Pickup at which point the CN details will be updated from the Pickup), any changes to the details of the pickup are now also reflected in the Consignment Log.
JF-1395	JF > Freight > Consignments > Add/Edit/View Improved Vehicle Type field mapping on Timeslot Booking window to cater for Linehaul Direct deliveries.
JF-1174	JF > Freight > Consignments > Add/Edit/View Improve logging of Consignment amount changes to help track and identify cause of balance issues.
JF-1336	JF > Freight > Consignments > Add/Edit/View Implemented license plates to be entity specific and non-numeric in Jaix Freight.

JF-931	*	JF > Freight > Consignments > Add/Edit/View Consignments > Ability to print Licence Plates
JF-1325		JF > Freight > Consignments > Add/Edit/View Consignment Product Readings - Ability to capture and view readings per Licence Plate.
JF-1357		JF > Freight > Consignments > Add/Edit/View Consignment Find Function > Added Licence Plate No, Pallet No, and Pallet Docket.
JF-1339		JF > Freight > Consignments > Add/Edit/View Added new columns Last Scanned Depot and Last Scanned Status.
JF-971		JF > Freight > Consignments > Add/Edit/View Added Pallet Docket button to CN, PU, and JOB ribbon to access Pallet Docket screen.
JF-1207		JF > Freight > Consignments > Add/Edit/View Added Linehaul code field on the timeslot booking window.
JF-1249		JF > Freight > Consignments > S&L Updated the column headers Pickup No. and CN Number to PUP No. and CN No., respectively, in PUP and CN Search & List.
JF-618		JF > Freight > Consignments > S&L <u>Performance improvement</u> for Consignment Search and List screen.
JF-783	*	JF > Freight > Consignments > S&L Overridden from zone and overridden to zone columns were added to Consignment Search and List.
JF-821		JF > Freight > Consignments > S&L Charge Reference field was added to Pickup S&L, Consignment S&L and allocation screen.
JF-904		JF > Freight > Consignments > S&L Linehaul code column added to Consignment S&L.
JF-1565		JF > Freight > Consignments > S&L Implemented a new column 'Has Pallet Docket' in Consignment, Pickup and Job Search & List forms.

JF-1279	*	JF > Freight > Consignments > S&L Implemented Batch Printing Functions into Consignment & Job S&L.
JF-1437		JF > Freight > Consignments > S&L Fixed issue not clearing Pickup and Delivery ID when unallocated.
JF-1449		JF > Freight > Consignments > S&L Added new option on Consignment S&L batch printing and Manifest Printing called 'Delivery Consignment Note' (if split for delivery).
JF-1277	<u>★</u>	JF > Freight > Consignments > S&L Added a new "Hamburger style" Menu to the Pickups/Consignment/Job search and list grids with advanced query filters. This adds significant <u>performance improvement</u> capabilities to the grids, if used well.
JF-972		JF > Freight > Consignments > S&L Added Pallet Docket access on Consignment S&L
JF-1293		JF > Freight > Consignments > S&L Added 'Pickup Status' column in Consignment and QQ S&L's which displays the correct status of the pickup.
JF-973		JF > Freight > Consignments > S&L Added 'No Pallet Dockets' view option on Consignment, Pickup and Jobs Search & Lists.

Pickups

JF-140 0	JF > Freight > Pickups > Add/Edit/View Added function where PUP status updates to 'Departed Sender' if completed within PUP/DEL Attempts screen.
	Access and the second of status apartics to a specific second of the sec

Distribution

JF > Distribution > Linehaul Manifests
Debtors > Locations & Contact > Email Options: added new email option called "Manifest Notify".

When using the Linehaul Manifest > Notify function and selecting "Notify Customers" in the subsequent

		delivery notification window, the system will now send to debtor contacts marked as above to receive manifest notifications. Previously, only the debtor 'Primary Contact' would receive the notifications.
JF-1201	*	JF > Distribution > Despatch > Allocations A new prompt has been added to the Allocations screen, whereby a 'Set Trailers' pop-up will show when local work has been allocated to a prime mover. This will allow the user to add trailer/s which are then written back to the Pickup or Consignment record. The fields will filter to only show company trailers that are physically available in the branch, and this is not a mandatory field. A new 'Trailers' button has been added to the Fleet Summary window to allow the allocator to select (or remove) trailers after the initial allocation.
JF-833		JF > Distribution > Despatch This task was implemented to add column headers for the Unshipped Planning screen in Jaix Freight (JaixFreight > Distribution > Linehaul (Unshipped Planning). The following are now available, populating the correct information from the PUP/CN. Agent Name Service Code Created Date/Time Delivery Required Date/time Timeslot Required Timeslot Required Timeslot Reference 1 Timeslot Reference 2 Timeslot window First Additional Ref Sender instructions General instructions Receiver instructions Receiver instructions Receiver Ready Branch Pickup Ready Date/Time Pickup Allocated Fleet ID
JF-874		JF > Distribution > Despatch > Allocations Previously on the Allocations screen, the Summary Panel only loaded information for Pickups/Consignments/ Jobs that are selected within the top Despatch/Allocations grid. Now, when a row is selected in the <u>Unshipped Consignments</u> grid, the selected record details load in the Summary grid.
JF-1282		JF > Distribution > Despatch > Allocations When a Rebook is performed, and either a preset or free text "Reason" is entered, Jaix will check the Debtor Account Contacts for the "Receive Rebook Notification" tick box and then email that contact the Job/ Consignment number along with the original DateTime, new DateTime and Rebook Reason.
JF-1571		JF > Distribution > Linehaul Manifests New MDR code (BRKD- Breakdown) was added to manifest discrepancy code list.

JF-1606		JF > Distribution > Linehaul Manifests Manifest Printed Form > Added Pallet Docket data to the dataset.
JF-1333		JF > Distribution > Linehaul Manifests Added ability to print Consignments and Labels directly from Manifest, LDM and ADM form.
MEDI-236		JF > Distribution > Linehaul Manifests Ability to automatically EDI export RCTI/SPA Forms with Manifest Form to Subcontractor when Manifesting or Allocating.
JF-1115		JF > Distribution > Linehaul Manifests > Add/Edit/View Following sender details of a consignment are now available on the linehaul manifest form: • Address Line 1 • Address Line 2 • Address Line 3 • Suburb • State • Post Code
JF-1075		JF > Distribution > Linehaul Manifests > Add/Edit/View Linehaul manifest will now list the consignments in the same order that is shown on the trailer load. Any ordering changes on the trailer load (generally from the load planning function within the Planning Pad), will be reflected on the manifest.
JF-919		JF > Distribution > Linehaul Manifests > S&L Trail load confirmed date time was added to Manifest S&L.
JF-1280	*	JF > Distribution > Linehaul Manifests > S&L Implemented Batch Printing Functions into Manifest S&L.
JF-779		JF > Distribution > Linehaul Manifests > S&L Change over 1 and change over 2 columns have been added to Manifest Search and list.
JF-1088		JF > Distribution > Runsheets > Add/Edit/View Trailer1 and Trailer2 fields in the Consignment dataset updated to ensure the correct trailers are populated when printing a Runsheet.
JF-1481		JF > Distribution > Despatch Implemented function enabling users to create CN's PUPs directly from Unshipped CN grid.

JF-1229	JF > Distribution > Despatch > Allocations Implemented defaulting of previously selected Trailer when allocating to a Prime-mover.
JF-826	JF > Distribution > Despatch > Allocations Refined the Fleet Summary functions to accommodate multiple job selections correctly.
JF-1608	JF > Distribution > Despatch > Allocations Allocations > Unshipped Consignments > Added "Sender Instructions" column to the grid.
JF-1220	JF > Distribution > Despatch > Allocations Close button (X) on all Allocation screen panels has been removed
JF-1516	JF > Distribution > Despatch > Allocations Added ability to manage Local Dropped into Depot Jobs on allocation screen.
JF-1224	JF > Distribution > Despatch > Allocations Added support for dragging driver onto an available fleet.
JF-1222	JF > Distribution > Despatch > Allocations Available Trailers grid - 'Type' column has been added on column chooser. Displays the trailer type.
JF-1531	JF > Distribution > Despatch > Allocations Added 'Carrier' column on Unshipped Consignment grids.
JF-1338	JF > Distribution > Despatch > Allocations Add warning message when allocating Job/CN that are dropped to depot.
JF-1086	JF > Distribution > Despatch > Allocations A new prompt has been added to the Allocations screen, whereby a 'Set Trailers' pop-up will show when local work has been allocated to a prime mover. This will allow the user to add trailer/s which are then written back to the Pickup or Consignment record. The fields will filter to only show company trailers that are physically available in the branch, and this is not a mandatory field. A new 'Trailers' button has been added to the Fleet Summary window to allow the allocator to select (or remove) trailers after the initial allocation.

Trailer Loads

JF-758	JF > Distribution > Trailer L	oads > Add/Edit/View
	Original functionality allow	ed for A or B trailer configuration in the Linehaul Console. This task was created to add

		a new Trailer Configuration called 'Single', which when selected for a linehaul code, will validate to only allow 'Trailer (Single)' to be selected.
JF-14	×	JF > Distribution > Trailer Loads With trailer loads, a linehaul cost is established at trailer load level for the entire lane. This cost is used for allocation as revenue to manifests for each leg of the trailer's journey.
JF-986		JF > Distribution > Trailer Loads Trailer load that is in a 'Confirmed' status can no longer have consignments added/removed. This includes drag and drop options from the Planning Pad and Unshipped Consignments screen, as well as the 'Add to TL' function in the Consignment Search & List. A trailer load must be unconfirmed to allow for changes.
JF-156 3	★	JF > Distribution > Trailer Loads Since general freight (Multiple Consignments per Trailer Load) has been implemented into our Trailer Load/ Linehaul Console functionality, the assumption was made that the equipment always ended up at the depot. Where direct deliveries are required, the assumption was that these would be done on the way to the depot and the depot is the final stop. This is not always the case. There are scenario's where the depot may be on route to the direct deliveries and it makes more sense for the depot delivered freight to be dropped off at depot first, and the load continue on to the direct deliveries. This task introduces a new "Drop Depot Freight FIRST" flag, and additional associated logic.
JF-118 7		JF > Distribution > Trailer Loads Removed location tick boxes from Load Plan form.
JF-139 7		JF > Distribution > Trailer Loads Added QTY an Pallet Space column to Consignment grid, Trailer Load Screen and on Trailer Load Planning, Trailer Load window.
JF-136 4		JF > Distribution > Trailer Loads Added Driver Instructions field on Load Plan dataset.

JF-818



JF > Distribution > Trailer Loads > Add/Edit/View

Trailer Loads - Many deliveries may occur along the linehaul journey, up to the point when the Trailer may be dropped to the final receiver and left on site to be collected later.

For the system to correctly update and track the Trailers' location, we must be able to identify which consignment the Trailer will be left at.

To achieve this we have implemented a new "Drop Trailer" flag on the Trailer Load > Consignments Grid.

	 Only a single consignment on the Trailer Load can be flagged as 'Drop Trailer'. Only Consignments that are Direct (Depot Delivered Flag = False) can be marked as Drop Trailer
	This new flag is available both on Trailer Load Setup Form and the Planning Pad.
JF-983	JF > Distribution > Trailer Loads > Add/Edit/View The ability to print a load plan has been added to the Trailer Load Add/Edit screen. Available from the Print menu in the top Ribbon Bar.
JF-1566	JF > Distribution > Trailer Loads > S&L Added the ability to see Trailers from other branches on Trailer Search and List page.
JF-1424	JF > Distribution > Trailer Loads > Add/Edit/View This task includes the entry of trailer fridge motor temperature set points to be entered on the trailer load (on the manual form and/or the planning pad). With these new entries, the fields are now also displayed for trailer loads on a manifest, as well as the printed load plan. In the case of straight linehaul manifests (that dont use trailer loads), the existing functionality has been improved to display the temperature set points within the 'Trailers' link in the manifest search & list screen.

Load Planning

JF-902	*	JF > Distribution > Despatch > Load Planning New functionality introduced allowing consignments to be assigned to specific trailers within a double set, directly from the open Trailer Load in the Planning Pad. When a consignment is added to a Trailer Load with Linehaul Code: BDouble selected, it will automatically be assigned to the 'A Trailer'. By right-mouse-clicking on the consignment, the user has the option to 'Move to B-Trailer'. This will now show the two trailers grouped in the trailer load, and consignments can be moved between the two trailers by drag-and-drop. We have removed the previous grouping of 'Type' as this is now obsolete. This task has also included selection of A or B Trailer for the consignment detail lines within the Load Planning
		function of the Trailer Load in the Planning Pad. The user can move individual detail lines of the contained consignments across both trailers, using drag-and-drop and the Up and Down arrows. Finally Load Plan 'Print' functionality now takes into account the two trailers in a B-Double Trailer Load and groups the detail lines within the two trailers when printing the load plan.
		Single Trailer Loads will still display with a single trailer group in the Planning Pad, and consignments can still be freely moved between Trailer Loads in the Planning Pad.
JF-898	*	JF > Distribution > Despatch > Load Planning While original functionality allowed users to directly drag-and-drop consignment/s from the Unshipped Planning screen to an open Trailer Load in the Planning Pad, this task was created to also allow the same drag- and-drop functionality to a (minimised) Trailer Load in Trailer Load list on the right-hand-side of the screen.
		This task has also allowed single CNs to be dragged from an open Trailer Load in the Planning Pad to a

		(minimised) Trailer Load in the Trailer Load list. These changes will update the 'TL #' column of the Unshipped Planning screen, as well as correctly reflecting the CN adjustments when opening the Trailer Load form.
JF-982		JF > Distribution > Despatch > Load Planning Implemented display of the 'Load Name' as a column by default in the Trailer Loads grid of the Planning Pad.
JF-836	*	JF > Distribution > Despatch > Load Planning This task was implemented to assist load planners to quickly and easily create <u>Linehaul splits</u> of a consignment <u>directly from the Planning Pad</u> . Right-clicking on a consignment already added to a trailer load will now display 'Create Split', which brings up Add/Edit Split window used throughout the system. T The created split will immediately show on the same trailer load as the parent consignment (as well as the Unshipped Planning screen and Consignment Search & List), which can then be moved to an alternate trailer load or removed altogether. Functionality has also been included to right-mouse click 'Cancel' of any split that has been created.
JF-1206		JF > Distribution > Despatch > Load Planning This task introduces the ability to cancel a trailer load directly from the Trailer Loads list on the right-hand side of the Planning Pad. Right-mouse clicking will show the option to 'Cancel', and when selected will go through a confirmation, then comment entry before cancelling the TL. The standard validation applies to allow the cancel (eg, contains no consignments, has not been departed).
JF-903		 JF > Distribution > Despatch > Load Planning This task cleans up some minor items in the Planning Pad of Freight. These include; Disable sorting on columns of Load Plan (to ensure accurate ordering of CNs for loading) Include CN number as the first column in Load Plan Removal of 'Reserved' columns in the trailer loads list as this functionality is no longer required Update the 'Consigned' column to 'Consignments' Widen the column widths within the trailer look up for clearer visibility of resources.
JF-1530		JF > Distribution > Despatch > Load Planning Load Planning Pad > Added visibility of Trailer Status
JF-1537		JF > Distribution > Despatch > Load Planning Load Planning Pad > Added Trailer Load Status to the Trailer Load List
JF-1529		JF > Distribution > Despatch > Load Planning Implemented multi-select functions on Load Planning Pad.
JF-1059		JF > Distribution > Despatch > Load Planning Added a new event to include transhipments in the Unshipped Planning Search and List grid.
JF-1434	×	JF > Distribution > Despatch > Load Planning Added Tranship column in Planning Pad > Trailer Load panel > Consignments grid.

JF-1477		JF > Distribution > Despatch > Load Planning Added Quantity column on Unshipped Consignments grid.
JF-1450		JF > Distribution > Despatch > Load Planning Added Freight Product Group on the Load Planning columns.
JF-1442		JF > Distribution > Despatch > Load Planning Added Driver Instructions field box to the Load Plan window of the Planning pad.
JF-1544	*	JF > Distribution > Despatch > Load Planning Added 'Detail Lines' column on Unshipped Consignments grids.

Linehaul Console

JF-1050		JF > Distribution > Despatch > Linehaul Console This task provides extra printing options for a trailer load in linehaul console. User can now select 'Consignment(s)' to print all consignments on the trailer load, and 'All' to print all consignments, manifests and safe driver plans associated with the trailer load.
JF-815		JF > Distribution > Despatch > Linehaul Console Updated the name of 'Road Train Continue' right-click functionality within the Linehaul Console to 'Continue Journey'.
JF-1080		JF > Distribution > Despatch > Linehaul Console Introduced 'Rating' columns for both the PM and Dollies and Trailers grids in LHC. These columns (selectable from the column chooser) display the HIGHEST valid rating set against the resource (Accounts>Assets>Co. Fleet>(Select Fleet)>Compliance). The rating needs to have active dates set, expired dates or the rating flag with no dates set will not show the rating in the LHC.
JF-1044	*	JF > Distribution > Despatch > Linehaul Console Integrates the tranship process with Linehaul Console. The Validate Destinations window will now show to create the tranships on trailer load confirm (where previously occurring on manifest/trailer load form save). This task also ensures delete tranship validation is triggered if a consignment as been moved to a trailer load which no longer requires the already created tranships. In these instances, the created tranships will be automatically deleted (or in the few cases where a manual delete is required, a warning will be shown to the user with detail).
JF-1251	*	JF > Distribution > Despatch > Linehaul Console New ability for trailer loads to be created and managed though Planning Pad and LHC for <u>Subcontractors</u> . This has been made possible by allowing a custom text value to be entered in the trailer field in place of a company fleet.

JF-1551		JF > Distribution > Despatch > Linehaul Console Added the Relocate function to the "Prime Movers and Dollies" & Drivers grids > Right click menu.
JF-1572		JF > Distribution > Despatch > Linehaul Console Added ability to create Manifest Resource Movement straight from Drivers, Prime Movers or Trailers resource listings.
JF-1051		JF > Distribution > Despatch > Linehaul Console Batch printing functions > Added ability to print Pallet Dockets.
JF-1588		JF > Distribution > Despatch > Linehaul Console Added Validation to warn if assigning the same trailer to a second Trailer Load on same date.
JF-1585		JF > Distribution > Despatch > Linehaul Console In the Manifest Depart logic, the system now checks for Transhipment Consignments that are on any trailer loads attached to the Manifest.
		For any Transhipment, it checks the Parent Consignment and associated Manifest and ensure the status is Arrived.
		If the parent CN is not yet arrived at location where the transship's Manifest is departing from, the system now prevents the depart function with a message to the user:
		"Unable to Depart as there are Consignments incoming on Manifests that have not yet Arrived".
JF-1553		JF > Distribution > Despatch > Linehaul Console Added Scheduled Departure Time to the Trailer Loads band in main Linehaul Console grid.
JF-1506		JF > Distribution > Despatch > Linehaul Console Added validation message when confirming Manifest with same From and To Zone.
JF-1619	<u>*</u>	JF > Freight > Jobs > S&L Significant <u>Performance Improvements</u> to Jobs Search & List Grid - Implemented Dynamic Query Generation which improves speed by only querying database to gather data for the fields <u>showing</u> in the grid.
JF-1343		JF > Freight > Jobs > S&L Jobs S&L: Added Receiver Address 1, Receiver Address 2 and Receiver Address 3 columns.
JF-1028		JF > Distribution > LDMs Changes to LDM>RCTI to print/show line breakdown for detail and additional charge lines (like that of the Freight Invoice with Full Detail).

JF-1805	JF > Freight > Jobs > S&L 'Created at Date Time' & 'Ready At Time' columns reinstated for Jobs & Pickups Search and List.

Reports

JF-1047	JF > Freight > Analysis > Reports An Agent filter has been added to the Freight Activity Report and Activity Report with Detail.
JF-822	JF > Freight > Analysis > Reports New field charge reference was added to dataset for custom Freight reports.
MRP-120	JF > Freight > Analysis > Reports Improved loading performance of Local Ops Activity Report.
JF-1609	JF > Freight > Analysis > Reports Customer Job Summary Form and CSV > Added Scheduled Date And Time Fields to the Data Set.
JF-1102	JF > Freight > Analysis > Reports Added Agent Stock On Hand report to FreightSCAN Reports.
MRP-154	JF > Tools > Main > Form Manager Consignment Note Label - populated From Zone field

MOBILITY

General

MMB-392	Mobility Implemented License plate scanning both in SmartSCAN and Jaix Driver with prefixes set at entity level	
MMB-371	Mobility Changes made on Device Global setting will not need to request API reset to reflect changes.	

Jaix Driver App

MMB-109	*	Mobility > JaixDriver Ability to confirm Freight Product Group & Freight Product for consignment line details.
MMB-307		Mobility > JaixDriver Implemented display of product details in Jaix driver app.
MMB-420		Mobility > JaixDriver Implemented better visibility of pickup/delivery instructions in Jaix Driver app.
MMB-378		Mobility > JaixDriver The Freight Information page layout has improved, Job Detail Lines are now more readable.
MMB-422		Mobility > JaixDriver Temperature capture screen is now displayed right away after adding License Plate.
MMB-385	*	Mobility > JaixDriver JaixDriver > Update Temperature Capture functionality to be per Licence Plate.
MMB-306	*	Mobility > JaixDriver Jaix Driver App > Ability to link LPN's to Detail Lines on Pickup.
MMB-425		Mobility > JaixDriver Implemented visual cue in JaixDriver, once all required license plates have been added.
MMB-423		Mobility > JaixDriver Enhanced consignment detail format on Capture Signature screen.
MMB-344		Mobility > JaixDriver Added the ability to capture trailers assigned to a Pickup or a Delivery on Jaix Driver app.
MMB-424		Mobility > JaixDriver Added numbering to added License Plates through Jaix Driver.

MMB-421	Mobility > JaixDriver Added function to save entered Job temperatures first when clicking 'Done' button.
MMB-395	Mobility > JaixDriver Added feature which disable Scanned Barcode screen on Job completion process.
MMB-302	Mobility > JaixDriver Added feature to disable JD Location menu if Here Maps license keys were not configured.

SmartSCAN

Freight

MMB-110	*	Mobility > SmartSCAN (Freight) SmartSCAN (Freight) > Ability for Depot Staff to Capture Temperature Readings.
MMB-434		Mobility > SmartSCAN (Freight) Now include Co. Fleet Asset Registration Numbers within SmartSCAN Freight "Load Runsheet" screen.
MMB-366		Mobility > SmartSCAN (Freight) Included Dock Location description on SmartSCAN wherever Dock Location details is displayed.
MMB-398		Mobility > SmartSCAN (Freight) Background context: EDI Imports using "Force Auto Increment" feature generate Jaix Consignment Numbers. Previously, this meant that SmartSCAN (Freight) was not able to read customer Labels even with a custom FreightScan Barcode Format. This New feature allows SmartSCAN (Freight) to match on Original Consignment Number when Jaix does not find a record with matching current CN Number.
MMB-410		Mobility > SmartSCAN (Freight) Update SmartSCAN to save product readings against LPs.
MMB-393	<u>^</u>	Mobility > SmartSCAN (Freight) Update SmartSCAN (Freight) to support Jobs.

MMB-394	<u> </u>	Mobility > SmartSCAN (Freight) SmartSCAN - improved visibility of freight arrived at the depot
MMB-446		Mobility > SmartSCAN (Freight) Scanning different consignment label will now display relevant details instead of checking for destination.
MMB-237	*	Mobility > SmartSCAN (Freight) Added the ability to use SSCC barcodes as License Plate.
MMB-343	*	Mobility > SmartSCAN (Freight) Added new feature on SmartSCAN to be on validation mode only.
MMB-431		Mobility > SmartSCAN (Freight) Added Freight Product Group name on Consignment scan result for CNs with LPs.

WMS

MMB-350	Mobility > SmartSCAN (WMS) Added the Allocated Location to the Info Screen displayed on devices after scanning a Jaix generated SSCC label.	

ONLINE

JF-828	Portal Included email booking notifications for Jobs created in Freight, Online, and EDI.
JPT-15 4	Portal Portal Stock On Hand report now includes 'received date/time' as a customisable column.
JPT-18 2	Portal Implemented the ability to Restrict Portal Order Quantities to the Available Quantity at Customer Level.

		In Accounts > Debtors > Debtor Record> Online Settings, added a new option within the WMS Panel called "Disallow Backorders" .
JPT-18 8		Portal Added validation to Batch, Serial and Qty for Web Portal WMS orders. User presented with an error if the values entered to not match a valid record / insufficient quantity available in the system.
JPT-13 9	*	Portal Added new feature to generate License Plate for a Consignment created from Portal.



General

JWM-69	*	WMS > Customers > Products > Find/Setup Implemented the ability to set a different default unit for Picks and Puts in the product config setup.
JWM-436		WMS > Tools Add the ability to Access Jaix Imaging from within WMS.

Operations

JWM-552		WMS > Operations > Activity > Pick Implemented opening of Ex WMS consignment (from WMS docket bar) in Freight if the user has an active Freight session open at the time. User must either be signed into Freight Head Office, or the Consignment's designated branch.
JWM-559		WMS > Operations > Activity > S&L Revise Docket Search and List query to <u>significantly improve performance</u>
JWM-61	×	WMS > Operations > Activity > Pick SSCC Pick Label Print - skip remaining stock label if no SSCC generated on in movement.

MRP-165	WMS > Operations > Reports Changed the name of WMS 'Detail Activity Report' to 'Freight Operations Activity Report'
JWM-536	WMS > Customers > Customers Option on customer record 'Print License Plates' has been split into two options: 'Print Put License Plates' & 'Print Pick License Plates' allowing control of printing per function (at inbound and split pick respectively).

Rates and Charging

JWM-274		WMS > Customers > Rates > Find/Setup Added the ability to Cancel Rate Schedules that have not yet reached Activated Status.
JWM-468		WMS > Customers > Rates > Copy Rates Tidied up the formatting of a message box displayed during the Copy Rates process.
JWM-363	*	WMS > Customers > Rates > Copy Rates Copy Rates - new ability to copy customer specific UOM's when performing rate copy



General

JWS-272	WS > Tools > Setup > System Setup Added new ability to set an ASG Service Template to Inactive.
	Sometimes service requirements for an asset can change and a previously required service is no longer required for that asset. We now can hide such services from the AMP for selection and if the services are scheduled, exclude them from predictive servicing.
	In Workshop > Tools > System Setup > Setup - ASG Templates (Open a Template). Added new 'Inactive' flag to the template.

Jobs

JWS-262	WS > Jobs > Jobs > AMP Added ability to see the date of KMS/Hours readings on workshop Jobs and set these dates when adding them. Refer associated task manual.
JWS-278	WS > Jobs > Jobs > AMP System now disallows Job Finalise unless all linked POs are marked as Completed, Invoiced or Cancelled Status.
JWS-241	WS > Jobs > Jobs > AMP Added logic so that when a PO link is removed from a Parts line on the AMP and there are no dockets for it, that the parts line becomes unlocked again so the quantity can be edited.
JWS-275	WS > Jobs > Jobs > AMP Added PO Number to Warranty and Consignment Workshop Supervisor emails.
JWS-252	WS > Jobs > Reports Parts Tracking report now excludes Returned Parts.
JWS-237	WS > Jobs > Reports Parts Tracking Report - Renamed Date column to "Actual Fin. Date" to better represent the data shown. Also added the "Actual Start date" to the dataset and it can be added to custom report as required.

Assets

JWS-6 9



WS > Assets > Reports New Workshop Report - Over / Under Servicing

Suppliers

J/	WS-21		WS > Suppliers > Purchase Orders Added validation to check for Obsolete Parts at Master and Supplier Product level. If Obsolete Parts are found POs are now unable to be finalised.	
----	-------	--	---	--

JWS-27 7	WS > Suppliers > Purchase Orders > Search & Setup Search and Select by product in PO screen - new ability to search by Master Product.
JWS-27	WS > Suppliers > Purchase Orders > Search & Setup
9	Add PO Status Column to the Purchase History Window on the PO Screen

ISSUE RESOLUTION

Admin

JADM-48	JaixAdmin > System > Users > View Logins Fixed issue in Admin->View Logins where Machine and Account data were not being populated.
JADM-36	Mobility > JaixDriver Fixed an issue on Vlink Diagnostics where OutOfMemory exceptions was being displayed upon viewing large volume logs.
GEN-240	Fixed issue on grids not saving calculated columns on profiles.

Accounts

JA-40 5	JA > Debtors > Main > Search & Setup > Online Access > Import Senders/Receivers Fixed an issue where accounts won't import senders/receivers when names exist in another debtor's frequent senders/ receivers list.
JA-40 8	JA > Debtors > Main > Transactions / Receipts Fixed an issue in Transactions where Reference 1 field was throwing incorrect validation.
JA-45 7	JA > Debtors > Invoices > Manage Validation added to Override Debtor Settings option where email not manually entered then use debtor contact email.
JA-45 5	JA > Debtors > Reports Fixed an issue in Debtor Transaction list report which was generating error on selecting include all unallocated CNs filter

JA-33 8	JA > Subcontractors > Main > Search & Setup Fixed an issue where a user can delete Subcontractor Requirements even if System Setup page is locked to a different user.
JA-43 2	JA > Assets > Tracking > Mobility Updated Mobility Device Operating System selection to reflect iOS instead of MacOSX.
JA-43 1	JA > Assets > Tracking > Mobility Fixed an issue in Mobility Device > Master Details where tabbing through skipped Vendor ID field.

JA-29 2	JA > Assets > Fleet > Co. Fleet > Fleet Setup Fixed an issue on Co. Fleet Assets where Sub Type is not cleared after changing Type that doesn't require a Sub Type.
JA-28 8	JA > General Ledger > Main > Transactions Bug Fix to ensure Allowable Date Ranges are effective when posting GL transactions if the transaction date is changed using the mouse prior to choosing Next to complete the journal.
JA-24 5	JA > Tools > Setup > System Setup > Main > General Cost centers created in Tools> System Set Up that are applied to a creditor cannot be deleted unless the link to the creditor is removed in the individual creditor settings. Once the link has been removed they can be deleted without issues.
JA-19 0	JA > Debtors > Reports Bug fix to make sure Debtors ATB report in grid view drills down directly to Transactions.
JA-51 8	JA > Debtors > Main > Search & Setup > Debtor > Locations & Contacts Fixed issue on Debtor set up form, where contacts are duplicated when saved.
JA-51 5	JA > Debtors > Main > Search & Setup > Online Access > Allowable Debtors Fixed issue on Debtor Setup where user cannot add allowable debtors for a newly created debtor.
JA-50 6	JA > Debtors > Tools > Other > Quick Settings Resolved an issue in Jaix Accounts due to which Debtor quick settings were showing non active debtors.
JA-53 1	JA > Debtors > Reports Fixed an issue where exception occur when printing Debtor Balance at Date report.

Freight

JF-1055	JF > Freight > Pickups > Add/Edit/View Fixed an issue where an object exception was thrown when trying to undo a completed Pickup which was created within a consignment.
JF-1008	JF > Freight > Pickups > Add/Edit/View Fixed an issue on PU/CN, where product readings were duplicated when updating/saving.
JF-1534	JF > Freight > Consignments Resolved issue whereby Tranship Consignments were not allowing Linehaul Split Creation outside of SmartSCAN.
JF-763	JF > Freight > Consignments Fixed sorting issue of freight scan events on consignment track and trace.
JF-1390	JF > Freight > Consignments > Add/Edit/View Prohibited an inactive sender/receiver to be selected on new records.
JF-1208	JF > Freight > Consignments > Add/Edit/View Fixed issue for CN form layout, Local Subcontractor is positioned correctly.
JF-780	JF > Freight > Consignments > Add/Edit/View Fixed an issue where consignment status was incorrect when Create PU is used to create pickup.
JF-1194	JF > Freight > Consignments > Add/Edit/View Fixed an issue on Product Reading where Code is not defaulted to 'TEMP' when Freight Product is set up with Temperature.
JF-1418	JF > Freight > Consignments > Add/Edit/View Fixed an issue on LH Split consignment where its Transhipment was not displaying detail line.
JF-1252	JF > Freight > Consignments > Add/Edit/View Fixed an issue on Consignments where Duplicate validation was including cancelled consignments.
JF-1317	JF > Freight > Consignments > Add/Edit/View Fixed an issue on Consignment Pup/Del Attempts tab where an exception shows after entering Completed Date/ Time.
JF-1378	JF > Freight > Consignments > Add/Edit/View Fixed an issue on Consignment Lookup where exception shows upon searching empty query.

JF-1070	JF > Freight > Consignments > Add/Edit/View Fixed an issue in consignment detail line where the selected Freight Product was loading incorrectly.
JF-1061	JF > Freight > Consignments > Add/Edit/View Fixed an issue in Statutory Charges where % statutory charge was not calculating correctly.
JF-1350	JF > Freight > Consignments > Add/Edit/View Fixed an error on Consignment Track & Trace where clicking FreightSCAN icon displays exception.
JF-1265	JF > Freight > Consignments > Add/Edit/View Fixed an issue in consignments where an exception message was being thrown when deleting a detail line with a Product Reading.
JF-1543	JF > Freight > Consignments > Add/Edit/View Disabled Delivery Split button on Consignment screen when Delivery is already allocated to fleet.
JF-806	JF > Freight > Consignments > Add/Edit/View Allowed consignment detail line units to be cleared.
JF-1087	JF > Freight > Jobs Fixed an issue on Quick Access Toolbar where 'Add Edit View' was added and loaded incorrect form after closing Freight app.
JF-1085	JF > Freight > Jobs > Add/Edit/View Fixed an issue in Job with an On-Forwarder rate where saving the job without any field update, was adding 'Subcontractor OnForward Rate Price override removed' to the audit logs.
JF-1037	JF > Freight > Jobs > S&L Fixed an issue on Jobs S&L where grid was not showing 'Is Reported' data.
JF-1573	JF > Freight > Jobs > S&L Fixed an issue on Job Search & List where Open Date Range returned no records even if records were existing.
JF-933	JF > Freight > Jobs > S&L Fixed an issue in Search & List screen where once a search filter is changed, refresh clicked it then cancels the ongoing search and returns results based on the current filters.
JF-1017	JF > Freight > Quick Quotes > Add/Edit/View Fixed an issue on Quick Quote setup where Recharge button was incorrectly displayed.

	
JF-1367	JF > Distribution > Linehaul Manifests > Add/Edit/View Fixed an issue in manifest with a subcontractor carrier where incorrect validation was firing up upon confirming the manifest.
JF-1419	JF > Distribution > Linehaul Manifests > S&L Fixed an issue in Manifest S&L where double-clicking a trailer load hyperlink will open TL popup window instead of opening a file from the apps folder.
JF-1287	JF > Distribution > Linehaul Manifests > Add/Edit/View Fixed an issue on Manifest where Total Pallet spaces from the consignment detail lines is not retrieved correctly.
JF-1316	JF > Distribution > Trailer Loads This task was raised to ensure changes to 'Depot Delivered' flags on a trailer load (if already on a manifest) would update automatically on the linehaul manifest. This includes adjustments to the flags on in the Unshipped Planning screen, Planning Pad, and manual Trailer Load form.
JF-894	JF > Distribution > Runsheets Hide Arrived/Depart Events on System Setup and on Runsheet page.
JF-1046	JF > Distribution > Despatch System now ensures/validates that once a pickup is created or linked to a consignment through the Allocations screen (either by creating a pickup from the consignment in the unshipped Consignments grid OR by drag-and-drop of the consignments directly on to a pickup in the despatch screen), the status of the consignment is updated to 'Awaiting Pickup (24)'.
JF-1218	JF > Distribution > Despatch > Allocations General fixes and improvements to Driver allocation functions in Allocations screen.
JF-1219	JF > Distribution > Despatch Implemented validation to prevent driver assignment to multiple runsheets.
JF-1221	JF > Distribution > Despatch Fixed an issue with updating Consignment Booking Status when unallocating Pick up.
JF-843	JF > Distribution > Despatch > Allocations Issue fix for same consignment number being displayed for multiple pickups when creating pickups from unshipped consignments grid.
JF-1447	JF > Distribution > Despatch > Allocations Fixed exception issue on allocation screen when hitting F5 key.
JF-994	JF > Distribution > Despatch > Allocations Fixed an issue on Unshipped Consignments lists where CNs are listed across different entities.

JF-1539	JF > Distribution > Despatch > Allocations Fixed an issue on Unshipped Consignments grid where Delivery Required Date and Time is not updating.
JF-1476	JF > Distribution > Despatch > Allocations Fixed an issue on Allocations were Fleet Summary is not reloaded after clicking on Available Drivers grid.
JF-1067	JF > Distribution > Despatch > Allocations Fixed an issue in sender/receiver/debtor multiple Fleet Equipment Must Haves where proceeding was allowed in Allocation when one of the Fleet Must Haves was allowed to override.
JF-1466	JF > Distribution > Despatch > Allocations Fixed an issue in Allocations where an unshipped consignment's booking status was not updating right away to 'Pickup Allocated' when its linked pickup was allocated to a fleet.
JF-1192	JF > Distribution > Despatch > Allocations Fixed an issue in Allocations where 'Rigid' and 'Ute' fleet types were not displaying in Available Fleets grid.
JF-1167	JF > Distribution > Despatch > Allocations Added a validation for the receiver Fleet Must Haves when allocating a local direct Pickup.
JF-1289	JF > Distribution > Despatch > Linehaul Console Rectified an exception that would be thrown when using LHC. If a trailer load did not have a TO ZONE (which would occur if the selected to Depot did not have a managing zone setup), the exception would occur. This task has removed the exception, instead showing the user a message with the detail of the trailer load which is incorrect.
JF-1108	JF > Distribution > Despatch > Linehaul Console This task ensures that linehaul manifests allow for correct 'Depot Delivered' flagging of consignments. For manifests using trailer loads, the depot delivered flag will reflect that already set against the trailer load (unless the manifest does not have a delivery depot selected). For manifests not using trailer loads, the depot delivered flag for consignments will depend on delivery depot selection of the manifest.
JF-1315	JF > Distribution > Despatch > Linehaul Console Resolved issue whereby arriving a manifest through LHC which contained a consignment that had 'Timeslot Required' (but no Delivery Required Date/Time) would throw an exception.
JF-1615	JF > Distribution > Despatch > Linehaul Console Resolved issue whereby removing a Trailer Load from a Manifest can raise an error.
JF-1331	JF > Distribution > Despatch > Linehaul Console Fixed an issue on Manifest created from Linehaul Console not populating KMS.

JF-1016	JF > Distribution > Despatch > Linehaul Console Fixed an issue on Linehaul Console, where an exception is thrown when using Show Auto Filter Row.
JF-813	JF > Distribution > Despatch > Linehaul Console Resolved issue whereby Trailer Loads would be incorrectly duplicated in the LHC up to 5 times. This issue no longer occurs, showing the trailer load as a single line for each of the associated LMZs in the console.
JF-817	JF > Distribution > Despatch > Linehaul Console An issue was occurring, whereby selecting 'Unconfirm Journey' at the starting point of a trailer load with multiple manifested legs, would not revert the resources and statuses all the way back to the beginning. With this fix, even on multiple manifested and departed legs, selecting Unconfirm Journey for a trailer load will revert resources back to the point of selection (with the manifests reverted from Confirmed to Assigned).
JF-1185	JF > Distribution > Despatch > Load Planning Resolves issue whereby the detail lines of consignments that had been split for linehaul were not able to be rearranged in the 'Load Plan' for a trailer load in the Planning Pad.
JF-1020	JF > Distribution > Despatch > Load Planning Resolve issue whereby transhipped consignments were not showing in the Unshipped Planning Screen (Jaix Freight>Distribution>Linehaul (Unshipped Planning) at the branch of unload. With this fix, once the tranship is created, the consignment will show in the appropriate branch's unshipped screen, to assist in planning for continuing journey.
JF-1183	JF > Distribution > Despatch > Load Planning This task was created to correct an error which was throwing an exception when trying to enter a Load Name in the Planning Pad. This has been rectified and is working/updating correctly.
JF-895	JF > Distribution > Despatch > Load Planning The system was forcing the 'Load Name' for a Trailer Load to be unique. This task was created to allow trailer loads (create both from the Trailer Load form and/or the Planning Pad) to have the same load name, and show these (non-unique) names correctly in the Planning Pad and Trailer Load Search & List.
JF-1584	JF > Distribution > Despatch > Load Planning Resolved issues where when a consignment is split for Pickup, the QTY, weight and pallets spaces were not showing correctly through the process.
JF-1332	JF > Distribution > Despatch > Load Planning Resolved issue within Planning Pad whereby Pallet Spaces were not calculating correctly or updating in some instances.
JF-1363	JF > Distribution > Despatch > Load Planning Resolved issue where local delivery does not show on allocations for Consignment Linehaul Splits when the 'Depot Delivered' flag is OFF.

JF-1353	JF > Distribution > Despatch > Load Planning Fixed exception issue when printing Load Plan.
JF-1576	JF > Distribution > Despatch > Load Planning Fixed an issue in loading planning pad window when its left and top position had negative value.
JF-1445	JF > Distribution > Despatch > Load Planning Fixed an issue in Planning Pad where a Trailer Load updated with new load date was still showing on its original load date.
JF-1223	JF > Distribution > Despatch > Load Planning Fixed an issue in Load Planning screen where the updated trailer load name was not reflecting on the Trailer Loads list.
JF-1356	JF > Customers > Senders & Receivers Fixed an issue on Senders/Receivers form where Status was not set to 'Approved' by default.
JF-1441	JF > Customers > Senders & Receivers Fixed an issue in Senders/Receivers where Linked Depot value was not being retained after subsequent saves.
JF-1096	JF > Customers > Schedule Rates > Search & Setup Fixed issue on Schedule Rates Setup where Account Status column is showing.
JF-1510	JF > Customers > Analysis > Reports Fixed an issue where exception occurred when running Customer Reports.
JF-1226	JF > Fleet > Main > Co. Fleet Fixed an issue in Fleet View S&L so that when Linehaul Management is ON, grid will display fleets with last destination as the Freight branch; and when Linehaul Management is ON, grid will display fleets with fleet branch as Freight branch.
JF-1090	JF > Drivers > Drivers > Master Details Fixed an issue on Driver Master Details where an exception appears upon relocating or cancelling relocate to Drivers that has no primary branch.
JF-1399	JF > Depots and Zones Fixed an issue on Dock Location - Add/Edit where exception occur upon entering DL Code with more than 10 character.
JF-795	JF > Depots and Zones > Zone Sets > Search & Setup Fixed an issue on Depot & Zone where exception occur when creating a local zone.

JF-1478	JF > Depots and Zones > Depots > Dock Locations Fixed an issue on Add/Edit Dock Location where exception occur when saving Name with more than 50 characters.
JF-1019	JF > Tools > Setup > System Setup Fixed an issue on Freight System Setup where 'Default Service' appeared on Global settings instead on Branches settings.
JF-1398	JF > Tools > Main > Form Manager Fixed an issue where Runsheet Number is not binded on the printed runsheet form bar code.
JF-875	JF > Fleet > Main > Subcontractors Issue fix for ensuring fleet setup options branch and depot stays enabled for subcontractor fields when Linehaul planning option is being used.
JF-1809	JF > Freight Resolved an issue in linehaul rates due to which exception was being thrown when linehaul rate saved with an accreditation.
JF-1668	JF > Freight > Consignments Allows PU to be created on Cash Sale consignments after payment is received.
JF-1722	JF > Freight > Consignments > Add/Edit/View Fixed an issue on Consignment setup form where CN with null debtor was saved.
JF-1778	JF > Freight > Jobs > Add/Edit/View Fixed an issue on Job setup form where focus skips detail line.
JF-1655	JF > Freight > Quick Quotes > Add/Edit/View Fixed an Issue where printing Quick Quote throws exception.
JF-1540	JF > Distribution > Linehaul Manifests Load Report to consider Split Consignments and needs to report Remaining Weight
JF-1811	JF > Distribution > Linehaul Manifests Fixed an issue where exception occur when printing LDM.
JF-1657	JF > Distribution > Linehaul Manifests > Add/Edit/View Resolved an issue in Linehaul Console where an exception was being generated when a trailer load was removed from manifest.

and an entire detail line is moved, only detail lines which contain a QTY will be displayed (where previously ever detail lines with a zero QTY were showing). JF-1624 JF > Distribution > Despatch > Load Planning Resolved issue in Planning Pad where consignments with a depot receiver were not showing if the Consignment is not local. JF-1798 JF > Customers > Search & Setup Fixed an access issue where user was allowed to make changes to Debtor details. JF-1822 JF > Customers > Search & Setup Creating new debtor on freight will now have the status of New instead of Approved. JF-1754 JF > Customers > Additional Charges > Dangerous Goods Fixed an issue where DG are not being applied. JF-1712 JF > Fleet > Main > Co. Fleet Fixed an issue where an inactive fleet was creating a duplicate after being updated. JF-1713 JF > Fleet > Main > Co. Fleet Fixed an issue in Relocate Trailers where receivers were seen duplicated in the lookup. MRP-174 JF > Tools > Main > Form Manager		
Fixed issue on Manifest where user is unable to add trailer. JF > Distribution > LDMs > Add/Edit/View Fixed issue on LDM form printing where QTY with decimal places was not printed as it is. JF > Distribution > Despatch > Load Planning This task was raised to keep detail lines clear when creating linehaul splits. If a consignment is split for linehaul and an entire detail line is moved, only detail lines which contain a QTY will be displayed (where previously every detail lines with a zero QTY were showing). JF - 1624 JF > Distribution > Despatch > Load Planning Resolved issue in Planning Pad where consignments with a depot receiver were not showing if the Consignment is not local. JF - 1798 JF > Customers > Search & Setup Fixed an access issue where user was allowed to make changes to Debtor details. JF - 1822 JF > Customers > Search & Setup Creating new debtor on freight will now have the status of New instead of Approved. JF - 1714 JF > Customers > Additional Charges > Dangerous Goods Fixed an issue where DG are not being applied. JF - 1712 JF > Fleet > Main > Co. Fleet Fixed an issue where an inactive fleet was creating a duplicate after being updated. MRP - 1713 JF > Fleet > Main > Co. Fleet Fixed an issue in Relocate Trailers where receivers were seen duplicated in the lookup.	JF-1761	
Fixed issue on LDM form printing where QTY with decimal places was not printed as it is. JF > Distribution > Despatch > Load Planning This task was raised to keep detail lines clear when creating linehaul splits. If a consignment is split for linehaul and an entire detail line is moved, only detail lines which contain a QTY will be displayed (where previously ever detail lines with a zero QTY were showing). JF > Distribution > Despatch > Load Planning Resolved issue in Planning Pad where consignments with a depot receiver were not showing if the Consignment is not local. JF > 1798 JF > Customers > Search & Setup Fixed an access issue where user was allowed to make changes to Debtor details. JF - 1822 JF > Customers > Search & Setup Creating new debtor on freight will now have the status of New instead of Approved. JF - 1754 JF > Customers > Additional Charges > Dangerous Goods Fixed an issue where DG are not being applied. JF - 1712 JF > Fleet > Main > Co. Fleet Fixed an issue where an inactive fleet was creating a duplicate after being updated. JF - 1713 JF > Fleet > Main > Co. Fleet Fixed an issue in Relocate Trailers where receivers were seen duplicated in the lookup.	JF-1806	
This task was raised to keep detail lines clear when creating linehaul splits. If a consignment is split for linehaul and an entire detail line is moved, only detail lines which contain a QTY will be displayed (where previously eve detail lines with a zero QTY were showing). JF-1624 JF > Distribution > Despatch > Load Planning Resolved issue in Planning Pad where consignments with a depot receiver were not showing if the Consignment is not local. JF-1798 JF > Customers > Search & Setup Fixed an access issue where user was allowed to make changes to Debtor details. JF-1822 JF > Customers > Search & Setup Creating new debtor on freight will now have the status of New instead of Approved. JF-1754 JF > Customers > Additional Charges > Dangerous Goods Fixed an issue where DG are not being applied. JF-1712 JF > Fleet > Main > Co. Fleet Fixed an issue where an inactive fleet was creating a duplicate after being updated. MRP-174 JF > Tools > Main > Form Manager	JF-1795	
Resolved issue in Planning Pad where consignments with a depot receiver were not showing if the Consignment is not local. JF-1798 JF > Customers > Search & Setup Fixed an access issue where user was allowed to make changes to Debtor details. JF-1822 JF > Customers > Search & Setup Creating new debtor on freight will now have the status of New instead of Approved. JF-1754 JF > Customers > Additional Charges > Dangerous Goods Fixed an issue where DG are not being applied. JF-1712 JF > Fleet > Main > Co. Fleet Fixed an issue where an inactive fleet was creating a duplicate after being updated. JF-1713 JF > Fleet > Main > Co. Fleet Fixed an issue in Relocate Trailers where receivers were seen duplicated in the lookup. MRP-174 JF > Tools > Main > Form Manager	JF-1672	This task was raised to keep detail lines clear when creating linehaul splits. If a consignment is split for linehaul, and an entire detail line is moved, only detail lines which contain a QTY will be displayed (where previously even
Fixed an access issue where user was allowed to make changes to Debtor details. JF-1822 JF > Customers > Search & Setup Creating new debtor on freight will now have the status of New instead of Approved. JF-1754 JF > Customers > Additional Charges > Dangerous Goods Fixed an issue where DG are not being applied. JF-1712 JF > Fleet > Main > Co. Fleet Fixed an issue where an inactive fleet was creating a duplicate after being updated. JF-1713 JF > Fleet > Main > Co. Fleet Fixed an issue in Relocate Trailers where receivers were seen duplicated in the lookup. MRP-174 JF > Tools > Main > Form Manager	JF-1624	Resolved issue in Planning Pad where consignments with a depot receiver were not showing if the Consignment
Creating new debtor on freight will now have the status of New instead of Approved. JF-1754 JF > Customers > Additional Charges > Dangerous Goods Fixed an issue where DG are not being applied. JF-1712 JF > Fleet > Main > Co. Fleet Fixed an issue where an inactive fleet was creating a duplicate after being updated. JF-1713 JF > Fleet > Main > Co. Fleet Fixed an issue in Relocate Trailers where receivers were seen duplicated in the lookup. MRP-174 JF > Tools > Main > Form Manager	JF-1798	
JF-1712 JF > Fleet > Main > Co. Fleet Fixed an issue where an inactive fleet was creating a duplicate after being updated. JF-1713 JF > Fleet > Main > Co. Fleet Fixed an issue in Relocate Trailers where receivers were seen duplicated in the lookup. MRP-174 JF > Tools > Main > Form Manager	JF-1822	
Fixed an issue where an inactive fleet was creating a duplicate after being updated. JF-1713 JF > Fleet > Main > Co. Fleet Fixed an issue in Relocate Trailers where receivers were seen duplicated in the lookup. MRP-174 JF > Tools > Main > Form Manager	JF-1754	JF > Customers > Additional Charges > Dangerous Goods Fixed an issue where DG are not being applied.
Fixed an issue in Relocate Trailers where receivers were seen duplicated in the lookup. MRP-174 JF > Tools > Main > Form Manager	JF-1712	
	JF-1713	
Fixed issue on Pallet Docket template having multiple consignment data sets.	MRP-174	JF > Tools > Main > Form Manager Fixed issue on Pallet Docket template having multiple consignment data sets.

Document Scanning

MDS-21	JF > Tools > Main > Imaging Resolved issue whereby 100% CPU spikes happening on servers when Loading Images in Imaging module.
GEN-233	JF > Tools > Setup > User Setup Resolved an issue around Jaix Scanning service which was generating exception when loading list of scanners attached.

Jaix Service

3	JS-5 3	Jaix Service Fixed issue where the email attachment purge process can remove repository files linked to other records if the file has ever been emailed.	

Mobility

	,
MMB-320	JF > Distribution > Despatch > Allocations Only jobs from the FIRST allocated and Uncompleted Runsheet should appear on VLink devices when multiple runsheets functionality is activated.
MMB-332	JA > Assets > Tracking > Mobility Fixed an issue on Accounts when adding a mobility device with a lengthy DeviceId.
MMB-437	Mobility > SmartSCAN (Freight) Fixed issue on SmartSCAN where missing items are not displayed when loading to TL, Manifest and Runsheet.
MMB-193	Mobility > SmartSCAN (Freight) Fixed issue on PU/Del Attempts nor recording Fleet Code and Delivery Code when CN is scanned on local runsheet and completed via Jaix Driver app.
MMB-215	Mobility > SmartSCAN (Freight) Fixed an issue where logged in employee name is not appearing on FreightSCAN events grid.
MMB-409	Mobility > SmartSCAN (Freight) Fixed an issue on SmartSCAN - Record Temperature screen where +/- buttons were cropped.

MMB-367	Mobility > SmartSCAN (Freight) Fixed issue on displaying information for consignments scanned on SmartSCAN.
MMB-415	Mobility > JaixDriver Implemented a validation for odometer reading in Jaix Driver app.
MMB-401	Mobility > JaixDriver Fixed issue on JaixDriver app when adding Freight Product Group and Freight Product.
MMB-399	Mobility > JaixDriver Fixed issue on JaixDriver app by passing pages when progress button is tap multiple times.
MMB-432	Mobility > JaixDriver Fixed an issue in JaixDriver app where Pickup related pictures were displayed in delivery or vice versa.
MMB-496	Mobility Resolved an issue in Mobility Device API which was generating authentication exceptions.
MMB-506	Mobility > SmartSCAN (Freight) Fixed issue on smart scan not recording temperature reading against LP.
MMB-509	Mobility > SmartSCAN (Freight) Fixed an issue where a SmartSCAN Internal Server Error was occurring when scanning consignment labels to a Fleet without a Runsheet.
MMB-464	Mobility > JaixDriver Resolved issue whereby delivery splits were not displaying correct amounts on JaixDriver.
MMB-487	Mobility > JaixDriver Fixed issue on JD where Pallet Space is not updating right away.
MMB-514	Mobility > JaixDriver Fixed exception thrown when allocating a Job without sender ID to Jaix Driver app.
MMB-470	Mobility > JaixPUD Fixed issue in deprecated JaixPUD app whereby runsheet scheduled date/time doesn't update on device after it's edited.

EDI

MEDI-170	WMS > Operations > Activity > Putaway Added validation to ensure that when mapping EDI formats that UOM is specified for relevant fields.
MEDI-286	WMS > Operations > Activity > Pick EDI Imported Weight Calculations - If the imported Docket is of type Pick, then system will now use the Pick Product UOM Weight instead of the imported one.
MEDI-225	WS > Assets > Meters Resolved issue where EDI Odometer reading imports were occasionally skipping.
MEDI-177	JaixAdmin > System > EDI > Profiles WMS Product Import now validates default units in config sets.
MEDI-285	JaixAdmin > System > EDI > Profiles Resolved issue whereby print and Save PDF Options on EDI Profile Setup was not working with all Customer Defaults.
MEDI-220	JaixAdmin > System > EDI > Profiles Resolved issue whereby print and Save PDF Options on EDI Profile Setup was not working with all Customer Defaults.
MEDI-184	JaixAdmin > System > EDI > Format Builder Fixed an issue where required fields doesn't appear in bold text if line mapper first opened. Formatting also applied for Update type - reference number fields.
MEDI-232	JaixAdmin > System > EDI > Format Builder Fixed error log on consignment EDI update to display a more specific message when updating a duplicated detail line reference.
MEDI-238	JaixAdmin > System > EDI > Format Builder Fixed an issue on EDI Formats where creating Line Mappers with the same name as deleted one doesn't allow.
MEDI-226	JaixAdmin > System > EDI > Format Builder Fixed an issue in Format Line Mapper where deleting a parent tag didn't delete child tag's ParentID.
MEDI-171	JaixAdmin > System > EDI > Format Builder EDI Format - Line Mapper Attributes and Command Strings were not following Tags correctly when being moved.
MEDI-224	JaixAdmin > System > EDI > Format Builder Add validation for Additional References on line mapper to require delimiter.

MEDI-291	JaixAdmin > System > EDI > Format Builder Resolved issue where Consignment export format not exporting Default Value for XML V2 mappers only.

Online

JPT-18 1	Portal Updated Portal to hide price fields for locked consignments.				
JPT-12 9	Portal Fixed an issue in portal once consignment instructions are entered manually these are not cleared upon changing customer.				
JPT-19 1	Portal Corrected Drop to Depot and Pickup from Depot icons on Portal.				
JPT-23 1	Portal Fixed an issue where exception occur upon sending CN as email.				
JPT-21 7	Portal Fixed an issue where exception occur on quotes approval.				

WMS

JWM-569	WMS 24hr timestamp preference toggle in admin tools now effective in WMS logs. Requires close WMS and reopen to take effect.
JWM-516	WMS > Operations > Activity > S&L Docket 'Age' field now calculated by current branch time rather than UTC time. Calculation includes Date AND time to present Age in whole days.
JWM-483	WMS > Operations > Activity > Putaway Tidied up some formatting so then when a docket product with a date requirement is reopened the date requirement type is shown, rather than the words 'Date Requirement'

JWM-291	WMS > Operations > Activity > Pick Fixed an Issue where the Handling Unit Summary on the Allocations Screen in Pick Dockets could display an incorrect quantity when part pallets are ordered.
JWM-368	WMS > Customers > Products Added validation when excessive values are set for a unit in Product Setup that can cause an Arithmetic Overflow error on the Product Grid.
JWM-519	JaixAdmin > System > EDI > Profiles Fixed an Issue where SOH could be incorrectly imported into the wrong entity when not importing into Entity one.

Workshop

JWS-23 5	WS > Jobs > Jobs > AMP Resolved issue whereby information was being removed from Section and Sub Section columns in Service Tasks.
JWS-26 4	WS > Jobs > Jobs > AMP Fixed issue with Active Job Gradient not updating correctly.
JWS-27 6	WS > Jobs > Jobs > AMP Fixed issue where parts are removed from a Workshop Job if no Subsection is present.
JWS-25 4	WS > Jobs > Jobs > AMP Fixed issue where AMP Dash could occasionally show incorrect last service details.
JWS-22 6	WS > Jobs > Jobs > AMP Fixed issue where AMP Cost Each was summing instead of averaging when multiple license plates are auto allocated from the AMP.
JWS-24 5	WS > Jobs > Reports Parts Used on Services report was including reclaimed gases.
JWS-23 2	WS > Assets > Meters > Km / Hours Resolved issue whereby EDI KMs imp.ort was overriding previous manually entered higher value.
JWS-30 2	WS > Assets > Reports. Fixed issue where Asset Service History report doesn't populate if there isn't a service/part

JWS-28 3	WS > Inventory > Products > Master Products Resolved issue where printing Master Product Labels for multiple products only prints the first label.
JWS-23	WS > Suppliers > Purchase Orders > Search & Setup
8	Resolved issue where Workshop > Suppliers > PO S&S > Created By field was not consistently populating.
JWS-30 4	WS > Jobs > Jobs > AMP Resolved issue whereby users cannot update qty of No-Scan Products after a PO is created.
JWS-25	WS > Jobs > Services > All Services Due
6	Resolved issue where Predictive Servicing Dates not consistently calculating correctly.
JWS-27	WS > Jobs > Services > All Services Due
3	Fixed issue whereby brand new Asset Service Predictions incorrectly calculated.
JWS-32	WS > Assets > Meters > Km / Hours
5	Modified logic when there are multiple meter readings for a single asset in an EDI import.

MapView

JMV-15	MapView Fixed an issue on Vehicle history finder where selected (highlighted) record is not readable due to text colour.	

APPENDIX

Global Shortcut Keys

Action	Keyboard Shortcut	Comment
Close	W + Ctrl	

Action	Keyboard Shortcut	Comment
Refresh	F5	
Save	S + Ctrl	
Save & Exit	E + Ctrl	
Save & Repeat	R + Ctrl	
Print	P Ctrl	
New	N + Ctrl	
Edit (from S&L grids)	Enter,	Select any record in S&L and hit enter to open the form in edit mode
Comments	M + Ctrl	
Log	L + Ctrl	
Find	F Ctrl	
Attachments	T + Ctrl	

Action	Keyboard Shortcut	Comment
Charges	A + Ctrl	
Next	Enter. +	

Ribbon Tab Shortcuts

Ribbon tab shortcuts are to be changed as follows (Alt + #)



Δdmir

Key	Menu	System	Mobility Services	Tools
Ait	x	S	M	



Key	Menu	Debtors	Creditors	Payroll Accounts	Subcontractors	Assets	General Ledger	Tools
Alt	x	D	С	P	S	A	G	T



Key	Menu	Freight	Distribution	Customers	Fleet	Drivers	Containers	Depot & Zones	Process	Tools
All	x	F	D	С	V	E	L	Z	P	T



Key	Menu	Operations	Customers	Warehouse	Distribution	Process	Tools
Alt	A	0	С	w	D	P	T



Workshop

Tab	Key	Menu	Jobs	Assets	Inventory	Suppliers	Customers	Labour	Tools
Ne w	Alt	X	J	A		S	С	L	Ţ



MapView

Key	Menu	MapView	Admin	Tools
Ait	X	М	A	T



WineLoader

Key	Menu	Wine	Tools
Alt	X	W	T